
CAPITAL REGION 
 Community Development District 

 
June 8, 2023 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



   Capital Region  
  Community Development District 
  475 West Town Place 
  Suite 114  
  St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
  District Website:  www.mysouthwoodcdd.com 
 
June 1, 2023 
 
Board of Supervisors 
Capital Region Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The Capital Region Community Development District Board of Supervisors Meeting is 
scheduled for Thursday, June 8, 2023 at 6:30 p.m. at the SouthWood Community 
Center, 4675 Grove Park Drive, Tallahassee, Florida 32311.  
Following is the advance agenda for the meeting: 
 
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Audience Comments (regarding agenda items listed below) 
 
 III. Approval of Consent Agenda  
  A. Approval of the Minutes of the May 11, 2023 Meeting  
 
  B. Balance Sheet as of April 30, 2023 and Statement of Revenues & 

Expenditures for the Period Ending April 30, 2023  
 
  C. Allocation of Assessment Receipts 
 
  D.   Check Register   
 
 IV. Discussion of Fiscal Year 2024 Approved Budget (budget hearing August 

10th) 
 
 V. Consideration of One (1) Year Extension of Property Access Agreement 

with Gate Petroleum Company 
 
  VI. Staff Reports   
  A. Attorney  
  
  B. Dantin Consulting  
 
  C. Property Management  
    1. All Pro Reports 



 
    2. Operations Memorandum  
 
    3. Variance Report 
 
   D. Manager  
   
 VII. Supervisors Requests  
 
 VIII. Audience Comments 
 
 IX. Next Scheduled Meeting:  July 13, 2023 @ 6:30 p.m. 
  
 X. Adjournment  
 
 
I look forward to seeing you at the meeting.  If you have any questions, please feel free to 
call. 
 
Sincerely,  
 
James Oliver 
James Oliver 
District Manager 
 
Community Interest: 
 A. Roadways – Chairman Rojas 
 B. Landscaping Conservation Areas –Chairman Rojas 
 C. Parks and Recreation/Bike Paths/Trail System – Supervisor Kelley 
 D. Budget / Bond Refinancing – Vice Chairman deNagy 
 E. HOA Coordination – Supervisor Frank 
 F. City/County Coordination – Chairman Rojas 
 G. Community Liaison – Supervisor Kelley 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



MINUTES OF MEETING 
CAPITAL REGION COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 

 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Capital Region Community 

Development District was held Thursday, May 11, 2023 at 6:44 p.m. at the Southwood 

Community Center, 4675 Grove Park Drive, Tallahassee, Florida. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Kyle Rojas Chairman 
 Corbin deNagy Vice Chairperson 
 David Frank Supervisor 
 
 Also present were: 
 
 James Oliver District Manager 
 Sarah Sandy District Counsel 
 Robert Berlin Director of Operations - GMS 
 
 
 The following is a summary of the actions taken at the May 11, 2023 meeting.   

 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Mr. Rojas called the meeting to order at 6:44 p.m. and called the roll.   

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 Comments/requests: Outstanding commitments by St. Joe, no more building until 

stormwater facilities master plan is approved, metal around trees, one-way alleyway, parking in 

Unit 17, CDD core mission per Florida Statutes, limited open areas and green spaces. 

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Consent Agenda 
 A. Approval of the Minutes of the April 13, 2023 Meeting 
 B. Balance Sheet as of March 31, 2023 and Statement of Revenues & 

Expenditures for the Period Ending March 31, 2023 
 C. Allocation of Assessments 

 D. Check Register  

 



May 11, 2023 Capital Region CDD 

2 

On MOTION by Mr. deNagy seconded by Mr. Frank with all in 
favor the consent agenda items were approved. 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion of Actions Resulting from 
Workshop 

 The board discussed and took audience comments regarding the joint HOA/CDD 

workshop held immediately prior to the beginning of the CDD meeting.   

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Fiscal Year 2024 Proposed Budget 

A. Review of Fiscal Year 2024 Proposed Budget  

 Mr. Oliver gave an overview of the budget process and reviewed the admin budget, 

assessment increases for the different product types and Mr. Berlin reviewed the field operations.   

 

B. Consideration of Resolution 2023-01 Approving the Proposed Budget for 
Fiscal Year 2024 and Setting a Public Hearing Date to Adopt 

 

On MOTION by Mr. deNagy seconded by Mr. Frank with all in 
favor Resolution 2023-01 approving the proposed fiscal year 2024 
budget and setting the public hearing for August 10, 2023 was 
approved. 

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Work Authorization No. 14 
with Atkins North America, Inc. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. deNagy seconded by Mr. Frank with all in 
favor work authorization no. 14 with Atkins North America, Inc. in 
the amount not-to-exceed $10,000 was approved. 

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

A. Attorney - Report 

 Ms. Sandy stated Mr. McMurray who was at the last meeting on behalf of the Southwood 

Golf Course, followed up with me after the meeting to ask if the board would be interested in 

moving forward and I told him I do not speak for the Board but given that the Board didn’t take 

any action at the last meeting or ask that it be on a future agenda, I didn’t think it was something 



May 11, 2023 Capital Region CDD 

3 

that was going to be moving forward at this time and if he had additional information to present 

he could bring that back to you.  I have not heard back from him. 

 Mr. Berlin outlined an issue with a particular house being built at Orange Avenue and 

Four Oaks and will provide Sarah with a sketch and survey so that she can craft an easement, all 

of which will be paid for by the builder. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. deNagy seconded by Mr. Frank with all in 
favor staff was authorized to work on Maple Ridge easement. 

 

 B. Dantin Consulting  

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

 C. Property Management Report 

 1. All Pro Reports 

 A copy of the All Pro report was included in the agenda package. 

 

 2. Operations Memorandum 

 A copy of the operations memorandum was included in the agenda package. 

 

 3. Variance Report 

 A copy of the variance report was included in the agenda package. 

 

 D. Manager   

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor’s Requests  

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 Additional comments: Pond capacity, new construction with onsite stormwater storage, 

plantings in medians,  

 



May 11, 2023 Capital Region CDD 

4 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Scheduled Meeting – June 8, 2023 at 
6:30 p.m. at the Southwood Community 
Center 

 Mr. Rojas stated the next meeting is scheduled to be held June 8, 2023 at 6:30 p. m. in the 

same location. 

 

 The meeting adjourned at 7:56 p.m. 

 
 
 
 
 
    
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



April 30, 2023

June 8, 2023

Capital Region
Community Development District
Unaudited Financial Statements

Meeting Date



Table of Contents

I.

II.

III.

Financial Statements -  April 30, 2023

Check Register -  4/1 - 4/30/23

Allocation of Assessment 



CAPITAL REGION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

BALANCE SHEET

Total
  Debt Non-Major Governmental
 General Service Fund Funds

ASSETS:  

CASH $751,383 --- --- $751,383
Capital Reserve --- --- $296,346 $296,346

Due From General Fund - SRS 2013 --- $17,087 --- $17,087
Due From General Fund - SRS 2018A1 --- $8,637 --- $8,637
Due From General Fund - SRS 2018A2 --- $13,123 --- $13,123
Due From General Fund - SRS 2021 --- $5,565 --- $5,565

INVESTMENTS:
State Board of Administration $621,607 --- --- $621,607

Series 2013
Reserve --- $430,085 --- $430,085
Revenue --- $999,314 --- $999,314
Series 2018A1
Reserve --- $650,464 --- $650,464
Revenue --- $1,037,398 --- $1,037,398
Prepayment --- $22,805 --- $22,805
Series 2018A2
Reserve --- $134,900 --- $134,900
Revenue --- $267,361 --- $267,361
Prepayment --- $6,100 --- $6,100
Series 2021
Revenue --- $324,943 --- $324,943

Prepaid Expenses $91,641 --- --- $91,641

TOTAL ASSETS $1,464,631 $3,917,781 $296,346 $5,678,758

LIABILITIES:

Accounts Payable $20,599 --- --- $20,599
Due to Debt Service - SRS 2013 $17,087 --- --- $17,087
Due to Debt Service - SRS 2018A1 $8,637 --- --- $8,637
Due to Debt Service - SRS 2018A2 $13,123 --- --- $13,123
Due to Debt Service - SRS 2021 $5,565 --- --- $5,565

TOTAL LIABILITIES $65,011 $0 $0 $65,011

FUND BALANCES:

     NONSPENDABLE $91,641 --- --- $91,641
     UNASSIGNED FOR GENERAL FUND $1,307,979 --- --- $1,307,979
     ASSIGNED FOR CAPITAL PROJECTS --- --- $296,346 $296,346
     RESTRICTED FOR DEBT SERVICE --- $3,917,781 --- $3,917,781

TOTAL FUND BALANCES $1,399,619 $3,917,781 $296,346 $5,613,746

TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCE $1,464,631 $3,917,781 $296,346 $5,678,758

April 30, 2023

Page 1



CAPITAL REGION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

ADOPTED PRORATED 
BUDGET ACTUAL

DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 04/30/23 THRU 04/30/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Special Assessment-On Roll $1,617,599 $1,617,599 $1,594,229 ($23,370)
Special Assessment-Direct - St Joe $308,166 $201,076 $201,076 $0
Interest Income/Miscellaneous $1,000 $583 $22,010 $21,427

    
TOTAL REVENUES $1,926,765 $1,819,259 $1,817,316 ($1,943)

EXPENDITURES:

ADMINISTRATIVE:
 

Supervisors Fees $12,000 $7,000 $4,200 $2,800
FICA Expense $918 $536 $321 $214
Engineering Fees $25,000 $14,583 $1,629 $12,955
Arbitrage Rebate $1,800 $1,200 $1,200 $0
Dissemination Agent $7,500 $4,375 $4,375 $0
Attorney Fees $57,000 $33,250 $9,833 $23,417
Annual Audit $3,850 $3,850  $3,850 $0
Annual Report $500 $0 $0 $0
Trustee Fees $15,520 $15,520 $15,220 $300
Assessment Roll Services $11,500 $11,500 $11,500 $0
Management Fees $51,051 $29,780 $29,780 $0
Information Technology $2,800 $1,633 $1,633 $0
Website Administration $1,200 $700 $700 $0
Records Storage $150 $88 $0 $88
Travel & Per Diem $2,000 $1,167 $0 $1,167
Telephone $300 $175 $119 $56
Postage $1,000 $583 $446 $137
Printing & Binding $2,000 $1,167 $407 $759
General Liability Insurance $20,457 $20,457 $20,193 $264
Legal Advertising $3,500 $2,042 $897 $1,145
Other Current Charges $1,600 $933 $1,629 ($696)
Office Supplies $200 $117 $13 $104
Dues, Licenses, Subscriptions $175 $175 $175 $0
Capital Outlay $250 $146 $0 $146

TOTAL ADIMINISTRATIVE $222,270 $150,975 $108,121 $42,854

For the Period Ended April 30, 2023

Page 2



CAPITAL REGION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

ADOPTED PRORATED 
BUDGET ACTUAL

DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 04/30/23 THRU 04/30/23 VARIANCE

For the Period Ended April 30, 2023

FIELD:
Management Fees $138,915 $81,034 $81,034 $0
Security $7,000 $2,870 $2,870 $0
Utilities $45,000 $26,250 $34,016 ($7,766)
Landscape Maintenance - Contract $1,043,365 $608,629 $608,629 ($0)
Landscape Maint - New Units/Street Tree $5,500 $3,208 $771 $2,437
Pond Maintenance - Contract $5,000 $5,000 $8,937 ($3,937)
Pond Repairs - Current Units $40,000 $23,333 $22,840 $493
SWMF Operating Permit Fees $4,130 $2,409 $3,672 ($1,263)
Irrigation Maintenance - Contract $54,085 $31,550 $31,549 $0
Irrigation Maintenance - New Units $500 $292 $21 $270
Irrigation Repairs - Current Units $45,000 $32,927 $32,927 $0
Preserve Maintenance $40,000 $15,614 $15,614 $0
Tot Lot Inspection/Maintenance $7,500 $3,841 $3,841 $0
Tree Removal/Trimming/Cleanup $38,000 $23,515 $23,515 $0
Alleyway Maintenance $5,000 $2,917 $709 $2,208
Miscellaneous Maintenance $7,500 $4,375 $2,799 $1,576
Special Events $5,000 $2,917 $0 $2,917
Other-Contingency $5,000 $2,917 $1,529 $1,388
Capital Expenditures $25,000 $28,966 $28,966 $0
Reserve for Capital - R&R $175,000 $175,000 $175,000 $0
Common Area Maintenance $8,000 $4,667 $625 $4,042

TOTAL FIELD $1,704,495 $1,082,230 $1,079,865 $2,365

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $1,926,765 $1,233,205 $1,187,986 $45,220

EXCESS (DEFICIT) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES $0 $586,054 $629,330 $43,277

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $0 $586,054 $629,330 $43,277

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 $770,289

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 $1,399,619

Page 3



ADOPTED Year to
Description BUDGET October November December January February March April May June July August September Date

REVENUES:
Special Assessment-On Roll $1,617,599 $0 $72,876 $1,421,536 $15,015 $16,541 $32,024 $36,237 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,594,229
Special Assessment-Direct - St Joe $308,166 $25,680 $25,680 $25,681 $42,713 $32,912 $48,409 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $201,076
Interest Income/Miscellaneous $1,000 $1,617 $1,583 $2,350 $4,854 $5,124 $3,906 $2,575 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $22,010

          TOTAL  REVENUES $1,926,765 $27,297 $100,140 $1,449,567 $62,583 $54,578 $84,339 $38,812 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,817,316
   

EXPENDITURES:  
Administrative:

Supervisors Fees $12,000 $0 $1,000 $1,000 $600 $800 $0 $800 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,200

FICA Expense $918 $0 $77 $77 $46 $61 $0 $61 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $321

Engineering Fees $25,000 $700 $128 $0 $0 $0 $267 $534 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,629

Arbitrage Rebate $1,800 $0 $0 $0 $600 $0 $600 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,200

Dissemination Agent $7,500 $625 $625 $625 $625 $625 $625 $625 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,375

Attorney Fees $57,000 $2,784 $1,467 $1,956 $1,547 $2,080 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $9,833

Annual Audit $3,850 $0 $0 $0 $3,850 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,850

Annual Report $500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Trustee Fees $15,520 $0 $0 $4,148 $0 $0 $0 $11,071 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $15,220

Assessment Roll Services $11,500 $11,500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $11,500

Management Fees $51,051 $4,254 $4,254 $4,254 $4,254 $4,254 $4,254 $4,254 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $29,780

Information Technology $2,800 $233 $233 $233 $233 $233 $233 $233 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,633

Website Administration $1,200 $100 $100 $100 $100 $100 $100 $100 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $700

Records Storage $150 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Travel & Per Diem $2,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Telephone $300 $40 $0 $7 $18 $17 $19 $19 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $119

Postage $1,000 $1 $56 $0 $11 $218 $75 $86 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $446

Printing & Binding $2,000 $34 $46 $11 $90 $118 $108 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $407

General Liability Insurance $20,457 $20,193 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $20,193

Legal Advertising $3,500 $201 $101 $104 $0 $388 $0 $104 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $897

Other Current Charges $1,600 $154 $286 $0 $301 $259 $220 $408 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,629

Office Supplies $200 $0 $6 $6 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $13

Dues, Licenses, Subscriptions $175 $175 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $175
Capital Outlay $250 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Total Administrative $222,270 $40,995 $8,379 $12,521 $12,275 $9,153 $6,502 $18,296 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $108,121

CAPITAL REGION CDD
GENERAL FUND

FY 2023

Page 4



ADOPTED Year to
Description BUDGET October November December January February March April May June July August September Date

CAPITAL REGION CDD
GENERAL FUND

FY 2023

Maintenance:

Management Fees $138,915 $11,576 $11,576 $11,576 $11,576 $11,576 $11,576 $11,576 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $81,034

Security $7,000 $2,510 $0 $360 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,870

Utilities $45,000 $9,580 $6,701 $3,318 $2,461 $2,025 $4,393 $5,539 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $34,016

Landscape Maintenance - Contract $1,043,365 $86,947 $86,947 $86,947 $86,947 $86,947 $86,947 $86,947 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $608,629

Landscape Maint - New Units/Street Tre $5,500 $83 $83 $110 $110 $110 $110 $165 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $771

Pond Maintenance - Contract $5,000 $332 $4,381 $1,397 $332 $332 $332 $1,831 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,937

Pond Repairs - Current Units $40,000 $1,925 $6,800 $0 $0 $0 $14,115 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $22,840

SWMF Operating Permit Fees $4,130 $0 $0 $0 $1,377 $459 $1,377 $459 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,672

Irrigation Maintenance - Contract $54,085 $4,507 $4,507 $4,507 $4,507 $4,507 $4,507 $4,507 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $31,549

Irrigation Maintenance - New Units $500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21

Irrigation Repairs - Current Units $45,000 $9,275 $3,534 $1,125 $1,990 $1,991 $8,959 $6,053 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $32,927

Preserve Maintenance $40,000 $4,839 $4,093 $1,213 $1,500 $0 $3,420 $550 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $15,614

Tot Lot Inspection/Maintenance $7,500 $0 $0 $0 $3,841 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,841

Tree Removal/Trimming/Cleanup $38,000 $2,990 $7,770 $900 $7,200 $3,450 $1,205 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $23,515

Alleyway Maintenance $5,000 $0 $0 $52 $657 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $709

Miscellaneous Maintenance $7,500 $844 $1,778 $6 $0 $6 $165 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,799

Special Events $5,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Other-Contingency $5,000 $0 $129 $0 $1,400 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,529

Capital Expenditures $25,000 $4,138 $2,240 $3,434 $8,154 $11,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $28,966

Reserve for Capital - R&R $175,000 $0 $0 $0 $175,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $175,000

Common Area Maintenance $8,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $625 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $625

Total Maintenance $1,704,495 $139,545 $140,538 $114,944 $307,053 $123,028 $137,106 $117,649 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,079,865

Total Expenditures $1,926,765 $180,540 $148,917 $127,465 $319,328 $132,182 $143,609 $135,945 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,187,986

Page 5



CAPITAL REGION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

CAPITAL RESERVE
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

For the Period Ended April 30, 2023

ADOPTED PRORATED 
BUDGET ACTUAL

DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 04/30/23 THRU 04/30/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Capital Reserve Contribution $175,000 $175,000 $175,000 $0
Miscellaneous Revenue $0 $0 $0 $0

    
          TOTAL REVENUES $175,000 $175,000 $175,000 $0

EXPENDITURES:

Reserve for Capital - R&R $0 $0 $0 $0
Other Charges $600 $350 $0 $350

          TOTAL  EXPENDITURES $600 $350 $0 $350

EXCESS (DEFICIT) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES $174,400 $174,650 $175,000 $350

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $174,400 $174,650 $175,000 $350

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $121,168 $121,346

FUND BALANCE - Ending $295,568 $296,346

Page 6



CAPITAL REGION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
DEBT SERVICE FUND - SERIES 2013A

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Period Ended April 30, 2023

7

ADOPTED PRORATED 
BUDGET ACTUAL

DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 04/30/23 THRU 04/30/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Special Assessments - Residential $381,325 $381,325 $371,220 ($10,105)
Special Assessments - Commercial $480,804 $480,804 $471,167 ($9,637)
Interest Income $100 $58 $21,414 $21,356

    
TOTAL REVENUES $862,229 $862,187 $863,801 $1,614

EXPENDITURES:

Interest- 11/1 $183,901 $183,901 $183,901 $0
Interest - 5/1 $183,901 $0 $0 $0
Principal - 5/1 $500,000 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $867,803 $183,901 $183,901 $0

EXCESS (DEFICIT) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES ($5,574) $678,286 $679,900 $1,614

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE ($5,574) $678,286 $679,900 $1,614

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $332,987 $766,586

FUND BALANCE - Ending $327,414 $1,446,486
   

 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 7



CAPITAL REGION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
DEBT SERVICE FUND - SERIES 2018A1

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Period Ended April 30, 2023

7

ADOPTED PRORATED 
BUDGET ACTUAL

DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 04/30/23 THRU 04/30/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Special Assessments - Residential $320,392 $320,392 $316,923 ($3,469)
Special Assessments - Commercial $175,762 $175,762 $172,229 ($3,533)
Special Assessments - Direct $809,950 $540,272 $540,272 $0
Interest Income $50 $29 $20,220 $20,191

    
TOTAL REVENUES $1,306,154 $1,036,455 $1,049,644 $13,189

EXPENDITURES:

Interest - 11/1 $368,125 $368,125 $368,125 ($0)
Interest - 5/1 $368,125 $0 $0 $0
Principal - 5/1 $575,000 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $1,311,250 $368,125 $368,125 ($0)

EXCESS (DEFICIT) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES ($5,096) $668,330 $681,519 $13,189

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE ($5,096) $668,330 $681,519 $13,189

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $385,047 $1,037,785

FUND BALANCE - Ending $379,951 $1,719,304
   

 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 8



CAPITAL REGION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
DEBT SERVICE FUND - SERIES 2018A2

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Period Ended April 30, 2023

7

ADOPTED PRORATED 
BUDGET ACTUAL

DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 04/30/23 THRU 04/30/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Special Assessments - Commercial $272,757 $272,757 $275,782 $3,025
Interest Income $0 $0 $5,407 $5,407

    
TOTAL REVENUES $272,757 $272,757 $281,189 $8,433

EXPENDITURES:

Interest - 11/1 $44,773 $44,773 $44,773 $0
Interest - 5/1 $44,773 $0 $0 $0
Principal - 5/1 $180,000 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $269,545 $44,773 $44,773 $0

EXCESS (DEFICIT) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES $3,212 $227,984 $236,417 $8,433

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $3,212 $227,984 $236,417 $8,433

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $50,126 $185,068

FUND BALANCE - Ending $53,337 $421,484
   

 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 9



CAPITAL REGION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

DEBT SERVICE FUND - SERIES 2021
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

For the Period Ended April 30, 2023
7

ADOPTED PRORATED 
BUDGET ACTUAL

DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 04/30/23 THRU 04/30/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Special Assessments $318,938 $318,938 $315,741 ($3,197)
Interest Income $0 $0 $3,594 $3,594

    
TOTAL REVENUES $318,938 $318,938 $319,335 $397

EXPENDITURES:

Interest - 11/1 $31,875 $31,875 $31,875 $0
Interest - 5/1 $31,875 $0 $0 $0
Principal - 5/1 $255,000 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $318,750 $31,875 $31,875 $0

EXCESS (DEFICIT) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES $188 $287,063 $287,460 $397

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $188 $287,063 $287,460 $397

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $42,905 $43,048

FUND BALANCE - Ending $43,093 $330,508
   

 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 10



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



ASSESSD TO # UNITS SERIES 2018-1 SERIES 2018-1 SERIES 2021 SERIES 2018-2 SERIES 2013  SERIES 2013 FISCAL YEAR TOTAL ASSESSED
RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL 2022 O&M

ST JOE COMPANY 1692 $0.00 $804,792.09 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $303,917.99 $1,108,710.08

LEON CO TAX ROLL 3748.58 $325,549.85 $175,751.81 $318,937.68 $274,147.35 $381,324.91 $480,803.85 $1,621,847.01 $3,578,362.46

TOTAL NET ASSESSED 5440.58 $325,549.85 $980,543.90 $318,937.68 $274,147.35 $381,324.91 $480,803.85 $1,925,765.00 $4,687,072.54
% ASSESSMENTS 6.95% 20.92% 6.80% 5.85% 8.14% 10.26% 41.09% 100.00%

SERIES 2018-1 SERIES 2018-1 SERIES 2021 SERIES 2018-2 SERIES 2013  SERIES 2013 FISCAL YEAR TOTAL ASSESSED
RECEIVED BY DATE RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL 2022 O&M

 ST JOE COMPANY 2/28/2023 $0.00 $540,272.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $201,075.95 $741,347.95

TOTAL DUE DIRECT INVOICE $0.00 $264,520.09 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $102,842.04 $367,362.13

LEON CO DIST 1 11/09/22 $3,219.59 $138.54 $4,248.87 $0.00 $3,771.19 $379.01 $10,133.62 $21,890.82
LEON CO DIST 2 11/30/22 $20,936.47 $860.22 $24,632.06 $0.00 $24,523.43 $2,353.30 $62,753.40 $136,058.88
LEON CO DIST 3 12/12/22 $195,972.83 $83,788.76 $230,665.07 $168,050.32 $229,548.01 $229,220.73 $948,305.40 $2,085,551.12
LEON CO DIST 4 12/20/22 $78,701.23 $76,962.71 $35,541.54 $86,341.95 $92,184.77 $210,546.73 $473,220.05 $1,053,498.98
LEON CO DIST 5 01/19/23 $4,671.95 $0.00 $4,206.38 $0.00 $5,472.37 $0.00 $12,102.20 $26,452.90

INTEREST 01/31/23 $586.80 $312.73 $578.66 $491.85 $687.33 $855.54 $2,912.73 $6,425.64
LEON CO DIST 6 02/22/23 $4,729.72 $705.08 $6,320.41 $0.00 $5,540.04 $1,928.88 $16,541.17 $35,765.30
LEON CO DIST 7 03/17/23 $3,921.78 $5,006.05 $3,982.64 $7,774.57 $4,593.68 $13,695.05 $32,023.97 $70,997.74

INTEREST 04/28/23 $39.73 $31.48 $49.13 $64.71 $46.54 $86.11 $262.57 $580.27
LEON CO DIST 8 04/13/23 $4,142.47 $4,423.71 $5,515.81 $13,058.34 $4,852.19 $12,101.94 $35,974.60 $80,069.06

TOTAL RECEIVED TAX ROLL $316,922.57 $172,229.28 $315,740.57 $275,781.74 $371,219.55 $471,167.29 $1,594,229.71 $3,517,290.71

TOTAL DUE TAX ROLL $8,627.28 $3,522.53 $3,197.11 -$1,634.39 $10,105.36 $9,636.56 $27,617.30 $61,071.75

PERCENT RECEIVED SERIES 2018-1 SERIES 2018-1 SERIES 2021 SERIES 2018-2 SERIES 2013  SERIES 2013 FY 2022 O&M TOTAL ASSESSED
RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL

% RECEIVED DIRECT INVOICE 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 66.16% 66.87%
% RECEIVED TAX ROLL 97.35% 98.00% 99.00% 100.60% 97.35% 98.00% 98.30% 98.29%

CAPITAL REGION CDD
ASSESSMENT RECEIPTS FISCAL YEAR 2023



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



Capital Region
Community Development District

Check Register Summary
General Fund

Check Date Check #'s Total Amount

General Fund

4/1/2023 3128-3132 $100,764.27

3/31/2023 3133 $945.61

4/3/2023 3134 $1,079.35

4/6/2023 3135-3139 $30,722.32

4/13/2023 3140-3143 $800.31

4/24/2023 3144-3145 $93,590.61

4/28/2023 3146-3148 $5,045.74

Capital Project Fund

n/a

Total $232,948.21

* FedEx invoices will be provided upon request

4/1 - 4/30/23



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  5/22/23          PAGE   1
*** CHECK NOS. 003128-003148                      CAPITAL REGION - GENERAL FUND

BANK B CAPITAL REGION - GEN

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 4/01/23 00024 3/21/23 195126   202303 320-57200-46490                                     *              165.00
UNIT#1 TREE REMOVAL

3/21/23 195127   202303 320-57200-46450                                     *               84.45
CONTR#16 U#14 IRR REP

3/21/23 195128   202303 320-57200-46450                                     *            1,114.87
CONTR#9 U#MOSSY IRR REP

3/21/23 195129   202303 320-57200-46490                                     *            1,040.00
UNIT#31 TREE REMOVAL

ALL-PRO LAND CARE OF TALLAHASSEE                                2,404.32 003128
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/01/23 00205 3/24/23 171290-L 202303 320-57200-46550                                     *            3,965.00

POND WORK CLEAN/MOW/FILT
ALL-PRO LANDSCAPING OF TALLAHASSEE                              3,965.00 003129

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/01/23 00106 4/01/23 04012023 202304 300-20700-10800                                     *           90,165.45

TXFER DIR BILL DEBT SERVI
CAPITAL REGION CDD - SERIES 2018A1                             90,165.45 003130

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/01/23 00324 3/28/23 3196644  202302 310-51300-31500                                     *            1,211.50

FEB 23 - GEN COUNSEL
3/28/23 3196645  202302 310-51300-31500                                     *              868.00

JAN 23 - MONTHLY MEETING
KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                  2,079.50 003131

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/01/23 00296 3/18/23 130      202303 320-57200-46550                                     *            2,150.00

MULCHING
LONGVIEW FARMS, LLC                                             2,150.00 003132

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/31/23 00029 3/02/23 FEBRUARY 202302 320-57200-43000                                     *              945.61

FEBRUARY 2023
CITY OF TALLAHASSEE - AUTO PAY                                    945.61 003133

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/03/23 00029 3/02/23 FEBRUARY 202302 320-57200-43000                                     *            1,079.35

FEBRUARY 2023
CITY OF TALLAHASSEE - AUTO PAY                                  1,079.35 003134

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/06/23 00024 3/27/23 195133   202303 320-57200-46450                                     *               90.52

CONTR#10 U#29 IRR REP
3/27/23 195134   202303 320-57200-46450                                     *            1,024.78

CONTR#16 U#14 IRR REP
3/27/23 195135   202303 320-57200-46450                                     *              366.05

CONTR#18 U#35 IRR REP
3/27/23 195136   202303 320-57200-46450                                     *              259.53

CONTR#20 U#ORG AV IRR REP
3/27/23 195137   202303 320-57200-46450                                     *              417.29

CONTR#20 U#36 IRR REP

CAPR CAPITAL REGION TCESSNA   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  5/22/23          PAGE   2
*** CHECK NOS. 003128-003148                      CAPITAL REGION - GENERAL FUND

BANK B CAPITAL REGION - GEN

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

3/27/23 195138   202303 320-57200-46450                                     *              482.86
CONTR#6 U#CNTL PK IRR REP

4/03/23 195197   202304 320-57200-46450                                     *              164.95
CONTR#13 U#10 IRR REP

4/03/23 195198   202304 320-57200-46450                                     *              123.50
CONTR#16 U#14 IRR REP

4/03/23 195199   202304 320-57200-46450                                     *            1,386.10
CONTR#20 U#36 IRR REP

4/03/23 195200   202304 320-57200-46450                                     *              440.48
CONTR#23 U#17 IRR REP

4/04/23 195205   202304 320-57200-47000                                     *              330.00
HAND WEED BUTTERFLY GRDN

ALL-PRO LAND CARE OF TALLAHASSEE                                5,086.06 003135
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/06/23 00126 4/05/23 1991750  202303 310-51300-31100                                     *              267.03

SERVICE THRU 3/31/23
ATKINS NORTH AMERICA, INC.                                        267.03 003136

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/06/23 00337 3/23/23 03-23-20 202303 320-57200-46550                                     *            8,000.00

PRESCRIBED BURNING ACRES
FORESTECH CONSULTING, INC.                                      8,000.00 003137

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/06/23 00061 4/01/23 499      202304 310-51300-34000                                     *            4,254.25

APR 23 - MGMT FEES
4/01/23 499      202304 310-51300-35110                                     *              100.00

APR 23 - WEBITE ADMIN
4/01/23 499      202304 310-51300-35100                                     *              233.33

APR 23 - IT
4/01/23 499      202304 310-51300-31300                                     *              625.00

APR 23 - DISSEMINATION
4/01/23 499      202304 310-51300-42000                                     *               20.97

APR 23 - POSTAGE
4/01/23 499      202304 310-51300-42500                                     *                 .15

APR 23 - COPIES
4/01/23 499      202304 310-51300-41000                                     *               18.96

APR 23 - TELEPHONE
4/01/23 499      202304 310-51300-44200                                     *              208.32

APR 23 - HOTEL
4/01/23 500      202304 320-57200-34000                                     *           11,576.25

APR 23 - FACILITY MGMT
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                               17,037.23 003138

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/06/23 00028 4/02/23 85977B   202304 320-57200-46500                                     *              332.00

APR 23 - WATER MGMT SVC
THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC.                                            332.00 003139

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

CAPR CAPITAL REGION TCESSNA   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  5/22/23          PAGE   3
*** CHECK NOS. 003128-003148                      CAPITAL REGION - GENERAL FUND

BANK B CAPITAL REGION - GEN

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 4/13/23 00024 4/06/23 195210   202303 320-57200-46450                                     *              167.06
CONTR#30 IRR REP 3/6/23

ALL-PRO LAND CARE OF TALLAHASSEE                                  167.06 003140
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/13/23 00029 4/03/23 MARCH 20 202303 320-57200-43000                                     *              368.02

WATER 1/26-3/27/23
CITY OF TALLAHASSEE - AUTO PAY                                    368.02 003141

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/13/23 00216 4/10/23 14       202304 310-51300-49100                                     *              100.00

AMORT SCHDLE S2018A-1 20K
4/10/23 14       202304 310-51300-49100                                     *              100.00

AMORT SCHDLE S2018A-2 10K
DISCLOSURE SERVICES, LLC                                          200.00 003142

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/13/23 00004 4/04/23 8-089-94 202303 310-51300-42000                                     *               65.23

DELIVERIES THRU 3/24/23
FEDEX                                                              65.23 003143

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/24/23 00024 4/10/23 195215   202304 320-57200-46450                                     *              278.17

CONTR#16 U#14 IRR REP
4/10/23 195216   202304 320-57200-46450                                     *              311.84

CONTR#19 U#5 IRR REP
4/10/23 195217   202304 320-57200-46450                                     *              364.38

CONTR#19 U#5 IRR REP
4/10/23 195218   202304 320-57200-46450                                     *              100.26

CONTR#3 U#1 IRR REP
4/10/23 195219   202304 320-57200-46450                                     *              336.06

CONTR#9 U#9 IRR REP
4/17/23 195231   202304 320-57200-46450                                     *              273.96

CONTR#1 U#5 IRR REP
4/17/23 195232   202304 320-57200-47000                                     *              220.00

EXTRA TRIMMING OAK TREE
5/01/23 195228   202305 320-57200-46200                                     *           86,947.07

MAY 23 LANDSC CONTR UNITS
5/01/23 195228   202305 320-57200-46225                                     *              165.24

MAY 23 LANDSC NEW UNITS
5/01/23 195228   202305 320-57200-46400                                     *            4,507.07

MAY 23 IRR CONTR UNITS
5/01/23 195228   202305 320-57200-46425                                     *               22.03

MAY 23 IRR NEW UNITS
ALL-PRO LAND CARE OF TALLAHASSEE                               93,526.08 003144

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/24/23 00004 4/11/23 8-097-17 202304 310-51300-42000                                     *               64.53

DELIVERIES THRU 4/11/23
FEDEX                                                              64.53 003145

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

CAPR CAPITAL REGION TCESSNA   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  5/22/23          PAGE   4
*** CHECK NOS. 003128-003148                      CAPITAL REGION - GENERAL FUND

BANK B CAPITAL REGION - GEN

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 4/28/23 00022 4/26/23 23995    202302 310-51300-32300                                     *              600.00
ARBITRAGE S2018 FYE 2/23

GRAU & ASSOCIATES                                                 600.00 003146
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/28/23 00028 4/27/23 1770094  202304 320-57200-46500                                     *              434.00

LAKE VERDURA MUCH TRMT
THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC.                                            434.00 003147

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/28/23 00029 4/24/23 MARCH 20 202303 320-57200-43000                                     *            4,011.74

MAR 23- ELECTRIC
CITY OF TALLAHASSEE - AUTO PAY                                  4,011.74 003148

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK B                232,948.21

TOTAL FOR REGISTER              232,948.21

CAPR CAPITAL REGION TCESSNA   



Feb-23

OLD Account # NEW acct# Services Address

4263972522 100092258 3029 Dickinson Dr. Area Lights 38.71$     

1680485610 100014664 3766 Greyfield Dr - Pump 1 35.09$     

7042865610 100014789 4580 Grove Park Dr - IRR 12.88$     

7580485610 100012701 3705 Four Oaks Blvd 82.77$     

6948377092 100012735 1901 Merchants Row Blvd 46.98$     

9732155598 100014729 4141 Artemis Way 84.24$     

9413485610 100017333 3000 School House Road 12.99$     

8270485610 100016426 3603 Capital Cir SE Irr. 63.27$     

9778998416 100015639 2471 E Orange Ave. Irr. 12.66$     

3680485610 100014060 3765 Grove Park Dr 12.47$     

9650988960 100015608 3751 Biltmore Ave - IRR 12.47$     

9699066720 100014696 3145 Mulberry Park Blvd. Area Light 93.08$     

8404454440 100014758 4140 Artemis Way 12.58$     

7670485610 100015703 3766 Greyfield Dr 45.78$     

3077919780 100012813 3136 Dickinson Dr. 13.83$     

6243485610 100014028 3700 Mossy Creek Ln- Pump 13.20$     

2780485610 100013845 2588 Merchants Row Blvd - Pump 13.09$     

8965428817 100013966 3559 Four Oaks Blvd 13.03$     

9356890232 100015670 4583 Grove Park Dr. Temp. 12.47$     

4680485610 100012004 3992 Four Oaks Blvd 12.47$     

4360485610 100014821 1900 Merchants Row-ENTRANCE 17.95$     

1780485610 100016392 2150 Merchants Row Blvd - Pump 13.09$     

9143451140 100013997 3700 Spider Lily Way 13.13$     

5399698926 100017365 3252 Updike Ave IRR 12.47$     

9674588544 100201943 3232 Riverton Trl

9674588544 100205698 4295 Avon Park Cir

9674588544 100210950 3611 Biltmore Ave

9674588544 100212948 3735 Esplanade Way

8001821240 100202870 2450 Rain Lily Way

8001821240 100204566 4072 Invy Green Trl

8001821240 100205224 4216 Summertree Dr

8001821240 100206207 3749 Biltmore Ave

8001821240 100208571 4297 Avon Park

8001821240 100208804 3616 Longfellow Rd

8001821240 100209402 3900 Overlook Dr

8001821240 100210193 4046 Colleton CT

8001821240 100212804 4038 Shady View Ln

8001821240 100213814 3070 Bent Grass Ln

3541485610 100207738 3591 Strolling Way

3541485610 100198629 2301 E Orange Ave, Irr

3543485610 100015738 3701 Mossy Creek Ln - Unit 1 244.91$   

2429471295 100013878 3564 S Blair Stone Rd Reclaim -$         

1894063223 100013816 2380 E Orange Ave Irr -$         

3183002658 3001 School House Rd Reclaimed pay by check

Total $945.61

V#29 001-320-57200-43000

acct 3183002658 not available for e+Home and auto pay because it is a reclaimed water bill.

Capital Region

City of Tallahassee Utilities

all on auto pay and e bill



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  03/22/2023 Draft
Amount

100092258 $0.00 $38.71 $ 38.71

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 03/22/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100092258 0 03022023 0000000000 0000003871 0000003871 100092258

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100092258
Billing Date: March 2, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

The City of Tallahassee Utilities is focused of providing excellent

customer service. Our Customer Service Representatives are

available to assist seven days a week at 850-891-4968.

Pay by text, autopay and SmartBill are some of the ways the City

makes it easy to pay your bill while reducing paper waste. Learn

more about these and other account-management options at

Talgov.com/YOU.

Account Summary as of March 2, 2023
Previous Balance 40.07
Payment Received - 02/24/2023 -40.07
Current Charges 38.71

Total Amount Due $ 38.71

Service Address: 3029 Dickinson Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32317 (CITY)

Commercial Area Lighting $ 38.71



CUSTOMER SERVICE
 Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
 Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
 To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
 Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
 Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
 Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
 Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

 Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

 Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

 Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
 All utility bills are due when rendered.
 Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
 On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
 After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
 Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

 Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

 Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

 Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

 Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

 Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

 In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

 Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
 Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

 Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100092258
Billing Date: March 2, 2023

Page 3 of 3

Area Lighting Service from 01/31/2023 - 02/27/2023

Commercial Area Lighting

6: 100 Watt HPS Std Light Fixture(s) 28.20
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 271 kwh at $0.03519 9.54
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $37.74 0.97

Subtotal $ 38.71

Service Address Total: 3029 Dickinson Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32317

Premise Id #: PRM0147983 $ 38.71



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  03/22/2023 Draft
Amount

100014664 $0.00 $35.09 $ 35.09

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 03/22/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100014664 0 03022023 0000000000 0000003509 0000003509 100014664

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100014664
Billing Date: March 2, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

The City of Tallahassee Utilities is focused of providing excellent

customer service. Our Customer Service Representatives are

available to assist seven days a week at 850-891-4968.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of March 2, 2023
Previous Balance 34.78
Payment Received - 02/24/2023 -34.78
Current Charges 35.09

Total Amount Due $ 35.09

Service Address: 3766 Greyfield Dr , PUMP 1, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 35.09



CUSTOMER SERVICE
 Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
 Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
 To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
 Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
 Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
 Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
 Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

 Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

 Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

 Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
 All utility bills are due when rendered.
 Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
 On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
 After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
 Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

 Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

 Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

 Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

 Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

 Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

 In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

 Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
 Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

 Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100014664
Billing Date: March 2, 2023

Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Feb-23 219
Jan-23 216
Dec-22 235
Nov-22 294
Oct-22 191

Sep-22 268
Aug-22 242
Jul-22 233
Jun-22 248

May-22 228
Apr-22 222
Mar-22 939
Feb-22 195

Service from 01/26/2023 - 02/23/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Energy Charge: 219 kwh at $0.0655 14.34
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 219 kwh at $0.03519 7.71
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $34.21 0.88

Subtotal $ 35.09

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E292057 02/24/2023 61536 01/26/2023 61317 N 219 1.00 219 KWH

Service Address Total: 3766 Greyfield Dr, PUMP 1, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0051911 $ 35.09



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  03/22/2023 Draft
Amount

100014789 $0.00 $12.88 $ 12.88

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 03/22/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100014789 0 03022023 0000000000 0000001288 0000001288 100014789

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100014789
Billing Date: March 2, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

The City of Tallahassee Utilities is focused of providing excellent

customer service. Our Customer Service Representatives are

available to assist seven days a week at 850-891-4968.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of March 2, 2023
Previous Balance 12.88
Payment Received - 02/24/2023 -12.88
Current Charges 12.88

Total Amount Due $ 12.88

Service Address: 4580 Grove Park Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 12.88



CUSTOMER SERVICE
 Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
 Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
 To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
 Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
 Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
 Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
 Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

 Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

 Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

 Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
 All utility bills are due when rendered.
 Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
 On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
 After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
 Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

 Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

 Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

 Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

 Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

 Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

 In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

 Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
 Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

 Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100014789
Billing Date: March 2, 2023

Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Feb-23 4
Jan-23 4
Dec-22 3
Nov-22 4
Oct-22 4

Sep-22 4
Aug-22 4
Jul-22 4
Jun-22 4

May-22 3
Apr-22 4
Mar-22 4
Feb-22 4

Service from 01/26/2023 - 02/23/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Energy Charge: 4 kwh at $0.0655 0.26
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 4 kwh at $0.03519 0.14
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.56 0.32

Subtotal $ 12.88

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E305750 02/24/2023 943 01/26/2023 939 N 4 1.00 4 KWH

Service Address Total: 4580 Grove Park Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0087001 $ 12.88



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  03/22/2023 Draft
Amount

100012701 $0.00 $82.77 $ 82.77

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 03/22/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100012701 0 03022023 0000000000 0000008277 0000008277 100012701

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100012701
Billing Date: March 2, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

The City of Tallahassee Utilities is focused of providing excellent

customer service. Our Customer Service Representatives are

available to assist seven days a week at 850-891-4968.

Pay by text, autopay and SmartBill are some of the ways the City

makes it easy to pay your bill while reducing paper waste. Learn

more about these and other account-management options at

Talgov.com/YOU.

Account Summary as of March 2, 2023
Previous Balance 84.62
Payment Received - 02/24/2023 -84.62
Current Charges 82.77

Total Amount Due $ 82.77

Service Address: 3705 Four Oaks Blvd, Tallahassee, FL 32311-3600 (CITY)

Commercial Area Lighting $ 82.77



CUSTOMER SERVICE
 Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
 Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
 To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
 Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
 Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
 Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
 Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

 Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

 Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

 Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
 All utility bills are due when rendered.
 Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
 On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
 After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
 Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

 Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

 Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

 Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

 Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

 Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

 In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

 Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
 Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

 Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100012701
Billing Date: March 2, 2023

Page 3 of 3

Area Lighting Service from 01/31/2023 - 02/27/2023

Commercial Area Lighting

8: 100 Watt HPS Dec Light Fixture(s) 68.00
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 361 kwh at $0.03519 12.70
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $80.70 2.07

Subtotal $ 82.77

Service Address Total: 3705 Four Oaks Blvd, Tallahassee, FL 32311-3600

Premise Id #: PRM0025272 $ 82.77



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  03/23/2023 Draft
Amount

100012735 $0.00 $46.98 $ 46.98

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 03/23/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100012735 0 03032023 0000000000 0000004698 0000004698 100012735

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100012735
Billing Date: March 3, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

The City of Tallahassee Utilities is focused of providing excellent

customer service. Our Customer Service Representatives are

available to assist seven days a week at 850-891-4968.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of March 3, 2023
Previous Balance 12.47
Payment Received - 02/24/2023 -12.47
Current Charges 46.98

Total Amount Due $ 46.98

Service Address: 1901 Merchants Row Blvd, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 13.20

Water - Reuse Service $ 33.78



CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100012735
Billing Date: March 3, 2023

Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Feb-23 7
Jan-23 0
Dec-22 0
Nov-22 0
Oct-22 0

Sep-22 0
Aug-22 0
Jul-22 8
Jun-22 0

May-22 0
Apr-22 16
Mar-22 18
Feb-22 16

Service from 01/26/2023 - 02/23/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Energy Charge: 7 kwh at $0.0655 0.46
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 7 kwh at $0.03519 0.25
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.87 0.33

Subtotal $ 13.20

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E305978 02/24/2023 1669 01/26/2023 1662 N 7 1.00 7 KWH

Water Service

Historical Consumptions

Month CGAL Month CGAL Month CGAL
Feb-23 206
Jan-23 0
Dec-22 0
Nov-22 0
Oct-22 0

Sep-22 3,348
Aug-22 985
Jul-22 3,674
Jun-22 0

May-22 0
Apr-22 16
Mar-22 0
Feb-22 29

Service from 01/26/2023 - 02/23/2023

Water - Reuse Service

Reuse Gallonage Rate: 206 cgal at $0.164 33.78

Subtotal $ 33.78

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

WRA05223 02/24/2023 124961 01/26/2023 124755 N 206 1.00 206 CGAL

Service Address Total: 1901 Merchants Row Blvd, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0029045 $ 46.98



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  03/22/2023 Draft
Amount

100014729 $0.00 $84.24 $ 84.24

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 03/22/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100014729 0 03022023 0000000000 0000008424 0000008424 100014729

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100014729
Billing Date: March 2, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

The City of Tallahassee Utilities is focused of providing excellent

customer service. Our Customer Service Representatives are

available to assist seven days a week at 850-891-4968.

Pay by text, autopay and SmartBill are some of the ways the City

makes it easy to pay your bill while reducing paper waste. Learn

more about these and other account-management options at

Talgov.com/YOU.

Account Summary as of March 2, 2023
Previous Balance 245.41
Payment Received - 02/24/2023 -245.41
Current Charges 84.24

Total Amount Due $ 84.24

Service Address: 4141 Artemis Way, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Water Service - Irrigation $ 84.24



CUSTOMER SERVICE
 Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
 Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
 To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
 Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
 Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
 Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
 Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

 Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

 Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

 Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
 All utility bills are due when rendered.
 Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
 On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
 After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
 Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

 Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

 Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

 Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

 Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

 Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

 In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

 Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
 Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

 Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100014729
Billing Date: March 2, 2023

Page 3 of 3

Water Service

Historical Consumptions

Month CGAL Month CGAL Month CGAL
Feb-23 0
Jan-23 662
Dec-22 3,168
Nov-22 4,270
Oct-22 2,271

Sep-22 778
Aug-22 598
Jul-22 385
Jun-22 725

May-22 1,187
Apr-22 977
Mar-22 798
Feb-22 381

Service from 01/26/2023 - 02/23/2023

Water Service - Irrigation

Customer Charge 9.71
Water Usage - Tier 1: 292 cgal at $0.229 66.87
Public Service Tax 7.66

Subtotal $ 84.24

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

WBU900411 02/24/2023 44441 01/26/2023 44441 N 0 1.00 0 CGAL

Service Address Total: 4141 Artemis Way, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0034073 $ 84.24



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  03/22/2023 Draft
Amount

100017333 $0.00 $12.99 $ 12.99

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 03/22/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100017333 0 03022023 0000000000 0000001299 0000001299 100017333

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100017333
Billing Date: March 2, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

The City of Tallahassee Utilities is focused of providing excellent

customer service. Our Customer Service Representatives are

available to assist seven days a week at 850-891-4968.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of March 2, 2023
Previous Balance 12.68
Payment Received - 02/24/2023 -12.68
Current Charges 12.99

Total Amount Due $ 12.99

Service Address: 3000 School House Rd, Tallahassee, FL 32311-7855 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 12.99



CUSTOMER SERVICE
 Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
 Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
 To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
 Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
 Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
 Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
 Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

 Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

 Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

 Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
 All utility bills are due when rendered.
 Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
 On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
 After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
 Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

 Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

 Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

 Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

 Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

 Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

 In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

 Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
 Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

 Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100017333
Billing Date: March 2, 2023

Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Feb-23 5
Jan-23 2
Dec-22 0
Nov-22 0
Oct-22 1

Sep-22 6
Aug-22 6
Jul-22 5
Jun-22 6

May-22 5
Apr-22 6
Mar-22 6
Feb-22 5

Service from 01/26/2023 - 02/23/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Energy Charge: 5 kwh at $0.0655 0.33
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 5 kwh at $0.03519 0.18
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.67 0.32

Subtotal $ 12.99

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E305751 02/24/2023 1034 01/26/2023 1029 N 5 1.00 5 KWH

Service Address Total: 3000 School House Rd, Tallahassee, FL 32311-7855

Premise Id #: PRM0039789 $ 12.99



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  03/23/2023 Draft
Amount

100016426 $0.00 $63.27 $ 63.27

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 03/23/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100016426 0 03032023 0000000000 0000006327 0000006327 100016426

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100016426
Billing Date: March 3, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

The City of Tallahassee Utilities is focused of providing excellent

customer service. Our Customer Service Representatives are

available to assist seven days a week at 850-891-4968.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of March 3, 2023
Previous Balance 319.18
Payment Received - 02/24/2023 -319.18
Current Charges 63.27

Total Amount Due $ 63.27

Service Address: 3603 Capital Cir SE, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 13.41

Water - Reuse Service $ 49.86



CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100016426
Billing Date: March 3, 2023

Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Feb-23 9
Jan-23 5
Dec-22 11
Nov-22 7
Oct-22 1

Sep-22 5
Aug-22 9
Jul-22 8
Jun-22 4

May-22 0
Apr-22 0
Mar-22 2
Feb-22 6

Service from 01/26/2023 - 02/23/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Energy Charge: 9 kwh at $0.0655 0.59
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 9 kwh at $0.03519 0.32
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $13.07 0.34

Subtotal $ 13.41

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E31236307 02/24/2023 161 01/26/2023 152 N 9 1.00 9 KWH

Water Service

Historical Consumptions

Month CGAL Month CGAL Month CGAL
Feb-23 304
Jan-23 1,867
Dec-22 660
Nov-22 8,162
Oct-22 12,206

Sep-22 3,396
Aug-22 137
Jul-22 4,785
Jun-22 3,585

May-22 0
Apr-22 0
Mar-22 6,643
Feb-22 0

Service from 01/26/2023 - 02/23/2023

Water - Reuse Service

Reuse Gallonage Rate: 304 cgal at $0.164 49.86

Subtotal $ 49.86

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

WRA05224 02/24/2023 587301 01/26/2023 586997 N 304 1.00 304 CGAL

Service Address Total: 3603 Capital Cir SE, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0060475 $ 63.27



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  03/22/2023 Draft
Amount

100015639 $0.00 $12.66 $ 12.66

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 03/22/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100015639 0 03022023 0000000000 0000001266 0000001266 100015639

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100015639
Billing Date: March 2, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

The City of Tallahassee Utilities is focused of providing excellent

customer service. Our Customer Service Representatives are

available to assist seven days a week at 850-891-4968.

Pay by text, autopay and SmartBill are some of the ways the City

makes it easy to pay your bill while reducing paper waste. Learn

more about these and other account-management options at

Talgov.com/YOU.

Account Summary as of March 2, 2023
Previous Balance 12.58
Payment Received - 02/24/2023 -12.58
Current Charges 12.66

Total Amount Due $ 12.66

Service Address: 2471 E Orange Ave, Tallahassee, FL 32303 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 12.66



CUSTOMER SERVICE
 Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
 Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
 To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
 Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
 Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
 Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
 Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

 Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

 Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

 Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
 All utility bills are due when rendered.
 Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
 On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
 After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
 Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

 Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

 Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

 Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

 Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

 Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

 In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

 Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
 Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

 Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100015639
Billing Date: March 2, 2023

Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Feb-23 2
Jan-23 1
Dec-22 1
Nov-22 3
Oct-22 3

Sep-22 3
Aug-22 1
Jul-22 2
Jun-22 4

May-22 2
Apr-22 3
Mar-22 3
Feb-22 3

Service from 01/26/2023 - 02/23/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Energy Charge: 2 kwh at $0.0655 0.13
Church Discount: 2 kwh at -$0.01 -0.02
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 2 kwh at $0.03519 0.07
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.34 0.32

Subtotal $ 12.66

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E183583 02/24/2023 145 01/26/2023 143 N 2 1.00 2 KWH

Service Address Total: 2471 E Orange Ave, Tallahassee, FL 32303

Premise Id #: PRM0016862 $ 12.66



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  03/22/2023 Draft
Amount

100014060 $0.00 $12.47 $ 12.47

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 03/22/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100014060 0 03022023 0000000000 0000001247 0000001247 100014060

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100014060
Billing Date: March 2, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

The City of Tallahassee Utilities is focused of providing excellent

customer service. Our Customer Service Representatives are

available to assist seven days a week at 850-891-4968.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of March 2, 2023
Previous Balance 12.58
Payment Received - 02/24/2023 -12.58
Current Charges 12.47

Total Amount Due $ 12.47

Service Address: 3765 Grove Park Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 12.47



CUSTOMER SERVICE
 Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
 Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
 To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
 Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
 Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
 Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
 Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

 Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

 Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

 Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
 All utility bills are due when rendered.
 Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
 On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
 After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
 Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

 Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

 Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

 Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

 Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

 Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

 In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

 Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
 Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

 Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100014060
Billing Date: March 2, 2023

Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Feb-23 0
Jan-23 1
Dec-22 0
Nov-22 1
Oct-22 1

Sep-22 1
Aug-22 1
Jul-22 2
Jun-22 0

May-22 1
Apr-22 1
Mar-22 1
Feb-22 1

Service from 01/26/2023 - 02/23/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.16 0.31

Subtotal $ 12.47

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E305692 02/24/2023 261 01/26/2023 261 N 0 1.00 0 KWH

Service Address Total: 3765 Grove Park Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0135982 $ 12.47



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  03/22/2023 Draft
Amount

100015608 $0.00 $12.47 $ 12.47

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 03/22/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100015608 0 03022023 0000000000 0000001247 0000001247 100015608

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100015608
Billing Date: March 2, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

The City of Tallahassee Utilities is focused of providing excellent

customer service. Our Customer Service Representatives are

available to assist seven days a week at 850-891-4968.

Pay by text, autopay and SmartBill are some of the ways the City

makes it easy to pay your bill while reducing paper waste. Learn

more about these and other account-management options at

Talgov.com/YOU.

Account Summary as of March 2, 2023
Previous Balance 12.58
Payment Received - 02/24/2023 -12.58
Current Charges 12.47

Total Amount Due $ 12.47

Service Address: 3751 Biltmore Ave, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 12.47



CUSTOMER SERVICE
 Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
 Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
 To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
 Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
 Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
 Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
 Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

 Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

 Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

 Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
 All utility bills are due when rendered.
 Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
 On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
 After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
 Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

 Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

 Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

 Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

 Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

 Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

 In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

 Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
 Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

 Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100015608
Billing Date: March 2, 2023

Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Feb-23 0
Jan-23 1
Dec-22 0
Nov-22 1
Oct-22 0

Sep-22 3
Aug-22 1
Jul-22 4
Jun-22 4

May-22 3
Apr-22 4
Mar-22 5
Feb-22 4

Service from 01/26/2023 - 02/23/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Church Discount: 0 kwh at -$0.01 0.00
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.16 0.31

Subtotal $ 12.47

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E305636 02/24/2023 480 01/26/2023 480 N 0 1.00 0 KWH

Service Address Total: 3751 Biltmore Ave, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0083081 $ 12.47



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  03/22/2023 Draft
Amount

100014696 $0.00 $93.08 $ 93.08

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 03/22/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100014696 0 03022023 0000000000 0000009308 0000009308 100014696

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100014696
Billing Date: March 2, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

The City of Tallahassee Utilities is focused of providing excellent

customer service. Our Customer Service Representatives are

available to assist seven days a week at 850-891-4968.

Pay by text, autopay and SmartBill are some of the ways the City

makes it easy to pay your bill while reducing paper waste. Learn

more about these and other account-management options at

Talgov.com/YOU.

Account Summary as of March 2, 2023
Previous Balance 95.21
Payment Received - 02/24/2023 -95.21
Current Charges 93.08

Total Amount Due $ 93.08

Service Address: 3145 Mulberry Park Blvd, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Commercial Area Lighting $ 93.08



CUSTOMER SERVICE
 Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
 Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
 To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
 Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
 Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
 Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
 Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

 Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

 Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

 Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
 All utility bills are due when rendered.
 Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
 On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
 After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
 Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

 Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

 Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

 Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

 Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

 Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

 In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

 Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
 Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

 Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100014696
Billing Date: March 2, 2023

Page 3 of 3

Area Lighting Service from 01/31/2023 - 02/27/2023

Commercial Area Lighting

9: 100 Watt HPS Dec Light Fixture(s) 76.50
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 405 kwh at $0.03519 14.25
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $90.75 2.33

Subtotal $ 93.08

Service Address Total: 3145 Mulberry Park Blvd, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0006021 $ 93.08



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  03/22/2023 Draft
Amount

100014758 $0.00 $12.58 $ 12.58

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 03/22/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100014758 0 03022023 0000000000 0000001258 0000001258 100014758

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100014758
Billing Date: March 2, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

The City of Tallahassee Utilities is focused of providing excellent

customer service. Our Customer Service Representatives are

available to assist seven days a week at 850-891-4968.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of March 2, 2023
Previous Balance 12.47
Payment Received - 02/24/2023 -12.47
Current Charges 12.58

Total Amount Due $ 12.58

Service Address: 4140 Artemis Way, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 12.58



CUSTOMER SERVICE
 Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
 Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
 To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
 Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
 Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
 Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
 Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

 Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

 Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

 Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
 All utility bills are due when rendered.
 Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
 On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
 After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
 Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

 Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

 Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

 Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

 Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

 Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

 In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

 Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
 Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

 Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100014758
Billing Date: March 2, 2023

Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Feb-23 1
Jan-23 0
Dec-22 0
Nov-22 0
Oct-22 0

Sep-22 0
Aug-22 1
Jul-22 0
Jun-22 0

May-22 1
Apr-22 0
Mar-22 0
Feb-22 0

Service from 01/26/2023 - 02/23/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Energy Charge: 1 kwh at $0.0655 0.07
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 1 kwh at $0.03519 0.04
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.27 0.31

Subtotal $ 12.58

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E31450671 02/24/2023 6 01/26/2023 5 N 1 1.00 1 KWH

Service Address Total: 4140 Artemis Way, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0028532 $ 12.58



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  03/22/2023 Draft
Amount

100015703 $0.00 $45.78 $ 45.78

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 03/22/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100015703 0 03022023 0000000000 0000004578 0000004578 100015703

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100015703
Billing Date: March 2, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

The City of Tallahassee Utilities is focused of providing excellent

customer service. Our Customer Service Representatives are

available to assist seven days a week at 850-891-4968.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of March 2, 2023
Previous Balance 45.78
Payment Received - 02/24/2023 -45.78
Current Charges 45.78

Total Amount Due $ 45.78

Service Address: 3766 Greyfield Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 45.78



CUSTOMER SERVICE
 Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
 Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
 To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
 Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
 Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
 Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
 Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

 Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

 Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

 Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
 All utility bills are due when rendered.
 Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
 On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
 After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
 Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

 Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

 Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

 Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

 Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

 Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

 In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

 Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
 Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

 Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100015703
Billing Date: March 2, 2023

Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Feb-23 0
Jan-23 0
Dec-22 0
Nov-22 0
Oct-22 0

Sep-22 0
Aug-22 0
Jul-22 0
Jun-22 0

May-22 0
Apr-22 0
Mar-22 0
Feb-22 0

Service from 01/26/2023 - 02/23/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 44.64
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $44.64 1.14

Subtotal $ 45.78

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E298743 02/24/2023 33158 01/26/2023 33158 N 0 1.00 0 KWH

Service Address Total: 3766 Greyfield Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0018469 $ 45.78



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  03/22/2023 Draft
Amount

100012813 $0.00 $13.83 $ 13.83

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 03/22/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100012813 0 03022023 0000000000 0000001383 0000001383 100012813

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100012813
Billing Date: March 2, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

The City of Tallahassee Utilities is focused of providing excellent

customer service. Our Customer Service Representatives are

available to assist seven days a week at 850-891-4968.

Pay by text, autopay and SmartBill are some of the ways the City

makes it easy to pay your bill while reducing paper waste. Learn

more about these and other account-management options at

Talgov.com/YOU.

Account Summary as of March 2, 2023
Previous Balance 13.72
Payment Received - 02/24/2023 -13.72
Current Charges 13.83

Total Amount Due $ 13.83

Service Address: 3136 Dickinson Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 13.83



CUSTOMER SERVICE
 Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
 Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
 To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
 Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
 Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
 Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
 Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

 Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

 Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

 Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
 All utility bills are due when rendered.
 Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
 On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
 After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
 Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

 Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

 Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

 Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

 Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

 Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

 In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

 Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
 Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

 Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100012813
Billing Date: March 2, 2023

Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Feb-23 1
Jan-23 0
Dec-22 0
Nov-22 0
Oct-22 1

Sep-22 0
Aug-22 0
Jul-22 0
Jun-22 0

May-22 0
Apr-22 0
Mar-22 0
Feb-22 0

Service from 01/26/2023 - 02/23/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Energy Charge: 1 kwh at $0.0655 0.07
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 1 kwh at $0.03519 0.04
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.27 0.31
Public Service Tax 1.25

Subtotal $ 13.83

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E301604 02/24/2023 10 01/26/2023 9 N 1 1.00 1 KWH

Service Address Total: 3136 Dickinson Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0121511 $ 13.83



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  03/22/2023 Draft
Amount

100014028 $0.00 $13.20 $ 13.20

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 03/22/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100014028 0 03022023 0000000000 0000001320 0000001320 100014028

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100014028
Billing Date: March 2, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

The City of Tallahassee Utilities is focused of providing excellent

customer service. Our Customer Service Representatives are

available to assist seven days a week at 850-891-4968.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of March 2, 2023
Previous Balance 13.09
Payment Received - 02/24/2023 -13.09
Current Charges 13.20

Total Amount Due $ 13.20

Service Address: 3700 Mossy Creek Ln , PUMP, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 13.20



CUSTOMER SERVICE
 Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
 Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
 To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
 Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
 Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
 Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
 Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

 Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

 Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

 Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
 All utility bills are due when rendered.
 Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
 On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
 After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
 Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

 Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

 Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

 Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

 Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

 Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

 In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

 Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
 Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

 Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100014028
Billing Date: March 2, 2023

Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Feb-23 7
Jan-23 6
Dec-22 7
Nov-22 7
Oct-22 7

Sep-22 8
Aug-22 7
Jul-22 7
Jun-22 8

May-22 7
Apr-22 6
Mar-22 7
Feb-22 6

Service from 01/26/2023 - 02/23/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Energy Charge: 7 kwh at $0.0655 0.46
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 7 kwh at $0.03519 0.25
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.87 0.33

Subtotal $ 13.20

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E173378 02/24/2023 704 01/26/2023 697 N 7 1.00 7 KWH

Service Address Total: 3700 Mossy Creek Ln, PUMP, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0095275 $ 13.20



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  03/22/2023 Draft
Amount

100013845 $0.00 $13.09 $ 13.09

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 03/22/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100013845 0 03022023 0000000000 0000001309 0000001309 100013845

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100013845
Billing Date: March 2, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

The City of Tallahassee Utilities is focused of providing excellent

customer service. Our Customer Service Representatives are

available to assist seven days a week at 850-891-4968.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of March 2, 2023
Previous Balance 13.09
Payment Received - 02/24/2023 -13.09
Current Charges 13.09

Total Amount Due $ 13.09

Service Address: 2588 Merchants Row Blvd , PUMP, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 13.09



CUSTOMER SERVICE
 Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
 Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
 To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
 Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
 Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
 Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
 Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

 Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

 Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

 Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
 All utility bills are due when rendered.
 Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
 On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
 After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
 Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

 Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

 Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

 Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

 Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

 Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

 In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

 Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
 Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

 Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100013845
Billing Date: March 2, 2023

Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Feb-23 6
Jan-23 6
Dec-22 6
Nov-22 7
Oct-22 7

Sep-22 7
Aug-22 6
Jul-22 8
Jun-22 6

May-22 6
Apr-22 7
Mar-22 7
Feb-22 6

Service from 01/26/2023 - 02/23/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Energy Charge: 6 kwh at $0.0655 0.39
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 6 kwh at $0.03519 0.21
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.76 0.33

Subtotal $ 13.09

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E305651 02/24/2023 1072 01/26/2023 1066 N 6 1.00 6 KWH

Service Address Total: 2588 Merchants Row Blvd, PUMP, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0121634 $ 13.09



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  03/22/2023 Draft
Amount

100013966 $0.00 $13.03 $ 13.03

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 03/22/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100013966 0 03022023 0000000000 0000001303 0000001303 100013966

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100013966
Billing Date: March 2, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

The City of Tallahassee Utilities is focused of providing excellent

customer service. Our Customer Service Representatives are

available to assist seven days a week at 850-891-4968.

Pay by text, autopay and SmartBill are some of the ways the City

makes it easy to pay your bill while reducing paper waste. Learn

more about these and other account-management options at

Talgov.com/YOU.

Account Summary as of March 2, 2023
Previous Balance 13.09
Payment Received - 02/24/2023 -13.09
Current Charges 13.03

Total Amount Due $ 13.03

Service Address: 3559 Four Oaks Blvd, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 13.03



CUSTOMER SERVICE
 Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
 Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
 To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
 Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
 Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
 Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
 Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

 Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

 Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

 Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
 All utility bills are due when rendered.
 Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
 On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
 After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
 Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

 Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

 Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

 Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

 Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

 Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

 In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

 Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
 Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

 Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100013966
Billing Date: March 2, 2023

Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Feb-23 6
Jan-23 6
Dec-22 6
Nov-22 7
Oct-22 6

Sep-22 7
Aug-22 6
Jul-22 7
Jun-22 7

May-22 6
Apr-22 6
Mar-22 7
Feb-22 7

Service from 01/26/2023 - 02/23/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Energy Charge: 6 kwh at $0.0655 0.39
Church Discount: 6 kwh at -$0.01 -0.06
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 6 kwh at $0.03519 0.21
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.70 0.33

Subtotal $ 13.03

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E188850 02/24/2023 327 01/26/2023 321 N 6 1.00 6 KWH

Service Address Total: 3559 Four Oaks Blvd, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0105099 $ 13.03



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  03/22/2023 Draft
Amount

100015670 $0.00 $12.47 $ 12.47

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 03/22/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100015670 0 03022023 0000000000 0000001247 0000001247 100015670

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100015670
Billing Date: March 2, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

The City of Tallahassee Utilities is focused of providing excellent

customer service. Our Customer Service Representatives are

available to assist seven days a week at 850-891-4968.

Pay by text, autopay and SmartBill are some of the ways the City

makes it easy to pay your bill while reducing paper waste. Learn

more about these and other account-management options at

Talgov.com/YOU.

Account Summary as of March 2, 2023
Previous Balance 12.47
Payment Received - 02/24/2023 -12.47
Current Charges 12.47

Total Amount Due $ 12.47

Service Address: 4583 Grove Park Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 12.47



CUSTOMER SERVICE
 Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
 Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
 To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
 Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
 Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
 Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
 Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

 Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

 Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

 Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
 All utility bills are due when rendered.
 Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
 On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
 After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
 Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

 Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

 Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

 Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

 Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

 Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

 In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

 Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
 Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

 Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100015670
Billing Date: March 2, 2023

Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Feb-23 0
Jan-23 0
Dec-22 0
Nov-22 0
Oct-22 0

Sep-22 0
Aug-22 0
Jul-22 0
Jun-22 0

May-22 0
Apr-22 0
Mar-22 0
Feb-22 0

Service from 01/26/2023 - 02/23/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Church Discount: 0 kwh at -$0.01 0.00
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.16 0.31

Subtotal $ 12.47

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E304196 02/24/2023 1 01/26/2023 1 N 0 1.00 0 KWH

Service Address Total: 4583 Grove Park Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0103898 $ 12.47



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  03/22/2023 Draft
Amount

100012004 $0.00 $12.47 $ 12.47

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 03/22/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100012004 0 03022023 0000000000 0000001247 0000001247 100012004

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100012004
Billing Date: March 2, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

The City of Tallahassee Utilities is focused of providing excellent

customer service. Our Customer Service Representatives are

available to assist seven days a week at 850-891-4968.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of March 2, 2023
Previous Balance 12.47
Payment Received - 02/24/2023 -12.47
Current Charges 12.47

Total Amount Due $ 12.47

Service Address: 3992 Four Oaks Blvd, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 12.47



CUSTOMER SERVICE
 Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
 Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
 To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
 Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
 Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
 Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
 Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

 Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

 Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

 Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
 All utility bills are due when rendered.
 Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
 On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
 After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
 Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

 Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

 Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

 Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

 Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

 Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

 In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

 Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
 Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

 Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100012004
Billing Date: March 2, 2023

Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Feb-23 0
Jan-23 0
Dec-22 0
Nov-22 3
Oct-22 4

Sep-22 4
Aug-22 3
Jul-22 4
Jun-22 4

May-22 1
Apr-22 0
Mar-22 0
Feb-22 0

Service from 01/26/2023 - 02/23/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.16 0.31

Subtotal $ 12.47

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E292014 02/24/2023 199 01/26/2023 199 N 0 1.00 0 KWH

Service Address Total: 3992 Four Oaks Blvd, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0128778 $ 12.47



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  03/22/2023 Draft
Amount

100014821 $0.00 $17.95 $ 17.95

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 03/22/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100014821 0 03022023 0000000000 0000001795 0000001795 100014821

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100014821
Billing Date: March 2, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

The City of Tallahassee Utilities is focused of providing excellent

customer service. Our Customer Service Representatives are

available to assist seven days a week at 850-891-4968.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of March 2, 2023
Previous Balance 18.36
Payment Received - 02/24/2023 -18.36
Current Charges 17.95

Total Amount Due $ 17.95

Service Address: 1900 Merchants Row ENTRANCE, Tallahassee, FL 32311-7807 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 17.95



CUSTOMER SERVICE
 Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
 Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
 To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
 Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
 Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
 Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
 Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

 Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

 Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

 Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
 All utility bills are due when rendered.
 Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
 On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
 After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
 Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

 Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

 Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

 Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

 Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

 Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

 In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

 Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
 Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

 Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100014821
Billing Date: March 2, 2023

Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Feb-23 53
Jan-23 57
Dec-22 55
Nov-22 61
Oct-22 50

Sep-22 52
Aug-22 45
Jul-22 40
Jun-22 44

May-22 44
Apr-22 45
Mar-22 54
Feb-22 53

Service from 01/26/2023 - 02/23/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Energy Charge: 53 kwh at $0.0655 3.47
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 53 kwh at $0.03519 1.87
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $17.50 0.45

Subtotal $ 17.95

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E171007 02/24/2023 10401 01/26/2023 10348 N 53 1.00 53 KWH

Service Address Total: 1900 Merchants Row ENTRANCE, Tallahassee, FL 32311-7807

Premise Id #: PRM0135581 $ 17.95



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  03/22/2023 Draft
Amount

100016392 $0.00 $13.09 $ 13.09

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 03/22/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100016392 0 03022023 0000000000 0000001309 0000001309 100016392

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100016392
Billing Date: March 2, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

The City of Tallahassee Utilities is focused of providing excellent

customer service. Our Customer Service Representatives are

available to assist seven days a week at 850-891-4968.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of March 2, 2023
Previous Balance 13.09
Payment Received - 02/24/2023 -13.09
Current Charges 13.09

Total Amount Due $ 13.09

Service Address: 2150 Merchants Row Blvd , Pump, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 13.09



CUSTOMER SERVICE
 Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
 Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
 To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
 Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
 Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
 Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
 Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

 Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

 Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

 Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
 All utility bills are due when rendered.
 Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
 On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
 After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
 Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

 Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

 Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

 Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

 Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

 Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

 In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

 Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
 Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

 Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100016392
Billing Date: March 2, 2023

Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Feb-23 6
Jan-23 6
Dec-22 6
Nov-22 8
Oct-22 7

Sep-22 7
Aug-22 7
Jul-22 7
Jun-22 7

May-22 7
Apr-22 6
Mar-22 7
Feb-22 7

Service from 01/26/2023 - 02/23/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Energy Charge: 6 kwh at $0.0655 0.39
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 6 kwh at $0.03519 0.21
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.76 0.33

Subtotal $ 13.09

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E232946 02/24/2023 1154 01/26/2023 1148 N 6 1.00 6 KWH

Service Address Total: 2150 Merchants Row Blvd, Pump, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0127630 $ 13.09



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  03/22/2023 Draft
Amount

100013997 $0.00 $13.13 $ 13.13

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 03/22/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100013997 0 03022023 0000000000 0000001313 0000001313 100013997

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100013997
Billing Date: March 2, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

The City of Tallahassee Utilities is focused of providing excellent

customer service. Our Customer Service Representatives are

available to assist seven days a week at 850-891-4968.

Pay by text, autopay and SmartBill are some of the ways the City

makes it easy to pay your bill while reducing paper waste. Learn

more about these and other account-management options at

Talgov.com/YOU.

Account Summary as of March 2, 2023
Previous Balance 13.20
Payment Received - 02/24/2023 -13.20
Current Charges 13.13

Total Amount Due $ 13.13

Service Address: 3700 Spider Lily Way, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 13.13



CUSTOMER SERVICE
 Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
 Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
 To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
 Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
 Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
 Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
 Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

 Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

 Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

 Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
 All utility bills are due when rendered.
 Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
 On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
 After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
 Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

 Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

 Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

 Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

 Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

 Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

 In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

 Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
 Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

 Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100013997
Billing Date: March 2, 2023

Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Feb-23 7
Jan-23 7
Dec-22 6
Nov-22 8
Oct-22 7

Sep-22 8
Aug-22 8
Jul-22 7
Jun-22 8

May-22 7
Apr-22 7
Mar-22 8
Feb-22 7

Service from 01/26/2023 - 02/23/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Energy Charge: 7 kwh at $0.0655 0.46
Church Discount: 7 kwh at -$0.01 -0.07
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 7 kwh at $0.03519 0.25
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.80 0.33

Subtotal $ 13.13

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E305561 02/24/2023 660 01/26/2023 653 N 7 1.00 7 KWH

Service Address Total: 3700 Spider Lily Way, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0063638 $ 13.13



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  03/22/2023 Draft
Amount

100017365 $0.00 $12.47 $ 12.47

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 03/22/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100017365 0 03022023 0000000000 0000001247 0000001247 100017365

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100017365
Billing Date: March 2, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

The City of Tallahassee Utilities is focused of providing excellent

customer service. Our Customer Service Representatives are

available to assist seven days a week at 850-891-4968.

Pay by text, autopay and SmartBill are some of the ways the City

makes it easy to pay your bill while reducing paper waste. Learn

more about these and other account-management options at

Talgov.com/YOU.

Account Summary as of March 2, 2023
Previous Balance 12.47
Payment Received - 02/24/2023 -12.47
Current Charges 12.47

Total Amount Due $ 12.47

Service Address: 3252 Updike Ave, Tallahassee, FL 32301 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 12.47



CUSTOMER SERVICE
 Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
 Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
 To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
 Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
 Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
 Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
 Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

 Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

 Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

 Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
 All utility bills are due when rendered.
 Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
 On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
 After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
 Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

 Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

 Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

 Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

 Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

 Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

 In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

 Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
 Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

 Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100017365
Billing Date: March 2, 2023

Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Feb-23 0
Jan-23 0
Dec-22 0
Nov-22 0
Oct-22 0

Sep-22 0
Aug-22 0
Jul-22 0
Jun-22 0

May-22 0
Apr-22 0
Mar-22 1
Feb-22 0

Service from 01/26/2023 - 02/23/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Church Discount: 0 kwh at -$0.01 0.00
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.16 0.31

Subtotal $ 12.47

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E277362 02/24/2023 13 01/26/2023 13 N 0 1.00 0 KWH

Service Address Total: 3252 Updike Ave, Tallahassee, FL 32301

Premise Id #: PRM0043552 $ 12.47



Detach this portion and return with your payment.

Account
Number

Past Due
Pay Now

Current Charges
Due 04/03/2023

Total Amount
Due

100198026 $0.00 $50.83 $ 50.83

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100198026 0 04032023 0000000000 0000005083 0000005083 100198026

Consolidated Bill Page 1 of 6

Visit: talgov.com Call: 850-891-4968 Account Name: Capital Region CDD

Billing Date: March 14, 2023
Message Center Total number of sub-accounts: 4

Amount Due: $50.83

Please Pay By: April 3, 2023

Master Account Number: 100198026

The City of Tallahassee now offers you even more ways to manage your

account. If you manage multiple accounts, why not give Consolidated

Billing a try! A consolidated bill groups bills for several accounts into

one bill. Instead of sending separate bills to all the accounts, a

consolidated bill gives you a summary view of your accounts, a detailed

breakdown of each account, and affords you the ability to make one

payment to cover those accounts.

Account Summary as of March 14, 2023
Previous Balance 50.62
Payment Received -50.62
Current Charges 50.83
Total Amount Due $ 50.83

Location Summary

Account # Address
Previous
Amount

Payment
Amount

Current
Charges Adjustments Total Charges

100201943 3232 Riverton Trl $12.68 -$12.68 $12.58 $0.00 $12.58

100205698 4295 Avon Park Cir $12.47 -$12.47 $12.47 $0.00 $12.47

100210950 3611 Biltmore Ave $12.68 -$12.68 $12.79 $0.00 $12.79

100212948 3735 Esplanade Way $12.79 -$12.79 $12.99 $0.00 $12.99

100198026 (Master Account) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$50.62 -$50.62 $50.83 $0.00 $50.83



Page 2 of 6

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. to

5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:   The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your utility

service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations at
850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to Utility
Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 6

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100201943
Billing Date: March 14, 2023

Account Summary as of March 14, 2023
Previous Balance 12.68
Payment Received - 02/24/2023 -12.68
Current Charges 12.58

Total Amount Due $ 12.58

Service Address: 3232 Riverton Trl, Tallahassee, FL 32311  (CITY)

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Feb-23 1
Jan-23 2
Dec-22 1
Nov-22 2
Oct-22 1

Sep-22 1
Aug-22 5
Jul-22 5
Jun-22 5

May-22 5
Apr-22 5
Mar-22 5
Feb-22 5

Service from 01/26/2023 - 02/23/2023
Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Energy Charge: 1 kwh at $0.0655 0.07
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 1 kwh at $0.03519 0.04
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.27 0.31

Subtotal $ 12.58

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E305764 02/24/2023 331 01/26/2023 330 N 1 1.00 1 KWH

Service Address Total: 3232 Riverton Trl  Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: PRM0034645 $ 12.58



Page 4 of 6

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100205698
Billing Date: March 14, 2023

Account Summary as of March 14, 2023
Previous Balance 12.47
Payment Received - 02/24/2023 -12.47
Current Charges 12.47

Total Amount Due $ 12.47

Service Address: 4295 Avon Park Cir, Tallahassee, FL 32311  (CITY)

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Feb-23 0
Jan-23 0
Dec-22 0
Nov-22 0
Oct-22 0

Sep-22 0
Aug-22 0
Jul-22 0
Jun-22 0

Jun-22 6
May-22 6
Apr-22 7
Mar-22 6

Service from 01/26/2023 - 02/23/2023
Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.16 0.31

Subtotal $ 12.47

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E31236382 02/24/2023 0 01/26/2023 0 N 0 1.00 0 KWH

Service Address Total: 4295 Avon Park Cir  Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: PRM0049005 $ 12.47



Page 5 of 6

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100210950
Billing Date: March 14, 2023

Account Summary as of March 14, 2023
Previous Balance 12.68
Payment Received - 02/24/2023 -12.68
Current Charges 12.79

Total Amount Due $ 12.79

Service Address: 3611 Biltmore Ave, Tallahassee, FL 32311  (CITY)

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Feb-23 3
Jan-23 2
Dec-22 2
Nov-22 2
Oct-22 1

Sep-22 0
Aug-22 1
Jul-22 2
Jun-22 1

May-22 2
Apr-22 2
Mar-22 2
Feb-22 2

Service from 01/26/2023 - 02/23/2023
Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Energy Charge: 3 kwh at $0.0655 0.20
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 3 kwh at $0.03519 0.11
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.47 0.32

Subtotal $ 12.79

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E286502 02/24/2023 81 01/26/2023 78 N 3 1.00 3 KWH

Service Address Total: 3611 Biltmore Ave  Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: PRM0072019 $ 12.79



Page 6 of 6

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100212948
Billing Date: March 14, 2023

Account Summary as of March 14, 2023
Previous Balance 12.79
Payment Received - 02/24/2023 -12.79
Current Charges 12.99

Total Amount Due $ 12.99

Service Address: 3735 Esplanade Way, Tallahassee, FL 32311  (CITY)

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Feb-23 5
Jan-23 3
Dec-22 4
Nov-22 5
Oct-22 4

Sep-22 5
Aug-22 4
Jul-22 5
Jun-22 4

May-22 4
Apr-22 4
Mar-22 5
Feb-22 4

Service from 01/26/2023 - 02/23/2023
Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Energy Charge: 5 kwh at $0.0655 0.33
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 5 kwh at $0.03519 0.18
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.67 0.32

Subtotal $ 12.99

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E305752 02/24/2023 582 01/26/2023 577 N 5 1.00 5 KWH

Service Address Total: 3735 Esplanade Way  Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: PRM0134617 $ 12.99



Detach this portion and return with your payment.

Account
Number

Past Due
Pay Now

Current Charges
Due 04/03/2023

Total Amount
Due

100198297 $0.00 $1,003.39 $ 1,003.39

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100198297 0 04032023 0000000000 0000100339 0000100339 100198297

Consolidated Bill Page 1 of 12

Visit: talgov.com Call: 850-891-4968 Account Name: Capital Region CDD

Billing Date: March 14, 2023
Message Center Total number of sub-accounts: 10

Amount Due: $1,003.39

Please Pay By: April 3, 2023

Master Account Number: 100198297

The City of Tallahassee now offers you even more ways to manage your

account. If you manage multiple accounts, why not give Consolidated

Billing a try! A consolidated bill groups bills for several accounts into

one bill. Instead of sending separate bills to all the accounts, a

consolidated bill gives you a summary view of your accounts, a detailed

breakdown of each account, and affords you the ability to make one

payment to cover those accounts.

Account Summary as of March 14, 2023
Previous Balance 1,026.17
Payment Received -1,026.17
Current Charges 1,003.39
Total Amount Due $ 1,003.39

Location Summary

Account # Address
Previous
Amount

Payment
Amount

Current
Charges Adjustments Total Charges

100210193 4046 Colleton Ct Unit 15 $52.90 -$52.90 $51.71 $0.00 $51.71

100213814 3070 Bent Grass Ln Unit 30 $74.05 -$74.05 $72.39 $0.00 $72.39

100202870 2450 Rain Lily Way Unit 29 $74.05 -$74.05 $72.39 $0.00 $72.39

100204566 4072 Ivy Green Trl Unit 7 $74.05 -$74.05 $72.39 $0.00 $72.39

100206207 3749 Biltmore Ave Unit 2 $190.42 -$190.42 $186.23 $0.00 $186.23

100205224 4216 Summertree Dr Unit 23 $148.11 -$148.11 $144.86 $0.00 $144.86

100208571 4297 Avon Park Cir Unit 14 $105.81 -$105.81 $103.46 $0.00 $103.46

100209402 3900 Overlook Dr Unit 10 $179.83 -$179.83 $175.86 $0.00 $175.86

100208804 3616 Longfellow Rd Unit 25 $74.05 -$74.05 $72.39 $0.00 $72.39

100212804 4038 Shady View Ln Unit 17 $52.90 -$52.90 $51.71 $0.00 $51.71

100198297 (Master Account) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$1,026.17 -$1,026.17 $1,003.39 $0.00 $1,003.39



Page 2 of 12

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. to

5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:   The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your utility

service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations at
850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to Utility
Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 12

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100210193
Billing Date: March 14, 2023

Account Summary as of March 14, 2023
Previous Balance 52.90
Payment Received - 02/24/2023 -52.90
Current Charges 51.71

Total Amount Due $ 51.71

Service Address: 4046 Colleton Ct Unit 15, Tallahassee, FL 32317  (CITY)

Area Lighting Service from 01/31/2023 - 02/27/2023
Commercial Area Lighting

5: 100 Watt HPS Dec Light Fixture(s) 42.50
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 225 kwh at $0.03519 7.92
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $50.42 1.29

Subtotal $ 51.71

Service Address Total: 4046 Colleton Ct Unit 15 Tallahassee, FL 32317
Premise Id #: PRM0031038 $ 51.71



Page 4 of 12

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100213814
Billing Date: March 14, 2023

Account Summary as of March 14, 2023
Previous Balance 74.05
Payment Received - 02/24/2023 -74.05
Current Charges 72.39

Total Amount Due $ 72.39

Service Address: 3070 Bent Grass Ln Unit 30, Tallahassee, FL 32317  (CITY)

Area Lighting Service from 01/31/2023 - 02/27/2023
Commercial Area Lighting

7: 100 Watt HPS Dec Light Fixture(s) 59.50
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 315 kwh at $0.03519 11.08
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $70.58 1.81

Subtotal $ 72.39

Service Address Total: 3070 Bent Grass Ln Unit 30 Tallahassee, FL 32317

Premise Id #: PRM0028302 $ 72.39



Page 5 of 12

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100202870
Billing Date: March 14, 2023

Account Summary as of March 14, 2023
Previous Balance 74.05
Payment Received - 02/24/2023 -74.05
Current Charges 72.39

Total Amount Due $ 72.39

Service Address: 2450 Rain Lily Way Unit 29, Tallahassee, FL 32317  (CITY)

Area Lighting Service from 01/31/2023 - 02/27/2023
Commercial Area Lighting

7: 100 Watt HPS Dec Light Fixture(s) 59.50
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 315 kwh at $0.03519 11.08
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $70.58 1.81

Subtotal $ 72.39

Service Address Total: 2450 Rain Lily Way Unit 29 Tallahassee, FL 32317

Premise Id #: PRM0057932 $ 72.39



Page 6 of 12

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100204566
Billing Date: March 14, 2023

Account Summary as of March 14, 2023
Previous Balance 74.05
Payment Received - 02/24/2023 -74.05
Current Charges 72.39

Total Amount Due $ 72.39

Service Address: 4072 Ivy Green Trl Unit 7, Tallahassee, FL 32317  (CITY)

Area Lighting Service from 01/31/2023 - 02/27/2023
Commercial Area Lighting

7: 100 Watt HPS Dec Light Fixture(s) 59.50
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 315 kwh at $0.03519 11.08
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $70.58 1.81

Subtotal $ 72.39

Service Address Total: 4072 Ivy Green Trl Unit 7 Tallahassee, FL 32317

Premise Id #: PRM0083585 $ 72.39



Page 7 of 12

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100206207
Billing Date: March 14, 2023

Account Summary as of March 14, 2023
Previous Balance 190.42
Payment Received - 02/24/2023 -190.42
Current Charges 186.23

Total Amount Due $ 186.23

Service Address: 3749 Biltmore Ave Unit 2, Tallahassee, FL 32317  (CITY)

Area Lighting Service from 01/31/2023 - 02/27/2023
Commercial Area Lighting

18: 100 Watt HPS Dec Light Fixture(s) 153.00
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 812 kwh at $0.03519 28.57
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $181.57 4.66

Subtotal $ 186.23

Service Address Total: 3749 Biltmore Ave Unit 2 Tallahassee, FL 32317

Premise Id #: PRM0049496 $ 186.23



Page 8 of 12

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100205224
Billing Date: March 14, 2023

Account Summary as of March 14, 2023
Previous Balance 148.11
Payment Received - 02/24/2023 -148.11
Current Charges 144.86

Total Amount Due $ 144.86

Service Address: 4216 Summertree Dr Unit 23, Tallahassee, FL 32317  (CITY)

Area Lighting Service from 01/31/2023 - 02/27/2023
Commercial Area Lighting

14: 100 Watt HPS Dec Light Fixture(s) 119.00
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 632 kwh at $0.03519 22.24
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $141.24 3.62

Subtotal $ 144.86

Service Address Total: 4216 Summertree Dr Unit 23 Tallahassee, FL 32317

Premise Id #: PRM0076405 $ 144.86



Page 9 of 12

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100208571
Billing Date: March 14, 2023

Account Summary as of March 14, 2023
Previous Balance 105.81
Payment Received - 02/24/2023 -105.81
Current Charges 103.46

Total Amount Due $ 103.46

Service Address: 4297 Avon Park Cir Unit 14, Tallahassee, FL 32317  (CITY)

Area Lighting Service from 01/31/2023 - 02/27/2023
Commercial Area Lighting

10: 100 Watt HPS Dec Light Fixture(s) 85.00
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 451 kwh at $0.03519 15.87
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $100.87 2.59

Subtotal $ 103.46

Service Address Total: 4297 Avon Park Cir Unit 14 Tallahassee, FL 32317
Premise Id #: PRM0082899 $ 103.46



Page 10 of 12

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100209402
Billing Date: March 14, 2023

Account Summary as of March 14, 2023
Previous Balance 179.83
Payment Received - 02/24/2023 -179.83
Current Charges 175.86

Total Amount Due $ 175.86

Service Address: 3900 Overlook Dr Unit 10, Tallahassee, FL 32317  (CITY)

Area Lighting Service from 01/31/2023 - 02/27/2023
Commercial Area Lighting

17: 100 Watt HPS Dec Light Fixture(s) 144.50
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 766 kwh at $0.03519 26.96
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $171.46 4.40

Subtotal $ 175.86

Service Address Total: 3900 Overlook Dr Unit 10 Tallahassee, FL 32317

Premise Id #: PRM0122174 $ 175.86



Page 11 of 12

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100208804
Billing Date: March 14, 2023

Account Summary as of March 14, 2023
Previous Balance 74.05
Payment Received - 02/24/2023 -74.05
Current Charges 72.39

Total Amount Due $ 72.39

Service Address: 3616 Longfellow Rd Unit 25, Tallahassee, FL 32317  (CITY)

Area Lighting Service from 01/31/2023 - 02/27/2023
Commercial Area Lighting

7: 100 Watt HPS Dec Light Fixture(s) 59.50
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 315 kwh at $0.03519 11.08
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $70.58 1.81

Subtotal $ 72.39

Service Address Total: 3616 Longfellow Rd Unit 25 Tallahassee, FL 32317
Premise Id #: PRM0122901 $ 72.39



Page 12 of 12

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100212804
Billing Date: March 14, 2023

Account Summary as of March 14, 2023
Previous Balance 52.90
Payment Received - 02/24/2023 -52.90
Current Charges 51.71

Total Amount Due $ 51.71

Service Address: 4038 Shady View Ln Unit 17, Tallahassee, FL 32317  (CITY)

Area Lighting Service from 01/31/2023 - 02/27/2023
Commercial Area Lighting

5: 100 Watt HPS Dec Light Fixture(s) 42.50
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 225 kwh at $0.03519 7.92
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $50.42 1.29

Subtotal $ 51.71

Service Address Total: 4038 Shady View Ln Unit 17 Tallahassee, FL 32317
Premise Id #: PRM0129751 $ 51.71



Detach this portion and return with your payment.

Account
Number

Past Due
Pay Now

Current Charges
Due 04/03/2023

Total Amount
Due

100197401 $0.00 $25.13 $ 25.13

ATTN C/O GMS LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100197401 0 04032023 0000000000 0000002513 0000002513 100197401

Consolidated Bill Page 1 of 4

Visit: talgov.com Call: 850-891-4968 Account Name: Capital Region CDD

Billing Date: March 14, 2023
Message Center Total number of sub-accounts: 2

Amount Due: $25.13

Please Pay By: April 3, 2023

Master Account Number: 100197401

The City of Tallahassee now offers you even more ways to manage your

account. If you manage multiple accounts, why not give Consolidated

Billing a try! A consolidated bill groups bills for several accounts into

one bill. Instead of sending separate bills to all the accounts, a

consolidated bill gives you a summary view of your accounts, a detailed

breakdown of each account, and affords you the ability to make one

payment to cover those accounts.

Account Summary as of March 14, 2023
Previous Balance 26.18
Payment Received -26.18
Current Charges 25.13
Total Amount Due $ 25.13

Location Summary

Account # Address
Previous
Amount

Payment
Amount

Current
Charges Adjustments Total Charges

100198629 2301 E Orange Ave Irr $13.71 -$13.71 $12.66 $0.00 $12.66

100207738 3591 Strolling Way $12.47 -$12.47 $12.47 $0.00 $12.47

100197401 (Master Account) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$26.18 -$26.18 $25.13 $0.00 $25.13



Page 2 of 4

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. to

5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:   The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your utility

service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations at
850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to Utility
Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 4

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100198629
Billing Date: March 14, 2023

Account Summary as of March 14, 2023
Previous Balance 13.71
Payment Received - 02/24/2023 -13.71
Current Charges 12.66

Total Amount Due $ 12.66

Service Address: 2301 E Orange Ave Irr, Tallahassee, FL 32311  (CITY)

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Feb-23 2
Jan-23 12
Dec-22 11
Nov-22 13
Oct-22 11

Sep-22 13
Aug-22 11
Jul-22 12
Jun-22 12

May-22 11
Apr-22 11
Mar-22 13
Feb-22 11

Service from 01/26/2023 - 02/23/2023
Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Energy Charge: 2 kwh at $0.0655 0.13
Church Discount: 2 kwh at -$0.01 -0.02
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 2 kwh at $0.03519 0.07
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.34 0.32

Subtotal $ 12.66

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E163909 02/24/2023 1501 01/26/2023 1499 N 2 1.00 2 KWH

Service Address Total: 2301 E Orange Ave Irr Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: PRM0003215 $ 12.66



Page 4 of 4

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100207738
Billing Date: March 14, 2023

Account Summary as of March 14, 2023
Previous Balance 12.47
Payment Received - 02/24/2023 -12.47
Current Charges 12.47

Total Amount Due $ 12.47

Service Address: 3591 Strolling Way, Tallahassee, FL 32311  (CITY)

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Feb-23 0
Jan-23 0
Dec-22 0
Nov-22 0
Oct-22 0

Sep-22 0
Aug-22 0
Jul-22 0
Jun-22 0

May-22 0
Apr-22 0
Mar-22 0
Feb-22 0

Service from 01/26/2023 - 02/23/2023
Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Church Discount: 0 kwh at -$0.01 0.00
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.16 0.31

Subtotal $ 12.47

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E166061 02/24/2023 0 01/26/2023 0 N 0 1.00 0 KWH

Service Address Total: 3591 Strolling Way  Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: PRM0128070 $ 12.47



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  03/22/2023 Draft
Amount

100015738 $0.00 $244.91 $ 244.91

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 03/22/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100015738 0 03022023 0000000000 0000024491 0000024491 100015738

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100015738
Billing Date: March 2, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

The City of Tallahassee Utilities is focused of providing excellent

customer service. Our Customer Service Representatives are

available to assist seven days a week at 850-891-4968.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of March 2, 2023
Previous Balance 244.91
Payment Received - 02/24/2023 -244.91
Current Charges 244.91

Total Amount Due $ 244.91

Service Address: 3701 Mossy Creek Ln , UNIT 1, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Elec General Svc Demand  $ 244.91



CUSTOMER SERVICE
 Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
 Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
 To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
 Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
 Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
 Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
 Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

 Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

 Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

 Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
 All utility bills are due when rendered.
 Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
 On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
 After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
 Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

 Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

 Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

 Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

 Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

 Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

 In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

 Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
 Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

 Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100015738
Billing Date: March 2, 2023

Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Feb-23 0
Jan-23 0
Dec-22 0
Nov-22 0
Oct-22 0

Sep-22 0
Aug-22 0
Jul-22 0
Jun-22 0

May-22 0
Apr-22 0
Mar-22 0
Feb-22 0

Service from 01/26/2023 - 02/23/2023

Elec General Svc Demand

Customer Charge 83.79
Demand Charge: 10.00 kw at $15.50 155.00
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $238.79 6.12

Subtotal $ 244.91

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E305419 02/24/2023 61086 01/26/2023 61086 N 0 1.00 0 KWH

E305419 02/24/2023 0 01/26/2023 0 N 0 1.00 0 KW

Service Address Total: 3701 Mossy Creek Ln, UNIT 1, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0118260 $ 244.91



Am ,
Ynvoice

A ! Pro Ltindcare of'

ALL P&@ """""":'"""""'
PO Bo,' 38355 Date Invoice#

LA%@CAKW Tallahassee,FL

1NSU77¢MU 32315-&355 .3/21/2023 195128

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To ·4A- '^,8'S national
"CRCDDclo GMS, LLC "" FNGLA ASSOCIATIONOF

- >>'« LAMDSCAPE
Attn: Robert Berlin .!!u:!,Fy'[""=' NOy^ PROFESSIONALS
3 196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130 .!,"t'.2"""""L-.-ME

Tallahassee,FL 323 1 1

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 4/20/2023

i

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Controller# 9 Unit # Mossy Creek - IrrigationRepair - Mainline
Repair & ReplaceSod

4" Sch 40 Coupling ] 15.45 15,45

4" RepairCoupling I 99.92 99.92

Empirc Zoysia Sod (per sql"t.) 250 1 356.00 356,00

IrrigationTechnician Labor Rate per hour 5.5 72.00 396,00

IrrigationHelper Labor Rate per hour 5.5 45.00 247.50

1

Dateol'Servicc:3 14 2023 & i 17 2023 Jd4 (jj'"3
DamageSource:Construction Damage "i""'") .t i:"j J"""""' ")

),c<Aj A 'b- ..'-",.,,.:-.-.'

Justil7,5
,? "2

%

Thank you for your business!Please makecheckspayableto the address listed above.All credit card Total $1,1 14.87
transactionswill be subjectto processingfees, Pricing may vary. Fuel surchargesmay apply.

$35 fee t"; all returnedchecks
, , ) , ,

Payments/Credits $0.00
t\ Financ" chary:of" 2% per month mayb" asses.'ed OIl all ' 0 day µa.'1 due balanc"x
hi the cvct1( okk)[l-paynleu(s,colkctim kcs andlur reasonableattorttey t"ecswill be charEed(c) the customer

Bafance Due $1,'14.87



A3> ,

,
Ynvotce

A ) Pro Liincjcar" of

ALL µm "'"""":"""""PO Bo,' 38355 Date Invoice#

LAW@€ANE Tallahassee,FL

UmiyNjgMU 32315-8355
,,,__

,3/21/2023 195127

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To
_ um. r6Agp national

CRCDD clo GMS, LLC """ "" FMG,LA >>,« ASSOCIATIONOF
LANDSCAPE

Attn: Robert Berlin
'"hq'>%'"kT}Zl'gw'§

v»dgr^ professionals
3 196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130 u±'!sy"""C=_j

Tallahassee,FL 3231 t

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 4/20/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Controller# 16 Unit # 14
- Irrigation Repair - ReplaceRotor

PGPRotor 25.95 25.95

IrrigationTechnician Labor Rate per hour 0.5 72.00 36.00

IrrigationHelper Labor Rateper hour 0.5 45.00 22.50

Dateof Service:3-14-2023 Lj s" Lj-'"<"j>
DamageSource:Normal Ware ' '" '"'", " "'

""! )""'-'J) i) ,'
.

,."

fS

F

,
'2> "Im I' ,2Ly'A, ':5

/'

Thank you lot' your business!Please makecheckspayable to the address listed above.All credit card Total $84.45
transactionswill be subject to processin?fees. Pricing may vary. Fuel surchargesmayapply.

S35 fee f";r all returnedchecks

, , , , ,,
Payments/Credits $0.0()

A Financ " chargeof 2'7oper mc nth niay b" as."ess'd oIl all 9() day past due balatic ",'
In the event of non-payments,collection fees andl or reasonableattorney fees will be chargedto the customer

"" Balance Due $84.4.5



xE> ,
invoice

A I Pro Landcarcof'

ALL P©© "'"""":"""""PO Bd,' ::355
1

_
Date

. " lnvo.i.c.e # )LA@ @©ARR Tallahass··,FL
32315-8355 3/21/2023 195129

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To
Iy..l %'M9b' NATIONAL

CRCDD "" """ FNGLA ASSOCIATIONQF
--u " >>C< LANDSCAPE

Attn: Robert Berlin "±±!'.!m.':E::L UO7A F'ROFGSSIOWALS
3 196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130 "±g!!=LL_L_:.

Tallahassee,FL 323 1 1

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 4/20/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Unit # 3 1 RemovalofTrcc down on BiltmoreAve. Near 3550
BuiltmoreDue to storm

Removalof Tree & Debris I 1,040.00 1,040.00

Date of' Service:3-13-2023
DamageSource:Storm & Winds

-t dj, 'j]j"3

""'""ijj') jj' ,) i) )'

g

,j; ,J)7
i- j"' 2 e> zY-"jj

Thank you foryour business!Please makecheckspayableto lhe address listed above.All credit card Total s \,040.00
transactionswill be subject to processingfees. Pricingmay vary. Fuel surchargesmay apply.

$35 fee t"or all returnedchecks
) , ,

Payments/Credits s0.00
A Financechargeof 2% per month may be assessed on all ' 0 day jjas( du " balatic 's
In the event of non-payments,collection fees andl or reasonableattorney fees will be charged to (lie customer

" "" Balance Due S',040r0"



H

A3> ,, ,
- tnvovce

)1 Pro Landcar" of'

%LL PR© '"""""":""""'PO Bo,' 38355 Date Invoice#

LE&WW€AHE T,illahassee,FI.

UyµyUMFU 32315-8355 3/21/2023 195126

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To
ua,, 7A,9U national

CRCDD "" '"t >a< 2=g:k'p°E'°'
Attn: Robert Berlin -y-'!±!y:I'=L ,Ag%^ KROFESS1ONALS
3 196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130 £±i"""" " ' " "

Tallahassee,FL 3231 I

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 3() 4/20/2023

Description Quantity )""""""Rate Amount""""

Unit # 1

- TreeRemoval& "lean-up of" Debris -
@') 37R Piney

Grove Drive

GeneralLabor Rate 2ii)cii @ 1.5hrs each 3 55.00 165.00

Date of'Service: 3-14-2023
DamageSource:

U4q ti'
, f! -'"""")

Y

" JJ)i1 i:'""" --'"" '

:.)1)· )U-Jzo2jjj

Thank you t'or your business!Please makecheckspayableto the address lisicd above.All credit card Total $ 165.m)
transactionswill be subject to processingl'ecs, Pricing may vary. Fuel surchargesmay apply.

S35 fee for all returnedchecks

, , ) ,
Payments/Credits s0.00

/\ Financechargeof" 2Cb per month may be ass "ss ·d (jfj all ' 0 day pastdu ' bal:uict.'s

In the event ot" 1)o|),r)tlylnen(s,collection feesandl or rc:isonable attorney fees will be charged to the customer

Balance Due $'65.00



ta

AS> All P,.,, 1,an,j,,a,,i,,, fnvo¶ce
ol"'l"a1lahassce. Inc.NLL P&@ PO Box38355 Date Invoice#

Lm®scN&9MG Tallahassee,FI.
32315-8355 3/24/2023 171290-LS

Bill To

CRCDD clo GMS, lj.C
/\((n: Robert Berlin

)- 'b^^g NATIONAL
3 1 96 MerchantsRow. Suite I 30 FF|GLA e& ASSOCIATION (JF
Tallahassee,FI, 32311 '""jj "" >AQ LANDSCAPE

"-[.±±Ly'=L EB%Z PROFESSKJMALSii i it ) I ( i ?

P,0. No. Terms Due Date

Net 3() 4/23/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

PondWork- SBl 1 lC & TR 10S

-Cleanup, disc bottom, mow lop, till ruts, sprayrock litter

GeneralLabor 63 55.00 3,465.00'1'
3/22 - 60hrs
3/23 - 3hrs
EquipmentUse i 500,()0 500,001"

Completed:3/22, 3/23

c'j4 [5"f) "O
""""'

jj jjjr ·

"""'

?3 jO j!
7cy. t)'

Thank You For YourBusincssl Pleasemake checks pavable to the addresslisted above.Pavmcntsmade by
Credit Card will be subject 1() 3-4% processing fee

" " Total s3,965.00

Ofiice-(850)-656-5939 Fax' (850) 656-0191

$35 kc tOr al! returnedchecks Payments/Credits s0.00

A finance chilrEeof' 2% per month may be assessed OIl all 90 day past due balances
In the event of'!)on1)ayjnents, collcclionNes and reasonableattorney fees \\'iii be chargedto the custom". ' Batance Due s3,965.00Material pricingmay fluctuate basedon int)ation. Fuel surcluugesmay apply.



CApWALREGIONCOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENTMSTRlCT
475WestTownPlacce,Suite114

St,Augustine,FL32092

date 430/2022 periodcovered 10/1/22-9/30/23

FY202ZNC)N-ADVALOREMASSESSMENT$INVC)ICE

srjoE(xMpANY
ATTN:ANAUSAWOC)D

130RICHAR[))ACKSONBLVD,SU[TEZ®
PANAMACITYBEACH,32407

PROPERTY:CAPFTALREGIONBULKPARCELS

SERIES201&-1 TOTAL FY23O&M TOTALFY23 TCJTAL

PROPERTY DEVELOPABLE DEBTRATFj 2018-L RATE/ C)&M
ACRES ACRE ASMT AC-RE ASMT

3103zo.mmo 7250 $1,70920 $12391872 54545 $45/9534 $150,31367

310mm0000 2400 $1,70920 $41,020.71 $54$.45 $15,490$7 $53,®935
3ImQ4c]¶QppQ 19.00 $1,709.20 S 4747 $12263G1 $42,01324

3mbm1ml 52aq $1,70320 $s$bn2c) $64545 $33,56355 $114,%359

31foxx)fxxm lOt.® $1,70920 $172§2081 %4545 $55,19075 $22333352
3ffmcjf»m 2.38 $1,76920 $4,0$7.89 $G4545 $1,53518 $5,25271

3n[ma?«Kxx] 597 $1,709.20 $ 53,85335 $13.2C)IQP

3mm1»pQQ 24.69 $1,70920 S 22 $15,93623 $5459510
ODD $1,70920 $@.CD $64545 SOCIO $5424131)

3nommcm dod $$,709.20 $0£0 $64545 sdqd $2191322
3ii$mmcm odd $1,70920 $oc0 $64545 sqad sock)

3iicmmm 3764 $1,70920 $ 7 545 $20,42213 $6995309
312o»Dmolo 7500 $1,709.20 5120,189.71 $$4545 $4840897 5155.04172

3I2izommo 600 $1,70920 $10,25518 $545.45 $3,$/272 $1326t34
312ImMmo 3500 $1,70920 $59,821.85 $G4545 $22,59085 $7739280
312FzQsfmpo 1458 $1,70920 $2 1 S 4 $947525 $32,46075

31zzzmmpo D.® $1,70920 SOCK) $64545 soon $78435

312zzomxm 700 $1,70920 $11,954.37 $54545 $451817 $65.47856
312ZXKR3CKKD 9® $1,70920 $0.00 $54545 $000 SOCK)

TOTAL 470.86000 $804,792.09 $303,917.98 $IJLB,1L5,94

UPDATEDPAYMENTSCHEDULE:

Southwood
1NVC)ICE# DUEDATE %DEBTDUE EIEBTS®ICE%DUEC)&M O&M TOTAL

INSTALLMENTDUE INSTALLMENTDUE INSTALLMENTS REDEIVED Q&M Debtservlce

sjc1qqlzz 10/1/2022 833% $25,326.50 $25,32650 $25,6&0,49 $25,681149 9/30/2022
SJCI!QL2Z 11/1/2022 8.33% $25,326.50 $25,4?650 $25,SSJA9 $25,58[).49 10/28/ZO22

SJCl?2122 12/1/2022 8.33% $25,326.50 $?5,3265[) $25,690.49 $25,68[).49 11/28/ZO22

$ICOIQR3 1/1/2QZ3 833% $25,326.50 $25,326.50 $24,972.51 $24,97251 12/20/ZOZZ
SKQZ3123 2/1/ZQZ3 2[)% $160,95842 8.33% $25,326.50 $186,284.92 $250,828.20 $43,06723 $207,760.91 1/27/2023
51CQ3JLZ3 3/1/2023 20% $160,95842 8.33% $25,3Z6.5Q $l%,zu9z $121,741.64 $7,585.71 $114,155.93 2/27/2023
STC04?L23 4/1/2023 3076 $241,437,63 8.33% $25,326.50 $2%,754.13 $266,764.13 $48,4H&97 $218,35516 3/22/2023
SIC05QL23 5/1/2023 833% $25,32650 $25,32550
$?Cq,0723 5/1/2023 833% $25,32650 $25,326.50

sKwpm 7/1/2023 8.33% $25,32651) $75,32650
sjmoiz3 &/1/2023 833% $25,32650 $25,326.50

sjmoiz3 9/1/2023 15% $120,71881 833% $25,326.50 $146,045.31
SICICQ123 10/1/2023 15% $12[),718.81 $120,71881

$0.00

TOTAL 100,00% $804,79209 1CK),[K}% $303,317,98 $L,108,7IQA)8 $741,347.35 $201,075.95 $540,27200
outstaM[ng $IQZ,B4ZQ3 $ZG4,520.09

[)013M)?070010800 001300.363001Q(]OD Q[)13001DIO[)Q1000
201.7Q0.131Q0.}0000
2017Q03630Q.1Q7(X)

DUETODS $90,165.45 transferred ck#

Vendor#106 ?/6/2023 30% $160,958.42

1/27/2023 3089 $46,80249
3/1/2023 $114,15593

3/??/20?3 312? $A28,189.71

$450,106.55



'%rSTjOE'

Remittance Advice
St Joe - Development, Page |1
130 RichardJackson Blvd.
Suite 200 Payee#: 1665354
PanamaCity Beach, FL 32407 AdviceNumber: 900259

Date: 3/22/23

CAPITALREGIONCOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT
ATTN: SHERYLFULKS
475 WESTTOWN PLACE,SUITE 114
ST. AUGUSTINEFL 32092

InvoiceNumber Remark Invoice Invoice Payment
Date Amount Amount

SJC040123CREDIT CDD-SOUTHWOOD-CREDIT 4/1/23 ($176,598.68) ($176,598.68)

SJC040123DEBT CDD-SOUTHWOOD-DEBTSERVICE 4/1/23 $241,437.63 $241,437.63

SJC040123O&M CDD-SOUTHWOOD-O&M 4/1/23 $25,326.50 $25,326.50

Total Payment Amount $90,165.45

The total amountwill be depositedinto the bank accounton file within 2 businessdays of the remittancedate.

Ifyou have any questionsregardingthis payment,please contact the accountspayable dept. at aga)ke.com.



Tiziana Cessna
~~.a«~*'k~=v~ ~U=~ mkm&=?k~'Wµ='m='=~==m==*s="&m%~$~~rq~~=~aM==M*=zr~~µ=='~=~=~w*^

'From: Sheryl Fulks <sfulks@gmsnf.com>
Sent: Wednesday,March 29, 2023 10:11 AM
To: Tiziana Cessna
Subject: Re: FW: RemittanceAdvice#900259

Welltheyscrewed that one up. They have a credit toward O&M due to
payments at closing but they took that against the entire amount
due. Apply all of thisto D/S.

Sheryl Puiks

AssessmentRoll Administrator
GovernmentalManagementServices, LLC fGMS)

475 'Nest Tovvn Place, Suite 114
St Augustine,FL 32092
904.940.5850

On Wed, Mar 29, 2023 at 9:45 AM Tiziana Cessna <TC,e.ssna|mssf.coy>wrote:
Good morning,
Is this the correct split forGF and Debt Service?

thanks

i

Tiziana Cessna

District Accountant
i

GMS-SF,LLC

5385 N Nob Hill Rd

Sunrise,FL 33351
Tel: (954)721-8681ext 218
E-mail: tcessnalaj'mssf.co.!n.

-----Original Message-----
From:a)e.co.rn. <aRG)ke.com>

,
Sent: Tuesday,March 28, 2023 11:48 AM
To: TizianaCessna <TCessna@gyssf.com>

' subject: RemittanceAdvice#900259

Attached is your remittance advice900259,dated 2023-03-22in the amount of 90165.45.
Thankyou,

The St. Joe Company

1









KUTAK ROCK LLP Check Remit To:
KutakRock LLP

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA PO Box 30057
Telephone404-222-4600 Omaha,NE 68103-1157
Facsimile 404-222-4654

ACH/Wire Transfer Remit To:
FederalTD 47-0597598 ABA #104000016

First National Bank ofOmaha

March 28, 2023 KutakRock LLP
A/C # 24690470

Reference:InvoiceNo, 3 196644
Client MatterNo. 17123-1

NotificationEmail: eftgroup@kutakrock.coin

Mr. Jim Oliver
CapitalRegion CommunityDevelopment
GovernmentalManagementServices — St. Augustine
Suite 114
475 \VestTown Place
St. Augustine, FL 32092 InvoiceNo. 31 96644

17123-1

Re: Capital Region - General Counsel

For ProfessionalLegal Services Rendered

02/01/23 S. Sandy 1.10 308.00 Prepare agreement for prescribed
burn services; confer with Berlin
regardingsame

02/01/23 D. Wilbourn 1.00 160,00 Prepare agreement for prescribed
burning

02/04/23 W. Haber 0.30 115.50 Monitor 2023 legislative session for
legislation pertaining to or affecting
District

02/09/23 S. Sandy 0.50 140.00 Confer with Berlin regarding
prescribedburn agreement

02/10/23 D. Wilbourn 0.60 96.00 Prepare addendum for crosswalk
installation

02/13/23 S. Sandy 0.20 56.00 Prepare addendum with M Inc for
crosswalkservices

02/14/23 S. Sandy 0.10 28,00 Facilitateexecutionof agreements
02/17/23 D. Wilbourn 0.60 96.00 Prepare new board memberguide
02/20/23 S. Sandy 0.30 84.00 Review property tax exemption

application

PRIVILEGEDAND CONFIDENTIAL
ATTORNEY-CLIENTCOMMUNICATIONAND/ORWORKPRODUCT



KUTAKROCK LLP
Capital Region Comniunity Development
March 28, 2023
Client Matter No. 17123-1
Invoice No. 3196644
Page 2

02/20/23 D. \Vilbourn 0.80 128.00 Commuiikations with Berlin;
conduct property due diligence in
connectionwith tax exemption

TOTAL HOURS 5.50

TOTAL FOR SERVICESRENDERED $1,211.50

TOTAL CURRENT AMOUNTDUE $1,211.50

PRIVILEGEDAND CONFIDENTIAL
ATTORNEY-CLIENTCOMMUNICATIONAND/ORWORKPRODUCT



KUTAK ROCK LLP Check RemitTo:
KutakRock LLP

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA PO Box30057
Telephone404-222-4600 Omaha,NE 68103-1157
Facsimile 404-222-4654

ACH/YVireTransfer RemitTo:
Federal ID 47-0597598 ABA #104000016

First NationalBank ofOmaha

March 28, 2023 KutakRock LLP
A/C # 24690470

Reference:InvoiceNo. 3 j 96645
ClientMatterNo. 17123-2

NotificationEmail: efigi'oup@kutakrock,com

Capital RegionCommunity Development
GovernmentalManagementServices — St. Augustine
Suite 114
475 West Town Place
St. Augustine,FL 32092 Invoice No. 3196645

17123-2

Re: CapitalRegion - MonthlyMeeting

For ProfessionalLegal Services Rendered

02/03/23 S. Sandy 0.50 140.00 Attend agenda call
02/09/23 S. Sandy ].90 532.00 Prepare for and attend board

meeting; conduct follow-up
regardingsame

02/14/23 S. Sandy 0.20 56.00 Review draft minutes
02/20/23 S. Sandy 0.10 28,00 Review draft agenda
02/21/23 S. Sandy 0.40 112.00 Attend agenda call; confer with

Sweeting regarding joint workshop
and meetingnotice

TOTAL HOURS 3.10

TOTAL FOR SERVICESRENDERED $868.00

TOTAL CURRENT AMOUNTDUE $868.00

PRIVILEGEDAND CONFIDENTIAL
ATTORNEY-CLIENTCOMMUNICATIONAND/ORWORKPRODUCT



Longview Land Clearing LLC Invoice #000130
"'

t ' I' TF "9'i'e Li ,'? " g' 3j 9 ;'{
't i'"i ii )ongv|ewlancjclearlng@gmajl.cc)mI 850-545-2519

t3
¥ {s ,2 sj y%. [.s "ie '!J3" µ' '""'

'3
F,.S !G Issuedate

I
'

,
LAND CLEARING Mar18, 2023

Holding pond cleanup (Southvvood)
11,5 hours

Pleasemake checks payableto LongviewLand Clearing.Address: :L190 Concord Rd Havana FL 32333.

Thanksfor your business!

Customer Invoice Details Payment

Capital RegionCdd PDF created March 20, 2023 Due March 18, 2023
Rberiin@gmsnf.com $2,150.00 $2,150.00

Items Quantity Price Amount

Mulching 1 $2,150,00 $2,150.00

Subtotal $2,150.00

Total Due $2,150.00

3.

c'A:"c)ijiO
€" ""~ { 'i f A - '"" -ij..:jfj" (. .-j.J

.

8 1

"j} Ju jjlzy? "7y

t

l'aqe .I op .1.

) @'· @ ' Pay online
] " jN !

To pay your invoice go to https://gosq.me/u/h5B5Kmwm
)

Z=j · i
)

Or open the cameraon your mobiledevice and place the QR code in the camera's
1 ®

,
1

view.i



Feb-23 Feb-23

OLD Account # NEW acct# Services Address

4263972522 100092258 3029 Dickinson Dr. Area Lights 38.71$     

1680485610 100014664 3766 Greyfield Dr - Pump 1 35.09$     

7042865610 100014789 4580 Grove Park Dr - IRR 12.88$     

7580485610 100012701 3705 Four Oaks Blvd 82.77$     

6948377092 100012735 1901 Merchants Row Blvd 46.98$     

9732155598 100014729 4141 Artemis Way 84.24$     

9413485610 100017333 3000 School House Road 12.99$     

8270485610 100016426 3603 Capital Cir SE Irr. 63.27$     

9778998416 100015639 2471 E Orange Ave. Irr. 12.66$     

3680485610 100014060 3765 Grove Park Dr 12.47$     

9650988960 100015608 3751 Biltmore Ave - IRR 12.47$     

9699066720 100014696 3145 Mulberry Park Blvd. Area Light 93.08$     

8404454440 100014758 4140 Artemis Way 12.58$     

7670485610 100015703 3766 Greyfield Dr 45.78$     

3077919780 100012813 3136 Dickinson Dr. 13.83$     

6243485610 100014028 3700 Mossy Creek Ln- Pump 13.20$     

2780485610 100013845 2588 Merchants Row Blvd - Pump 13.09$     

8965428817 100013966 3559 Four Oaks Blvd 13.03$     

9356890232 100015670 4583 Grove Park Dr. Temp. 12.47$     

4680485610 100012004 3992 Four Oaks Blvd 12.47$     

4360485610 100014821 1900 Merchants Row-ENTRANCE 17.95$     

1780485610 100016392 2150 Merchants Row Blvd - Pump 13.09$     

9143451140 100013997 3700 Spider Lily Way 13.13$     

5399698926 100017365 3252 Updike Ave IRR 12.47$     

9674588544 100201943 3232 Riverton Trl 12.58$     

9674588544 100205698 4295 Avon Park Cir 12.47$     

9674588544 100210950 3611 Biltmore Ave 12.79$     

9674588544 100212948 3735 Esplanade Way 12.99$     

8001821240 100202870 2450 Rain Lily Way 72.39$     

8001821240 100204566 4072 Invy Green Trl 72.39$     

8001821240 100205224 4216 Summertree Dr 144.86$   

8001821240 100206207 3749 Biltmore Ave 186.23$   

8001821240 100208571 4297 Avon Park 103.46$   

8001821240 100208804 3616 Longfellow Rd 72.39$     

8001821240 100209402 3900 Overlook Dr 175.86$   

8001821240 100210193 4046 Colleton CT 51.71$     

8001821240 100212804 4038 Shady View Ln 51.71$     

8001821240 100213814 3070 Bent Grass Ln 72.39$     

3541485610 100207738 3591 Strolling Way 12.47$     

3541485610 100198629 2301 E Orange Ave, Irr 12.66$     

3543485610 100015738 3701 Mossy Creek Ln - Unit 1 244.91$   

2429471295 100013878 3564 S Blair Stone Rd Reclaim -$         

1894063223 100013816 2380 E Orange Ave Irr -$         

3183002658 3001 School House Rd Reclaimed pay by check

Total $945.61 $1,079.35

V#29 001-320-57200-43000

acct 3183002658 not available for e+Home and auto pay because it is a reclaimed water bill.

Capital Region

City of Tallahassee Utilities

all on auto pay and e bill



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  03/22/2023 Draft
Amount

100092258 $0.00 $38.71 $ 38.71

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 03/22/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100092258 0 03022023 0000000000 0000003871 0000003871 100092258

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100092258
Billing Date: March 2, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

The City of Tallahassee Utilities is focused of providing excellent

customer service. Our Customer Service Representatives are

available to assist seven days a week at 850-891-4968.

Pay by text, autopay and SmartBill are some of the ways the City

makes it easy to pay your bill while reducing paper waste. Learn

more about these and other account-management options at

Talgov.com/YOU.

Account Summary as of March 2, 2023
Previous Balance 40.07
Payment Received - 02/24/2023 -40.07
Current Charges 38.71

Total Amount Due $ 38.71

Service Address: 3029 Dickinson Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32317 (CITY)

Commercial Area Lighting $ 38.71



CUSTOMER SERVICE
 Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
 Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
 To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
 Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
 Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
 Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
 Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

 Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

 Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

 Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
 All utility bills are due when rendered.
 Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
 On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
 After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
 Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

 Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

 Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

 Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

 Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

 Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

 In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

 Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
 Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

 Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100092258
Billing Date: March 2, 2023

Page 3 of 3

Area Lighting Service from 01/31/2023 - 02/27/2023

Commercial Area Lighting

6: 100 Watt HPS Std Light Fixture(s) 28.20
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 271 kwh at $0.03519 9.54
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $37.74 0.97

Subtotal $ 38.71

Service Address Total: 3029 Dickinson Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32317

Premise Id #: PRM0147983 $ 38.71



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  03/22/2023 Draft
Amount

100014664 $0.00 $35.09 $ 35.09

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 03/22/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100014664 0 03022023 0000000000 0000003509 0000003509 100014664

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100014664
Billing Date: March 2, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

The City of Tallahassee Utilities is focused of providing excellent

customer service. Our Customer Service Representatives are

available to assist seven days a week at 850-891-4968.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of March 2, 2023
Previous Balance 34.78
Payment Received - 02/24/2023 -34.78
Current Charges 35.09

Total Amount Due $ 35.09

Service Address: 3766 Greyfield Dr , PUMP 1, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 35.09



CUSTOMER SERVICE
 Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
 Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
 To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
 Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
 Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
 Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
 Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

 Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

 Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

 Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
 All utility bills are due when rendered.
 Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
 On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
 After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
 Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

 Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

 Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

 Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

 Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

 Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

 In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

 Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
 Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

 Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100014664
Billing Date: March 2, 2023

Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Feb-23 219
Jan-23 216
Dec-22 235
Nov-22 294
Oct-22 191

Sep-22 268
Aug-22 242
Jul-22 233
Jun-22 248

May-22 228
Apr-22 222
Mar-22 939
Feb-22 195

Service from 01/26/2023 - 02/23/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Energy Charge: 219 kwh at $0.0655 14.34
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 219 kwh at $0.03519 7.71
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $34.21 0.88

Subtotal $ 35.09

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E292057 02/24/2023 61536 01/26/2023 61317 N 219 1.00 219 KWH

Service Address Total: 3766 Greyfield Dr, PUMP 1, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0051911 $ 35.09



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  03/22/2023 Draft
Amount

100014789 $0.00 $12.88 $ 12.88

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 03/22/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100014789 0 03022023 0000000000 0000001288 0000001288 100014789

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100014789
Billing Date: March 2, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

The City of Tallahassee Utilities is focused of providing excellent

customer service. Our Customer Service Representatives are

available to assist seven days a week at 850-891-4968.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of March 2, 2023
Previous Balance 12.88
Payment Received - 02/24/2023 -12.88
Current Charges 12.88

Total Amount Due $ 12.88

Service Address: 4580 Grove Park Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 12.88



CUSTOMER SERVICE
 Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
 Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
 To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
 Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
 Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
 Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
 Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

 Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

 Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

 Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
 All utility bills are due when rendered.
 Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
 On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
 After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
 Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

 Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

 Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

 Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

 Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

 Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

 In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

 Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
 Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

 Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100014789
Billing Date: March 2, 2023

Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Feb-23 4
Jan-23 4
Dec-22 3
Nov-22 4
Oct-22 4

Sep-22 4
Aug-22 4
Jul-22 4
Jun-22 4

May-22 3
Apr-22 4
Mar-22 4
Feb-22 4

Service from 01/26/2023 - 02/23/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Energy Charge: 4 kwh at $0.0655 0.26
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 4 kwh at $0.03519 0.14
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.56 0.32

Subtotal $ 12.88

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E305750 02/24/2023 943 01/26/2023 939 N 4 1.00 4 KWH

Service Address Total: 4580 Grove Park Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0087001 $ 12.88



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  03/22/2023 Draft
Amount

100012701 $0.00 $82.77 $ 82.77

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 03/22/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100012701 0 03022023 0000000000 0000008277 0000008277 100012701

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100012701
Billing Date: March 2, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

The City of Tallahassee Utilities is focused of providing excellent

customer service. Our Customer Service Representatives are

available to assist seven days a week at 850-891-4968.

Pay by text, autopay and SmartBill are some of the ways the City

makes it easy to pay your bill while reducing paper waste. Learn

more about these and other account-management options at

Talgov.com/YOU.

Account Summary as of March 2, 2023
Previous Balance 84.62
Payment Received - 02/24/2023 -84.62
Current Charges 82.77

Total Amount Due $ 82.77

Service Address: 3705 Four Oaks Blvd, Tallahassee, FL 32311-3600 (CITY)

Commercial Area Lighting $ 82.77



CUSTOMER SERVICE
 Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
 Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
 To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
 Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
 Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
 Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
 Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

 Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

 Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

 Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
 All utility bills are due when rendered.
 Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
 On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
 After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
 Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

 Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

 Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

 Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

 Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

 Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

 In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

 Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
 Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

 Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100012701
Billing Date: March 2, 2023

Page 3 of 3

Area Lighting Service from 01/31/2023 - 02/27/2023

Commercial Area Lighting

8: 100 Watt HPS Dec Light Fixture(s) 68.00
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 361 kwh at $0.03519 12.70
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $80.70 2.07

Subtotal $ 82.77

Service Address Total: 3705 Four Oaks Blvd, Tallahassee, FL 32311-3600

Premise Id #: PRM0025272 $ 82.77



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  03/23/2023 Draft
Amount

100012735 $0.00 $46.98 $ 46.98

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 03/23/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100012735 0 03032023 0000000000 0000004698 0000004698 100012735

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100012735
Billing Date: March 3, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

The City of Tallahassee Utilities is focused of providing excellent

customer service. Our Customer Service Representatives are

available to assist seven days a week at 850-891-4968.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of March 3, 2023
Previous Balance 12.47
Payment Received - 02/24/2023 -12.47
Current Charges 46.98

Total Amount Due $ 46.98

Service Address: 1901 Merchants Row Blvd, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 13.20

Water - Reuse Service $ 33.78



CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100012735
Billing Date: March 3, 2023

Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Feb-23 7
Jan-23 0
Dec-22 0
Nov-22 0
Oct-22 0

Sep-22 0
Aug-22 0
Jul-22 8
Jun-22 0

May-22 0
Apr-22 16
Mar-22 18
Feb-22 16

Service from 01/26/2023 - 02/23/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Energy Charge: 7 kwh at $0.0655 0.46
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 7 kwh at $0.03519 0.25
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.87 0.33

Subtotal $ 13.20

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E305978 02/24/2023 1669 01/26/2023 1662 N 7 1.00 7 KWH

Water Service

Historical Consumptions

Month CGAL Month CGAL Month CGAL
Feb-23 206
Jan-23 0
Dec-22 0
Nov-22 0
Oct-22 0

Sep-22 3,348
Aug-22 985
Jul-22 3,674
Jun-22 0

May-22 0
Apr-22 16
Mar-22 0
Feb-22 29

Service from 01/26/2023 - 02/23/2023

Water - Reuse Service

Reuse Gallonage Rate: 206 cgal at $0.164 33.78

Subtotal $ 33.78

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

WRA05223 02/24/2023 124961 01/26/2023 124755 N 206 1.00 206 CGAL

Service Address Total: 1901 Merchants Row Blvd, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0029045 $ 46.98



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  03/22/2023 Draft
Amount

100014729 $0.00 $84.24 $ 84.24

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 03/22/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100014729 0 03022023 0000000000 0000008424 0000008424 100014729

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100014729
Billing Date: March 2, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

The City of Tallahassee Utilities is focused of providing excellent

customer service. Our Customer Service Representatives are

available to assist seven days a week at 850-891-4968.

Pay by text, autopay and SmartBill are some of the ways the City

makes it easy to pay your bill while reducing paper waste. Learn

more about these and other account-management options at

Talgov.com/YOU.

Account Summary as of March 2, 2023
Previous Balance 245.41
Payment Received - 02/24/2023 -245.41
Current Charges 84.24

Total Amount Due $ 84.24

Service Address: 4141 Artemis Way, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Water Service - Irrigation $ 84.24



CUSTOMER SERVICE
 Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
 Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
 To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
 Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
 Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
 Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
 Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

 Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

 Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

 Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
 All utility bills are due when rendered.
 Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
 On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
 After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
 Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

 Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

 Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

 Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

 Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

 Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

 In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

 Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
 Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

 Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100014729
Billing Date: March 2, 2023

Page 3 of 3

Water Service

Historical Consumptions

Month CGAL Month CGAL Month CGAL
Feb-23 0
Jan-23 662
Dec-22 3,168
Nov-22 4,270
Oct-22 2,271

Sep-22 778
Aug-22 598
Jul-22 385
Jun-22 725

May-22 1,187
Apr-22 977
Mar-22 798
Feb-22 381

Service from 01/26/2023 - 02/23/2023

Water Service - Irrigation

Customer Charge 9.71
Water Usage - Tier 1: 292 cgal at $0.229 66.87
Public Service Tax 7.66

Subtotal $ 84.24

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

WBU900411 02/24/2023 44441 01/26/2023 44441 N 0 1.00 0 CGAL

Service Address Total: 4141 Artemis Way, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0034073 $ 84.24



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  03/22/2023 Draft
Amount

100017333 $0.00 $12.99 $ 12.99

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 03/22/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100017333 0 03022023 0000000000 0000001299 0000001299 100017333

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100017333
Billing Date: March 2, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

The City of Tallahassee Utilities is focused of providing excellent

customer service. Our Customer Service Representatives are

available to assist seven days a week at 850-891-4968.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of March 2, 2023
Previous Balance 12.68
Payment Received - 02/24/2023 -12.68
Current Charges 12.99

Total Amount Due $ 12.99

Service Address: 3000 School House Rd, Tallahassee, FL 32311-7855 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 12.99



CUSTOMER SERVICE
 Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
 Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
 To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
 Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
 Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
 Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
 Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

 Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

 Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

 Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
 All utility bills are due when rendered.
 Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
 On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
 After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
 Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

 Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

 Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

 Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

 Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

 Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

 In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

 Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
 Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

 Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100017333
Billing Date: March 2, 2023

Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Feb-23 5
Jan-23 2
Dec-22 0
Nov-22 0
Oct-22 1

Sep-22 6
Aug-22 6
Jul-22 5
Jun-22 6

May-22 5
Apr-22 6
Mar-22 6
Feb-22 5

Service from 01/26/2023 - 02/23/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Energy Charge: 5 kwh at $0.0655 0.33
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 5 kwh at $0.03519 0.18
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.67 0.32

Subtotal $ 12.99

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E305751 02/24/2023 1034 01/26/2023 1029 N 5 1.00 5 KWH

Service Address Total: 3000 School House Rd, Tallahassee, FL 32311-7855

Premise Id #: PRM0039789 $ 12.99



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  03/23/2023 Draft
Amount

100016426 $0.00 $63.27 $ 63.27

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 03/23/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100016426 0 03032023 0000000000 0000006327 0000006327 100016426

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100016426
Billing Date: March 3, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

The City of Tallahassee Utilities is focused of providing excellent

customer service. Our Customer Service Representatives are

available to assist seven days a week at 850-891-4968.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of March 3, 2023
Previous Balance 319.18
Payment Received - 02/24/2023 -319.18
Current Charges 63.27

Total Amount Due $ 63.27

Service Address: 3603 Capital Cir SE, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 13.41

Water - Reuse Service $ 49.86



CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100016426
Billing Date: March 3, 2023

Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Feb-23 9
Jan-23 5
Dec-22 11
Nov-22 7
Oct-22 1

Sep-22 5
Aug-22 9
Jul-22 8
Jun-22 4

May-22 0
Apr-22 0
Mar-22 2
Feb-22 6

Service from 01/26/2023 - 02/23/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Energy Charge: 9 kwh at $0.0655 0.59
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 9 kwh at $0.03519 0.32
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $13.07 0.34

Subtotal $ 13.41

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E31236307 02/24/2023 161 01/26/2023 152 N 9 1.00 9 KWH

Water Service

Historical Consumptions

Month CGAL Month CGAL Month CGAL
Feb-23 304
Jan-23 1,867
Dec-22 660
Nov-22 8,162
Oct-22 12,206

Sep-22 3,396
Aug-22 137
Jul-22 4,785
Jun-22 3,585

May-22 0
Apr-22 0
Mar-22 6,643
Feb-22 0

Service from 01/26/2023 - 02/23/2023

Water - Reuse Service

Reuse Gallonage Rate: 304 cgal at $0.164 49.86

Subtotal $ 49.86

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

WRA05224 02/24/2023 587301 01/26/2023 586997 N 304 1.00 304 CGAL

Service Address Total: 3603 Capital Cir SE, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0060475 $ 63.27



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  03/22/2023 Draft
Amount

100015639 $0.00 $12.66 $ 12.66

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 03/22/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100015639 0 03022023 0000000000 0000001266 0000001266 100015639

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100015639
Billing Date: March 2, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

The City of Tallahassee Utilities is focused of providing excellent

customer service. Our Customer Service Representatives are

available to assist seven days a week at 850-891-4968.

Pay by text, autopay and SmartBill are some of the ways the City

makes it easy to pay your bill while reducing paper waste. Learn

more about these and other account-management options at

Talgov.com/YOU.

Account Summary as of March 2, 2023
Previous Balance 12.58
Payment Received - 02/24/2023 -12.58
Current Charges 12.66

Total Amount Due $ 12.66

Service Address: 2471 E Orange Ave, Tallahassee, FL 32303 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 12.66



CUSTOMER SERVICE
 Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
 Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
 To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
 Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
 Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
 Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
 Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

 Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

 Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

 Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
 All utility bills are due when rendered.
 Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
 On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
 After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
 Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

 Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

 Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

 Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

 Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

 Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

 In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

 Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
 Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

 Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100015639
Billing Date: March 2, 2023

Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Feb-23 2
Jan-23 1
Dec-22 1
Nov-22 3
Oct-22 3

Sep-22 3
Aug-22 1
Jul-22 2
Jun-22 4

May-22 2
Apr-22 3
Mar-22 3
Feb-22 3

Service from 01/26/2023 - 02/23/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Energy Charge: 2 kwh at $0.0655 0.13
Church Discount: 2 kwh at -$0.01 -0.02
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 2 kwh at $0.03519 0.07
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.34 0.32

Subtotal $ 12.66

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E183583 02/24/2023 145 01/26/2023 143 N 2 1.00 2 KWH

Service Address Total: 2471 E Orange Ave, Tallahassee, FL 32303

Premise Id #: PRM0016862 $ 12.66



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  03/22/2023 Draft
Amount

100014060 $0.00 $12.47 $ 12.47

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 03/22/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100014060 0 03022023 0000000000 0000001247 0000001247 100014060

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100014060
Billing Date: March 2, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

The City of Tallahassee Utilities is focused of providing excellent

customer service. Our Customer Service Representatives are

available to assist seven days a week at 850-891-4968.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of March 2, 2023
Previous Balance 12.58
Payment Received - 02/24/2023 -12.58
Current Charges 12.47

Total Amount Due $ 12.47

Service Address: 3765 Grove Park Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 12.47



CUSTOMER SERVICE
 Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
 Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
 To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
 Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
 Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
 Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
 Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

 Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

 Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

 Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
 All utility bills are due when rendered.
 Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
 On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
 After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
 Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

 Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

 Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

 Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

 Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

 Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

 In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

 Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
 Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

 Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100014060
Billing Date: March 2, 2023

Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Feb-23 0
Jan-23 1
Dec-22 0
Nov-22 1
Oct-22 1

Sep-22 1
Aug-22 1
Jul-22 2
Jun-22 0

May-22 1
Apr-22 1
Mar-22 1
Feb-22 1

Service from 01/26/2023 - 02/23/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.16 0.31

Subtotal $ 12.47

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E305692 02/24/2023 261 01/26/2023 261 N 0 1.00 0 KWH

Service Address Total: 3765 Grove Park Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0135982 $ 12.47



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  03/22/2023 Draft
Amount

100015608 $0.00 $12.47 $ 12.47

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 03/22/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100015608 0 03022023 0000000000 0000001247 0000001247 100015608

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100015608
Billing Date: March 2, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

The City of Tallahassee Utilities is focused of providing excellent

customer service. Our Customer Service Representatives are

available to assist seven days a week at 850-891-4968.

Pay by text, autopay and SmartBill are some of the ways the City

makes it easy to pay your bill while reducing paper waste. Learn

more about these and other account-management options at

Talgov.com/YOU.

Account Summary as of March 2, 2023
Previous Balance 12.58
Payment Received - 02/24/2023 -12.58
Current Charges 12.47

Total Amount Due $ 12.47

Service Address: 3751 Biltmore Ave, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 12.47



CUSTOMER SERVICE
 Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
 Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
 To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
 Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
 Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
 Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
 Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

 Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

 Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

 Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
 All utility bills are due when rendered.
 Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
 On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
 After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
 Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

 Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

 Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

 Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

 Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

 Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

 In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

 Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
 Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

 Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100015608
Billing Date: March 2, 2023

Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Feb-23 0
Jan-23 1
Dec-22 0
Nov-22 1
Oct-22 0

Sep-22 3
Aug-22 1
Jul-22 4
Jun-22 4

May-22 3
Apr-22 4
Mar-22 5
Feb-22 4

Service from 01/26/2023 - 02/23/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Church Discount: 0 kwh at -$0.01 0.00
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.16 0.31

Subtotal $ 12.47

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E305636 02/24/2023 480 01/26/2023 480 N 0 1.00 0 KWH

Service Address Total: 3751 Biltmore Ave, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0083081 $ 12.47



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  03/22/2023 Draft
Amount

100014696 $0.00 $93.08 $ 93.08

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 03/22/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100014696 0 03022023 0000000000 0000009308 0000009308 100014696

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100014696
Billing Date: March 2, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

The City of Tallahassee Utilities is focused of providing excellent

customer service. Our Customer Service Representatives are

available to assist seven days a week at 850-891-4968.

Pay by text, autopay and SmartBill are some of the ways the City

makes it easy to pay your bill while reducing paper waste. Learn

more about these and other account-management options at

Talgov.com/YOU.

Account Summary as of March 2, 2023
Previous Balance 95.21
Payment Received - 02/24/2023 -95.21
Current Charges 93.08

Total Amount Due $ 93.08

Service Address: 3145 Mulberry Park Blvd, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Commercial Area Lighting $ 93.08



CUSTOMER SERVICE
 Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
 Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
 To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
 Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
 Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
 Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
 Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

 Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

 Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

 Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
 All utility bills are due when rendered.
 Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
 On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
 After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
 Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

 Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

 Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

 Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

 Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

 Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

 In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

 Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
 Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

 Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100014696
Billing Date: March 2, 2023

Page 3 of 3

Area Lighting Service from 01/31/2023 - 02/27/2023

Commercial Area Lighting

9: 100 Watt HPS Dec Light Fixture(s) 76.50
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 405 kwh at $0.03519 14.25
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $90.75 2.33

Subtotal $ 93.08

Service Address Total: 3145 Mulberry Park Blvd, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0006021 $ 93.08



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  03/22/2023 Draft
Amount

100014758 $0.00 $12.58 $ 12.58

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 03/22/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100014758 0 03022023 0000000000 0000001258 0000001258 100014758

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100014758
Billing Date: March 2, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

The City of Tallahassee Utilities is focused of providing excellent

customer service. Our Customer Service Representatives are

available to assist seven days a week at 850-891-4968.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of March 2, 2023
Previous Balance 12.47
Payment Received - 02/24/2023 -12.47
Current Charges 12.58

Total Amount Due $ 12.58

Service Address: 4140 Artemis Way, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 12.58



CUSTOMER SERVICE
 Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
 Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
 To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
 Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
 Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
 Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
 Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

 Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

 Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

 Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
 All utility bills are due when rendered.
 Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
 On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
 After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
 Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

 Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

 Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

 Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

 Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

 Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

 In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

 Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
 Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

 Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100014758
Billing Date: March 2, 2023

Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Feb-23 1
Jan-23 0
Dec-22 0
Nov-22 0
Oct-22 0

Sep-22 0
Aug-22 1
Jul-22 0
Jun-22 0

May-22 1
Apr-22 0
Mar-22 0
Feb-22 0

Service from 01/26/2023 - 02/23/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Energy Charge: 1 kwh at $0.0655 0.07
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 1 kwh at $0.03519 0.04
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.27 0.31

Subtotal $ 12.58

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E31450671 02/24/2023 6 01/26/2023 5 N 1 1.00 1 KWH

Service Address Total: 4140 Artemis Way, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0028532 $ 12.58



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  03/22/2023 Draft
Amount

100015703 $0.00 $45.78 $ 45.78

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 03/22/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100015703 0 03022023 0000000000 0000004578 0000004578 100015703

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100015703
Billing Date: March 2, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

The City of Tallahassee Utilities is focused of providing excellent

customer service. Our Customer Service Representatives are

available to assist seven days a week at 850-891-4968.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of March 2, 2023
Previous Balance 45.78
Payment Received - 02/24/2023 -45.78
Current Charges 45.78

Total Amount Due $ 45.78

Service Address: 3766 Greyfield Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 45.78



CUSTOMER SERVICE
 Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
 Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
 To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
 Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
 Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
 Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
 Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

 Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

 Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

 Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
 All utility bills are due when rendered.
 Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
 On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
 After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
 Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

 Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

 Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

 Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

 Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

 Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

 In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

 Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
 Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

 Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100015703
Billing Date: March 2, 2023

Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Feb-23 0
Jan-23 0
Dec-22 0
Nov-22 0
Oct-22 0

Sep-22 0
Aug-22 0
Jul-22 0
Jun-22 0

May-22 0
Apr-22 0
Mar-22 0
Feb-22 0

Service from 01/26/2023 - 02/23/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 44.64
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $44.64 1.14

Subtotal $ 45.78

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E298743 02/24/2023 33158 01/26/2023 33158 N 0 1.00 0 KWH

Service Address Total: 3766 Greyfield Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0018469 $ 45.78



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  03/22/2023 Draft
Amount

100012813 $0.00 $13.83 $ 13.83

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 03/22/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100012813 0 03022023 0000000000 0000001383 0000001383 100012813

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100012813
Billing Date: March 2, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

The City of Tallahassee Utilities is focused of providing excellent

customer service. Our Customer Service Representatives are

available to assist seven days a week at 850-891-4968.

Pay by text, autopay and SmartBill are some of the ways the City

makes it easy to pay your bill while reducing paper waste. Learn

more about these and other account-management options at

Talgov.com/YOU.

Account Summary as of March 2, 2023
Previous Balance 13.72
Payment Received - 02/24/2023 -13.72
Current Charges 13.83

Total Amount Due $ 13.83

Service Address: 3136 Dickinson Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 13.83



CUSTOMER SERVICE
 Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
 Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
 To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
 Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
 Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
 Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
 Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

 Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

 Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

 Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
 All utility bills are due when rendered.
 Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
 On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
 After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
 Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

 Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

 Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

 Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

 Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

 Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

 In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

 Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
 Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

 Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100012813
Billing Date: March 2, 2023

Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Feb-23 1
Jan-23 0
Dec-22 0
Nov-22 0
Oct-22 1

Sep-22 0
Aug-22 0
Jul-22 0
Jun-22 0

May-22 0
Apr-22 0
Mar-22 0
Feb-22 0

Service from 01/26/2023 - 02/23/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Energy Charge: 1 kwh at $0.0655 0.07
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 1 kwh at $0.03519 0.04
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.27 0.31
Public Service Tax 1.25

Subtotal $ 13.83

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E301604 02/24/2023 10 01/26/2023 9 N 1 1.00 1 KWH

Service Address Total: 3136 Dickinson Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0121511 $ 13.83



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  03/22/2023 Draft
Amount

100014028 $0.00 $13.20 $ 13.20

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 03/22/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100014028 0 03022023 0000000000 0000001320 0000001320 100014028

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100014028
Billing Date: March 2, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

The City of Tallahassee Utilities is focused of providing excellent

customer service. Our Customer Service Representatives are

available to assist seven days a week at 850-891-4968.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of March 2, 2023
Previous Balance 13.09
Payment Received - 02/24/2023 -13.09
Current Charges 13.20

Total Amount Due $ 13.20

Service Address: 3700 Mossy Creek Ln , PUMP, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 13.20



CUSTOMER SERVICE
 Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
 Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
 To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
 Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
 Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
 Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
 Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

 Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

 Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

 Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
 All utility bills are due when rendered.
 Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
 On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
 After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
 Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

 Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

 Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

 Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

 Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

 Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

 In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

 Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
 Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

 Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100014028
Billing Date: March 2, 2023

Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Feb-23 7
Jan-23 6
Dec-22 7
Nov-22 7
Oct-22 7

Sep-22 8
Aug-22 7
Jul-22 7
Jun-22 8

May-22 7
Apr-22 6
Mar-22 7
Feb-22 6

Service from 01/26/2023 - 02/23/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Energy Charge: 7 kwh at $0.0655 0.46
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 7 kwh at $0.03519 0.25
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.87 0.33

Subtotal $ 13.20

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E173378 02/24/2023 704 01/26/2023 697 N 7 1.00 7 KWH

Service Address Total: 3700 Mossy Creek Ln, PUMP, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0095275 $ 13.20



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  03/22/2023 Draft
Amount

100013845 $0.00 $13.09 $ 13.09

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 03/22/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100013845 0 03022023 0000000000 0000001309 0000001309 100013845

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100013845
Billing Date: March 2, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

The City of Tallahassee Utilities is focused of providing excellent

customer service. Our Customer Service Representatives are

available to assist seven days a week at 850-891-4968.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of March 2, 2023
Previous Balance 13.09
Payment Received - 02/24/2023 -13.09
Current Charges 13.09

Total Amount Due $ 13.09

Service Address: 2588 Merchants Row Blvd , PUMP, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 13.09



CUSTOMER SERVICE
 Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
 Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
 To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
 Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
 Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
 Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
 Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

 Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

 Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

 Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
 All utility bills are due when rendered.
 Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
 On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
 After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
 Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

 Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

 Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

 Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

 Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

 Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

 In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

 Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
 Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

 Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100013845
Billing Date: March 2, 2023

Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Feb-23 6
Jan-23 6
Dec-22 6
Nov-22 7
Oct-22 7

Sep-22 7
Aug-22 6
Jul-22 8
Jun-22 6

May-22 6
Apr-22 7
Mar-22 7
Feb-22 6

Service from 01/26/2023 - 02/23/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Energy Charge: 6 kwh at $0.0655 0.39
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 6 kwh at $0.03519 0.21
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.76 0.33

Subtotal $ 13.09

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E305651 02/24/2023 1072 01/26/2023 1066 N 6 1.00 6 KWH

Service Address Total: 2588 Merchants Row Blvd, PUMP, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0121634 $ 13.09



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  03/22/2023 Draft
Amount

100013966 $0.00 $13.03 $ 13.03

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 03/22/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100013966 0 03022023 0000000000 0000001303 0000001303 100013966

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100013966
Billing Date: March 2, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

The City of Tallahassee Utilities is focused of providing excellent

customer service. Our Customer Service Representatives are

available to assist seven days a week at 850-891-4968.

Pay by text, autopay and SmartBill are some of the ways the City

makes it easy to pay your bill while reducing paper waste. Learn

more about these and other account-management options at

Talgov.com/YOU.

Account Summary as of March 2, 2023
Previous Balance 13.09
Payment Received - 02/24/2023 -13.09
Current Charges 13.03

Total Amount Due $ 13.03

Service Address: 3559 Four Oaks Blvd, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 13.03



CUSTOMER SERVICE
 Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
 Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
 To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
 Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
 Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
 Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
 Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

 Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

 Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

 Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
 All utility bills are due when rendered.
 Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
 On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
 After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
 Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

 Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

 Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

 Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

 Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

 Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

 In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

 Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
 Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

 Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100013966
Billing Date: March 2, 2023

Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Feb-23 6
Jan-23 6
Dec-22 6
Nov-22 7
Oct-22 6

Sep-22 7
Aug-22 6
Jul-22 7
Jun-22 7

May-22 6
Apr-22 6
Mar-22 7
Feb-22 7

Service from 01/26/2023 - 02/23/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Energy Charge: 6 kwh at $0.0655 0.39
Church Discount: 6 kwh at -$0.01 -0.06
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 6 kwh at $0.03519 0.21
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.70 0.33

Subtotal $ 13.03

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E188850 02/24/2023 327 01/26/2023 321 N 6 1.00 6 KWH

Service Address Total: 3559 Four Oaks Blvd, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0105099 $ 13.03



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  03/22/2023 Draft
Amount

100015670 $0.00 $12.47 $ 12.47

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 03/22/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100015670 0 03022023 0000000000 0000001247 0000001247 100015670

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100015670
Billing Date: March 2, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

The City of Tallahassee Utilities is focused of providing excellent

customer service. Our Customer Service Representatives are

available to assist seven days a week at 850-891-4968.

Pay by text, autopay and SmartBill are some of the ways the City

makes it easy to pay your bill while reducing paper waste. Learn

more about these and other account-management options at

Talgov.com/YOU.

Account Summary as of March 2, 2023
Previous Balance 12.47
Payment Received - 02/24/2023 -12.47
Current Charges 12.47

Total Amount Due $ 12.47

Service Address: 4583 Grove Park Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 12.47



CUSTOMER SERVICE
 Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
 Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
 To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
 Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
 Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
 Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
 Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

 Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

 Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

 Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
 All utility bills are due when rendered.
 Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
 On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
 After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
 Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

 Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

 Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

 Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

 Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

 Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

 In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

 Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
 Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

 Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100015670
Billing Date: March 2, 2023

Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Feb-23 0
Jan-23 0
Dec-22 0
Nov-22 0
Oct-22 0

Sep-22 0
Aug-22 0
Jul-22 0
Jun-22 0

May-22 0
Apr-22 0
Mar-22 0
Feb-22 0

Service from 01/26/2023 - 02/23/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Church Discount: 0 kwh at -$0.01 0.00
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.16 0.31

Subtotal $ 12.47

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E304196 02/24/2023 1 01/26/2023 1 N 0 1.00 0 KWH

Service Address Total: 4583 Grove Park Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0103898 $ 12.47



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  03/22/2023 Draft
Amount

100012004 $0.00 $12.47 $ 12.47

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 03/22/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100012004 0 03022023 0000000000 0000001247 0000001247 100012004

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100012004
Billing Date: March 2, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

The City of Tallahassee Utilities is focused of providing excellent

customer service. Our Customer Service Representatives are

available to assist seven days a week at 850-891-4968.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of March 2, 2023
Previous Balance 12.47
Payment Received - 02/24/2023 -12.47
Current Charges 12.47

Total Amount Due $ 12.47

Service Address: 3992 Four Oaks Blvd, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 12.47



CUSTOMER SERVICE
 Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
 Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
 To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
 Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
 Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
 Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
 Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

 Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

 Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

 Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
 All utility bills are due when rendered.
 Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
 On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
 After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
 Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

 Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

 Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

 Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

 Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

 Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

 In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

 Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
 Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

 Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100012004
Billing Date: March 2, 2023

Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Feb-23 0
Jan-23 0
Dec-22 0
Nov-22 3
Oct-22 4

Sep-22 4
Aug-22 3
Jul-22 4
Jun-22 4

May-22 1
Apr-22 0
Mar-22 0
Feb-22 0

Service from 01/26/2023 - 02/23/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.16 0.31

Subtotal $ 12.47

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E292014 02/24/2023 199 01/26/2023 199 N 0 1.00 0 KWH

Service Address Total: 3992 Four Oaks Blvd, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0128778 $ 12.47



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  03/22/2023 Draft
Amount

100014821 $0.00 $17.95 $ 17.95

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 03/22/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100014821 0 03022023 0000000000 0000001795 0000001795 100014821

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100014821
Billing Date: March 2, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

The City of Tallahassee Utilities is focused of providing excellent

customer service. Our Customer Service Representatives are

available to assist seven days a week at 850-891-4968.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of March 2, 2023
Previous Balance 18.36
Payment Received - 02/24/2023 -18.36
Current Charges 17.95

Total Amount Due $ 17.95

Service Address: 1900 Merchants Row ENTRANCE, Tallahassee, FL 32311-7807 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 17.95



CUSTOMER SERVICE
 Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
 Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
 To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
 Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
 Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
 Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
 Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

 Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

 Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

 Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
 All utility bills are due when rendered.
 Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
 On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
 After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
 Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

 Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

 Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

 Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

 Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

 Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

 In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

 Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
 Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

 Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100014821
Billing Date: March 2, 2023

Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Feb-23 53
Jan-23 57
Dec-22 55
Nov-22 61
Oct-22 50

Sep-22 52
Aug-22 45
Jul-22 40
Jun-22 44

May-22 44
Apr-22 45
Mar-22 54
Feb-22 53

Service from 01/26/2023 - 02/23/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Energy Charge: 53 kwh at $0.0655 3.47
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 53 kwh at $0.03519 1.87
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $17.50 0.45

Subtotal $ 17.95

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E171007 02/24/2023 10401 01/26/2023 10348 N 53 1.00 53 KWH

Service Address Total: 1900 Merchants Row ENTRANCE, Tallahassee, FL 32311-7807

Premise Id #: PRM0135581 $ 17.95



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  03/22/2023 Draft
Amount

100016392 $0.00 $13.09 $ 13.09

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 03/22/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100016392 0 03022023 0000000000 0000001309 0000001309 100016392

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100016392
Billing Date: March 2, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

The City of Tallahassee Utilities is focused of providing excellent

customer service. Our Customer Service Representatives are

available to assist seven days a week at 850-891-4968.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of March 2, 2023
Previous Balance 13.09
Payment Received - 02/24/2023 -13.09
Current Charges 13.09

Total Amount Due $ 13.09

Service Address: 2150 Merchants Row Blvd , Pump, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 13.09



CUSTOMER SERVICE
 Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
 Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
 To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
 Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
 Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
 Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
 Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

 Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

 Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

 Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
 All utility bills are due when rendered.
 Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
 On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
 After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
 Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

 Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

 Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

 Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

 Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

 Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

 In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

 Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
 Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

 Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100016392
Billing Date: March 2, 2023

Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Feb-23 6
Jan-23 6
Dec-22 6
Nov-22 8
Oct-22 7

Sep-22 7
Aug-22 7
Jul-22 7
Jun-22 7

May-22 7
Apr-22 6
Mar-22 7
Feb-22 7

Service from 01/26/2023 - 02/23/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Energy Charge: 6 kwh at $0.0655 0.39
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 6 kwh at $0.03519 0.21
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.76 0.33

Subtotal $ 13.09

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E232946 02/24/2023 1154 01/26/2023 1148 N 6 1.00 6 KWH

Service Address Total: 2150 Merchants Row Blvd, Pump, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0127630 $ 13.09



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  03/22/2023 Draft
Amount

100013997 $0.00 $13.13 $ 13.13

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 03/22/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100013997 0 03022023 0000000000 0000001313 0000001313 100013997

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100013997
Billing Date: March 2, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

The City of Tallahassee Utilities is focused of providing excellent

customer service. Our Customer Service Representatives are

available to assist seven days a week at 850-891-4968.

Pay by text, autopay and SmartBill are some of the ways the City

makes it easy to pay your bill while reducing paper waste. Learn

more about these and other account-management options at

Talgov.com/YOU.

Account Summary as of March 2, 2023
Previous Balance 13.20
Payment Received - 02/24/2023 -13.20
Current Charges 13.13

Total Amount Due $ 13.13

Service Address: 3700 Spider Lily Way, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 13.13



CUSTOMER SERVICE
 Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
 Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
 To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
 Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
 Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
 Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
 Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

 Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

 Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

 Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
 All utility bills are due when rendered.
 Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
 On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
 After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
 Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

 Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

 Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

 Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

 Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

 Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

 In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

 Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
 Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

 Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100013997
Billing Date: March 2, 2023

Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Feb-23 7
Jan-23 7
Dec-22 6
Nov-22 8
Oct-22 7

Sep-22 8
Aug-22 8
Jul-22 7
Jun-22 8

May-22 7
Apr-22 7
Mar-22 8
Feb-22 7

Service from 01/26/2023 - 02/23/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Energy Charge: 7 kwh at $0.0655 0.46
Church Discount: 7 kwh at -$0.01 -0.07
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 7 kwh at $0.03519 0.25
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.80 0.33

Subtotal $ 13.13

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E305561 02/24/2023 660 01/26/2023 653 N 7 1.00 7 KWH

Service Address Total: 3700 Spider Lily Way, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0063638 $ 13.13



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  03/22/2023 Draft
Amount

100017365 $0.00 $12.47 $ 12.47

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 03/22/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100017365 0 03022023 0000000000 0000001247 0000001247 100017365

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100017365
Billing Date: March 2, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

The City of Tallahassee Utilities is focused of providing excellent

customer service. Our Customer Service Representatives are

available to assist seven days a week at 850-891-4968.

Pay by text, autopay and SmartBill are some of the ways the City

makes it easy to pay your bill while reducing paper waste. Learn

more about these and other account-management options at

Talgov.com/YOU.

Account Summary as of March 2, 2023
Previous Balance 12.47
Payment Received - 02/24/2023 -12.47
Current Charges 12.47

Total Amount Due $ 12.47

Service Address: 3252 Updike Ave, Tallahassee, FL 32301 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 12.47



CUSTOMER SERVICE
 Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
 Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
 To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
 Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
 Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
 Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
 Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

 Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

 Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

 Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
 All utility bills are due when rendered.
 Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
 On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
 After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
 Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

 Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

 Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

 Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

 Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

 Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

 In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

 Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
 Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

 Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100017365
Billing Date: March 2, 2023

Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Feb-23 0
Jan-23 0
Dec-22 0
Nov-22 0
Oct-22 0

Sep-22 0
Aug-22 0
Jul-22 0
Jun-22 0

May-22 0
Apr-22 0
Mar-22 1
Feb-22 0

Service from 01/26/2023 - 02/23/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Church Discount: 0 kwh at -$0.01 0.00
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.16 0.31

Subtotal $ 12.47

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E277362 02/24/2023 13 01/26/2023 13 N 0 1.00 0 KWH

Service Address Total: 3252 Updike Ave, Tallahassee, FL 32301

Premise Id #: PRM0043552 $ 12.47



Detach this portion and return with your payment.

Account
Number

Past Due
Pay Now

Current Charges
Due 04/03/2023

Total Amount
Due

100198026 $0.00 $50.83 $ 50.83

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100198026 0 04032023 0000000000 0000005083 0000005083 100198026

Consolidated Bill Page 1 of 6

Visit: talgov.com Call: 850-891-4968 Account Name: Capital Region CDD

Billing Date: March 14, 2023
Message Center Total number of sub-accounts: 4

Amount Due: $50.83

Please Pay By: April 3, 2023

Master Account Number: 100198026

The City of Tallahassee now offers you even more ways to manage your

account. If you manage multiple accounts, why not give Consolidated

Billing a try! A consolidated bill groups bills for several accounts into

one bill. Instead of sending separate bills to all the accounts, a

consolidated bill gives you a summary view of your accounts, a detailed

breakdown of each account, and affords you the ability to make one

payment to cover those accounts.

Account Summary as of March 14, 2023
Previous Balance 50.62
Payment Received -50.62
Current Charges 50.83
Total Amount Due $ 50.83

Location Summary

Account # Address
Previous
Amount

Payment
Amount

Current
Charges Adjustments Total Charges

100201943 3232 Riverton Trl $12.68 -$12.68 $12.58 $0.00 $12.58

100205698 4295 Avon Park Cir $12.47 -$12.47 $12.47 $0.00 $12.47

100210950 3611 Biltmore Ave $12.68 -$12.68 $12.79 $0.00 $12.79

100212948 3735 Esplanade Way $12.79 -$12.79 $12.99 $0.00 $12.99

100198026 (Master Account) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$50.62 -$50.62 $50.83 $0.00 $50.83



Page 2 of 6

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. to

5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:   The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your utility

service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations at
850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to Utility
Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 6

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100201943
Billing Date: March 14, 2023

Account Summary as of March 14, 2023
Previous Balance 12.68
Payment Received - 02/24/2023 -12.68
Current Charges 12.58

Total Amount Due $ 12.58

Service Address: 3232 Riverton Trl, Tallahassee, FL 32311  (CITY)

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Feb-23 1
Jan-23 2
Dec-22 1
Nov-22 2
Oct-22 1

Sep-22 1
Aug-22 5
Jul-22 5
Jun-22 5

May-22 5
Apr-22 5
Mar-22 5
Feb-22 5

Service from 01/26/2023 - 02/23/2023
Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Energy Charge: 1 kwh at $0.0655 0.07
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 1 kwh at $0.03519 0.04
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.27 0.31

Subtotal $ 12.58

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E305764 02/24/2023 331 01/26/2023 330 N 1 1.00 1 KWH

Service Address Total: 3232 Riverton Trl  Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: PRM0034645 $ 12.58



Page 4 of 6

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100205698
Billing Date: March 14, 2023

Account Summary as of March 14, 2023
Previous Balance 12.47
Payment Received - 02/24/2023 -12.47
Current Charges 12.47

Total Amount Due $ 12.47

Service Address: 4295 Avon Park Cir, Tallahassee, FL 32311  (CITY)

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Feb-23 0
Jan-23 0
Dec-22 0
Nov-22 0
Oct-22 0

Sep-22 0
Aug-22 0
Jul-22 0
Jun-22 0

Jun-22 6
May-22 6
Apr-22 7
Mar-22 6

Service from 01/26/2023 - 02/23/2023
Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.16 0.31

Subtotal $ 12.47

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E31236382 02/24/2023 0 01/26/2023 0 N 0 1.00 0 KWH

Service Address Total: 4295 Avon Park Cir  Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: PRM0049005 $ 12.47



Page 5 of 6

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100210950
Billing Date: March 14, 2023

Account Summary as of March 14, 2023
Previous Balance 12.68
Payment Received - 02/24/2023 -12.68
Current Charges 12.79

Total Amount Due $ 12.79

Service Address: 3611 Biltmore Ave, Tallahassee, FL 32311  (CITY)

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Feb-23 3
Jan-23 2
Dec-22 2
Nov-22 2
Oct-22 1

Sep-22 0
Aug-22 1
Jul-22 2
Jun-22 1

May-22 2
Apr-22 2
Mar-22 2
Feb-22 2

Service from 01/26/2023 - 02/23/2023
Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Energy Charge: 3 kwh at $0.0655 0.20
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 3 kwh at $0.03519 0.11
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.47 0.32

Subtotal $ 12.79

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E286502 02/24/2023 81 01/26/2023 78 N 3 1.00 3 KWH

Service Address Total: 3611 Biltmore Ave  Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: PRM0072019 $ 12.79



Page 6 of 6

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100212948
Billing Date: March 14, 2023

Account Summary as of March 14, 2023
Previous Balance 12.79
Payment Received - 02/24/2023 -12.79
Current Charges 12.99

Total Amount Due $ 12.99

Service Address: 3735 Esplanade Way, Tallahassee, FL 32311  (CITY)

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Feb-23 5
Jan-23 3
Dec-22 4
Nov-22 5
Oct-22 4

Sep-22 5
Aug-22 4
Jul-22 5
Jun-22 4

May-22 4
Apr-22 4
Mar-22 5
Feb-22 4

Service from 01/26/2023 - 02/23/2023
Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Energy Charge: 5 kwh at $0.0655 0.33
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 5 kwh at $0.03519 0.18
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.67 0.32

Subtotal $ 12.99

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E305752 02/24/2023 582 01/26/2023 577 N 5 1.00 5 KWH

Service Address Total: 3735 Esplanade Way  Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: PRM0134617 $ 12.99



Detach this portion and return with your payment.

Account
Number

Past Due
Pay Now

Current Charges
Due 04/03/2023

Total Amount
Due

100198297 $0.00 $1,003.39 $ 1,003.39

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100198297 0 04032023 0000000000 0000100339 0000100339 100198297

Consolidated Bill Page 1 of 12

Visit: talgov.com Call: 850-891-4968 Account Name: Capital Region CDD

Billing Date: March 14, 2023
Message Center Total number of sub-accounts: 10

Amount Due: $1,003.39

Please Pay By: April 3, 2023

Master Account Number: 100198297

The City of Tallahassee now offers you even more ways to manage your

account. If you manage multiple accounts, why not give Consolidated

Billing a try! A consolidated bill groups bills for several accounts into

one bill. Instead of sending separate bills to all the accounts, a

consolidated bill gives you a summary view of your accounts, a detailed

breakdown of each account, and affords you the ability to make one

payment to cover those accounts.

Account Summary as of March 14, 2023
Previous Balance 1,026.17
Payment Received -1,026.17
Current Charges 1,003.39
Total Amount Due $ 1,003.39

Location Summary

Account # Address
Previous
Amount

Payment
Amount

Current
Charges Adjustments Total Charges

100210193 4046 Colleton Ct Unit 15 $52.90 -$52.90 $51.71 $0.00 $51.71

100213814 3070 Bent Grass Ln Unit 30 $74.05 -$74.05 $72.39 $0.00 $72.39

100202870 2450 Rain Lily Way Unit 29 $74.05 -$74.05 $72.39 $0.00 $72.39

100204566 4072 Ivy Green Trl Unit 7 $74.05 -$74.05 $72.39 $0.00 $72.39

100206207 3749 Biltmore Ave Unit 2 $190.42 -$190.42 $186.23 $0.00 $186.23

100205224 4216 Summertree Dr Unit 23 $148.11 -$148.11 $144.86 $0.00 $144.86

100208571 4297 Avon Park Cir Unit 14 $105.81 -$105.81 $103.46 $0.00 $103.46

100209402 3900 Overlook Dr Unit 10 $179.83 -$179.83 $175.86 $0.00 $175.86

100208804 3616 Longfellow Rd Unit 25 $74.05 -$74.05 $72.39 $0.00 $72.39

100212804 4038 Shady View Ln Unit 17 $52.90 -$52.90 $51.71 $0.00 $51.71

100198297 (Master Account) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$1,026.17 -$1,026.17 $1,003.39 $0.00 $1,003.39



Page 2 of 12

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. to

5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:   The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your utility

service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations at
850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to Utility
Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 12

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100210193
Billing Date: March 14, 2023

Account Summary as of March 14, 2023
Previous Balance 52.90
Payment Received - 02/24/2023 -52.90
Current Charges 51.71

Total Amount Due $ 51.71

Service Address: 4046 Colleton Ct Unit 15, Tallahassee, FL 32317  (CITY)

Area Lighting Service from 01/31/2023 - 02/27/2023
Commercial Area Lighting

5: 100 Watt HPS Dec Light Fixture(s) 42.50
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 225 kwh at $0.03519 7.92
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $50.42 1.29

Subtotal $ 51.71

Service Address Total: 4046 Colleton Ct Unit 15 Tallahassee, FL 32317
Premise Id #: PRM0031038 $ 51.71



Page 4 of 12

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100213814
Billing Date: March 14, 2023

Account Summary as of March 14, 2023
Previous Balance 74.05
Payment Received - 02/24/2023 -74.05
Current Charges 72.39

Total Amount Due $ 72.39

Service Address: 3070 Bent Grass Ln Unit 30, Tallahassee, FL 32317  (CITY)

Area Lighting Service from 01/31/2023 - 02/27/2023
Commercial Area Lighting

7: 100 Watt HPS Dec Light Fixture(s) 59.50
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 315 kwh at $0.03519 11.08
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $70.58 1.81

Subtotal $ 72.39

Service Address Total: 3070 Bent Grass Ln Unit 30 Tallahassee, FL 32317

Premise Id #: PRM0028302 $ 72.39



Page 5 of 12

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100202870
Billing Date: March 14, 2023

Account Summary as of March 14, 2023
Previous Balance 74.05
Payment Received - 02/24/2023 -74.05
Current Charges 72.39

Total Amount Due $ 72.39

Service Address: 2450 Rain Lily Way Unit 29, Tallahassee, FL 32317  (CITY)

Area Lighting Service from 01/31/2023 - 02/27/2023
Commercial Area Lighting

7: 100 Watt HPS Dec Light Fixture(s) 59.50
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 315 kwh at $0.03519 11.08
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $70.58 1.81

Subtotal $ 72.39

Service Address Total: 2450 Rain Lily Way Unit 29 Tallahassee, FL 32317

Premise Id #: PRM0057932 $ 72.39



Page 6 of 12

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100204566
Billing Date: March 14, 2023

Account Summary as of March 14, 2023
Previous Balance 74.05
Payment Received - 02/24/2023 -74.05
Current Charges 72.39

Total Amount Due $ 72.39

Service Address: 4072 Ivy Green Trl Unit 7, Tallahassee, FL 32317  (CITY)

Area Lighting Service from 01/31/2023 - 02/27/2023
Commercial Area Lighting

7: 100 Watt HPS Dec Light Fixture(s) 59.50
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 315 kwh at $0.03519 11.08
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $70.58 1.81

Subtotal $ 72.39

Service Address Total: 4072 Ivy Green Trl Unit 7 Tallahassee, FL 32317

Premise Id #: PRM0083585 $ 72.39



Page 7 of 12

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100206207
Billing Date: March 14, 2023

Account Summary as of March 14, 2023
Previous Balance 190.42
Payment Received - 02/24/2023 -190.42
Current Charges 186.23

Total Amount Due $ 186.23

Service Address: 3749 Biltmore Ave Unit 2, Tallahassee, FL 32317  (CITY)

Area Lighting Service from 01/31/2023 - 02/27/2023
Commercial Area Lighting

18: 100 Watt HPS Dec Light Fixture(s) 153.00
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 812 kwh at $0.03519 28.57
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $181.57 4.66

Subtotal $ 186.23

Service Address Total: 3749 Biltmore Ave Unit 2 Tallahassee, FL 32317

Premise Id #: PRM0049496 $ 186.23



Page 8 of 12

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100205224
Billing Date: March 14, 2023

Account Summary as of March 14, 2023
Previous Balance 148.11
Payment Received - 02/24/2023 -148.11
Current Charges 144.86

Total Amount Due $ 144.86

Service Address: 4216 Summertree Dr Unit 23, Tallahassee, FL 32317  (CITY)

Area Lighting Service from 01/31/2023 - 02/27/2023
Commercial Area Lighting

14: 100 Watt HPS Dec Light Fixture(s) 119.00
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 632 kwh at $0.03519 22.24
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $141.24 3.62

Subtotal $ 144.86

Service Address Total: 4216 Summertree Dr Unit 23 Tallahassee, FL 32317

Premise Id #: PRM0076405 $ 144.86



Page 9 of 12

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100208571
Billing Date: March 14, 2023

Account Summary as of March 14, 2023
Previous Balance 105.81
Payment Received - 02/24/2023 -105.81
Current Charges 103.46

Total Amount Due $ 103.46

Service Address: 4297 Avon Park Cir Unit 14, Tallahassee, FL 32317  (CITY)

Area Lighting Service from 01/31/2023 - 02/27/2023
Commercial Area Lighting

10: 100 Watt HPS Dec Light Fixture(s) 85.00
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 451 kwh at $0.03519 15.87
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $100.87 2.59

Subtotal $ 103.46

Service Address Total: 4297 Avon Park Cir Unit 14 Tallahassee, FL 32317
Premise Id #: PRM0082899 $ 103.46



Page 10 of 12

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100209402
Billing Date: March 14, 2023

Account Summary as of March 14, 2023
Previous Balance 179.83
Payment Received - 02/24/2023 -179.83
Current Charges 175.86

Total Amount Due $ 175.86

Service Address: 3900 Overlook Dr Unit 10, Tallahassee, FL 32317  (CITY)

Area Lighting Service from 01/31/2023 - 02/27/2023
Commercial Area Lighting

17: 100 Watt HPS Dec Light Fixture(s) 144.50
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 766 kwh at $0.03519 26.96
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $171.46 4.40

Subtotal $ 175.86

Service Address Total: 3900 Overlook Dr Unit 10 Tallahassee, FL 32317

Premise Id #: PRM0122174 $ 175.86



Page 11 of 12

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100208804
Billing Date: March 14, 2023

Account Summary as of March 14, 2023
Previous Balance 74.05
Payment Received - 02/24/2023 -74.05
Current Charges 72.39

Total Amount Due $ 72.39

Service Address: 3616 Longfellow Rd Unit 25, Tallahassee, FL 32317  (CITY)

Area Lighting Service from 01/31/2023 - 02/27/2023
Commercial Area Lighting

7: 100 Watt HPS Dec Light Fixture(s) 59.50
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 315 kwh at $0.03519 11.08
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $70.58 1.81

Subtotal $ 72.39

Service Address Total: 3616 Longfellow Rd Unit 25 Tallahassee, FL 32317
Premise Id #: PRM0122901 $ 72.39



Page 12 of 12

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100212804
Billing Date: March 14, 2023

Account Summary as of March 14, 2023
Previous Balance 52.90
Payment Received - 02/24/2023 -52.90
Current Charges 51.71

Total Amount Due $ 51.71

Service Address: 4038 Shady View Ln Unit 17, Tallahassee, FL 32317  (CITY)

Area Lighting Service from 01/31/2023 - 02/27/2023
Commercial Area Lighting

5: 100 Watt HPS Dec Light Fixture(s) 42.50
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 225 kwh at $0.03519 7.92
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $50.42 1.29

Subtotal $ 51.71

Service Address Total: 4038 Shady View Ln Unit 17 Tallahassee, FL 32317
Premise Id #: PRM0129751 $ 51.71



Detach this portion and return with your payment.

Account
Number

Past Due
Pay Now

Current Charges
Due 04/03/2023

Total Amount
Due

100197401 $0.00 $25.13 $ 25.13

ATTN C/O GMS LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100197401 0 04032023 0000000000 0000002513 0000002513 100197401

Consolidated Bill Page 1 of 4

Visit: talgov.com Call: 850-891-4968 Account Name: Capital Region CDD

Billing Date: March 14, 2023
Message Center Total number of sub-accounts: 2

Amount Due: $25.13

Please Pay By: April 3, 2023

Master Account Number: 100197401

The City of Tallahassee now offers you even more ways to manage your

account. If you manage multiple accounts, why not give Consolidated

Billing a try! A consolidated bill groups bills for several accounts into

one bill. Instead of sending separate bills to all the accounts, a

consolidated bill gives you a summary view of your accounts, a detailed

breakdown of each account, and affords you the ability to make one

payment to cover those accounts.

Account Summary as of March 14, 2023
Previous Balance 26.18
Payment Received -26.18
Current Charges 25.13
Total Amount Due $ 25.13

Location Summary

Account # Address
Previous
Amount

Payment
Amount

Current
Charges Adjustments Total Charges

100198629 2301 E Orange Ave Irr $13.71 -$13.71 $12.66 $0.00 $12.66

100207738 3591 Strolling Way $12.47 -$12.47 $12.47 $0.00 $12.47

100197401 (Master Account) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$26.18 -$26.18 $25.13 $0.00 $25.13



Page 2 of 4

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. to

5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:   The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your utility

service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations at
850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to Utility
Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 4

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100198629
Billing Date: March 14, 2023

Account Summary as of March 14, 2023
Previous Balance 13.71
Payment Received - 02/24/2023 -13.71
Current Charges 12.66

Total Amount Due $ 12.66

Service Address: 2301 E Orange Ave Irr, Tallahassee, FL 32311  (CITY)

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Feb-23 2
Jan-23 12
Dec-22 11
Nov-22 13
Oct-22 11

Sep-22 13
Aug-22 11
Jul-22 12
Jun-22 12

May-22 11
Apr-22 11
Mar-22 13
Feb-22 11

Service from 01/26/2023 - 02/23/2023
Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Energy Charge: 2 kwh at $0.0655 0.13
Church Discount: 2 kwh at -$0.01 -0.02
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 2 kwh at $0.03519 0.07
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.34 0.32

Subtotal $ 12.66

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E163909 02/24/2023 1501 01/26/2023 1499 N 2 1.00 2 KWH

Service Address Total: 2301 E Orange Ave Irr Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: PRM0003215 $ 12.66



Page 4 of 4

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100207738
Billing Date: March 14, 2023

Account Summary as of March 14, 2023
Previous Balance 12.47
Payment Received - 02/24/2023 -12.47
Current Charges 12.47

Total Amount Due $ 12.47

Service Address: 3591 Strolling Way, Tallahassee, FL 32311  (CITY)

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Feb-23 0
Jan-23 0
Dec-22 0
Nov-22 0
Oct-22 0

Sep-22 0
Aug-22 0
Jul-22 0
Jun-22 0

May-22 0
Apr-22 0
Mar-22 0
Feb-22 0

Service from 01/26/2023 - 02/23/2023
Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Church Discount: 0 kwh at -$0.01 0.00
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.16 0.31

Subtotal $ 12.47

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E166061 02/24/2023 0 01/26/2023 0 N 0 1.00 0 KWH

Service Address Total: 3591 Strolling Way  Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: PRM0128070 $ 12.47



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  03/22/2023 Draft
Amount

100015738 $0.00 $244.91 $ 244.91

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 03/22/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100015738 0 03022023 0000000000 0000024491 0000024491 100015738

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100015738
Billing Date: March 2, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

The City of Tallahassee Utilities is focused of providing excellent

customer service. Our Customer Service Representatives are

available to assist seven days a week at 850-891-4968.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of March 2, 2023
Previous Balance 244.91
Payment Received - 02/24/2023 -244.91
Current Charges 244.91

Total Amount Due $ 244.91

Service Address: 3701 Mossy Creek Ln , UNIT 1, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Elec General Svc Demand  $ 244.91



CUSTOMER SERVICE
 Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
 Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
 To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
 Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
 Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
 Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
 Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

 Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

 Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

 Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
 All utility bills are due when rendered.
 Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
 On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
 After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
 Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

 Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

 Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

 Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

 Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

 Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

 In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

 Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
 Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

 Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100015738
Billing Date: March 2, 2023

Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Feb-23 0
Jan-23 0
Dec-22 0
Nov-22 0
Oct-22 0

Sep-22 0
Aug-22 0
Jul-22 0
Jun-22 0

May-22 0
Apr-22 0
Mar-22 0
Feb-22 0

Service from 01/26/2023 - 02/23/2023

Elec General Svc Demand

Customer Charge 83.79
Demand Charge: 10.00 kw at $15.50 155.00
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $238.79 6.12

Subtotal $ 244.91

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E305419 02/24/2023 61086 01/26/2023 61086 N 0 1.00 0 KWH

E305419 02/24/2023 0 01/26/2023 0 N 0 1.00 0 KW

Service Address Total: 3701 Mossy Creek Ln, UNIT 1, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0118260 $ 244.91



AS> ,,
fnvoice

A Pro Landcareof

ALL P&© """"""""""PO Box 38355 Date invoEe # )
LRt%%CA&E Tallahassee,FL

UMJMMMN 32315-8355
_

3/27/2023 195138

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To
7 Z. 1AnM national

CRCDDA"gms,LLC """" FNG,'^ >>« ASSOCIATIONOF
Y'r1 LAMDSCAPE

Attn: Robert Berlin """"""Zf±-w' E6iu§y^ professionals
3196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130 '"-'k¶l'ZL!-'- ' '

Tallahassee,FL 32311

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 4/26/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Controller# 6 - Unit # CentralPark - IrrigationRepair -
MainlineRepair

3" Male Adapter PVC TXS 2 11,61 23.22
3" Repair Coupling (NO stop) 1 50.14 50.14

IrrigationTechnician Labor Rate per hour 3.5 72.00 252.00
Irrigation Helper Labor Rateper hour 3,5 45,00 157.50

Dateof' Service: 3-23-23
DamageSource:Normal Ware lLAlM^:-)

" tul
'""

j.
"":s ill jb z"t>

Thank you for your business!Please makecheckspayableto the address listcd above.All credit card Total $482,86
transactionswill be subject to processingfees. Pricirjymay vary. Fuel surchargesmay apply.

135 fee for all rettimed checks
, , , ,

Payments/Credits $0.00
Pl Financechargeof2% per month may b: as.'essed OIl ail 90 day pa.1 due balanc"s
In the event of non-payments,collection tees andl or reasonableattorney kes will be charged to the customer

Balance Due $482.86



AS> , ,
fnvoice

A 1 Pro L, ndcareof'

ALL PRU "'""""":"""PO Box 3 '355 Date Invoice#

LAWDCANE Ta1lah,,,,ee,FL

_
,

,)
32315-8355

3/27/2023 I 5137

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To d^-w %ZV,9' NATIONAL

crcdd clo gms,llc
ni19i^ »<< association of" J1 LANDSCAPE

Attn:Robert Berlin y.'±s!!'gt'"""", A^% PROFESS$ONALS
3 196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130

pi I-:l'!i"[nTAA

Tallahassee,FL 323 I I

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 4/26/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Controller# 20 - Unit # 36 - Maple Ridge - IrrigationRepair -
Install Rotors

PGPRotor 2 25.95 51.90
3/4" 90 Male Barb 2 2,30 4.60
3/4" SCH 40 PVC Tcc SSS I 0.89 0,8')
I" SCH 40 Coupling i 1.15 1.15
1" x 3/4" SCH 40 Bushing S x FIPT [ 3,85 3.85
3/4" X 1/2" PVC 90° ELL ST 2 [.95 3.90

' ' ' ' e 3 72.00 216.00IrrigaUon Technician Labor Ratep r hour
&s1;4 Szj) 3 45,00 f35.00IrrigationHelper Labor Rateper ho"'

-jjjj7) I, i),

Dale of Service: 3 23 2023 ""4Jn Coz_j;
DamageSource:New Install

" i "

Thank you for your business!Please makecheckspayableto the addresslisted above.All credit card Total $417.29
transactionswill be subject to processingfees. Pricing may vary. Fuel surchargesmayapply.

$35 fee for all i'etumedchecks
, ,, , ) ,

Payments/Credits $0.00
A Finance charged' 2% per tntmth may I)" as.""."sed cm al} ( D day pa."t due balances
In the event of non-payments,collection fees andl or reasonableattorney fees will be charged (o the customer

Balance Due $417.29



>5> ,,
§nvoice

A Pro Landcarcot'

ALL PNO """""""""""
PO Box 38355 Date Invoice#

LA%@CRRE Tallahassee,FL 3/27/2023 19513632315-8355

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To Aj= 's^ag national
CRCDD clo GMS, LLC """" FNGLA >><< ASSOCIATIONOF

g LANDSCAPE
Attn:Robert Berlin 'ibknoh'"L'G'-*' Sl9%% PROFESSIONALS
3 196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130 '"""""L!llll "- '

Tallahassee,FL 323 I 1

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 4/26/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Controller# 20 - Unit OrangeAve. - IrrigationRepair - Replace
Rotors - Sprayheads- Nozzles - Pipe Repair

PGPRotor 4 25.95 103.80
4" Pop-Up Sprayhead 6 9.88 59.28
Nozzle 6 2.50 15.()0

1/2" 90 Male Barb Fitting 3 3.15 9.45

IrrigationTechnician Labor Rate per hour I 72.00 72,()0

Ad 'tS"LJ
,

Date of Service:3-21-2023 ""'"'ijNb iijg^rDamageSource:Normal Ware
_

# '
p S" :J'J « 'I

'?H '- \

Thank you for your business!Please makecheckspayableto the address listed above.All credit card Total $259.53
transactionswill be subject to processingfees. Pricimzmay vary. Fuel surchargesmayapply.

$35 fee for all returnedchecks
, , ,, ) , ,

Payments/Credits $0.00
A Finance chargeof2% per inc nth may be as.'es.'"don all '0 day pa.'t due balance,'
In the event of non-payments,collection fees andl or reasonableattorney fees will be charged to the customer

Balance Due $259.53



AS> All P,0 Land,,,,, 0,·
Invoice

ALL P©© """"""""""'PO Box 38355 Date Invoice#

LAHU8€ARE Tallahassee,FL
32315-8355

3/27/2023 195135

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To .Ik- rrev national
CRCDDclo GMgnc """ """" FN"Y" »<< ASSOCIATIONOF

"Si landscape
Attn: Roberi Berlin y.'=±L'=7' cAT5% PROFESSIONALS
3 196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130 t[,,,{l,ulty,l[FT, i f i.l

Tallahassee,FL 3231 I

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Nel 30 4/26/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Controller# 18 - Unit # 35 - IrrigationRepair - MainlineRepair

2" SCH 40 Male AdapterTXS I 2,95 2.95
2" SCH 40 90 Elbow 1 3.10 3.10

IrrigationTechnician Labor Rate per hour 5 72.00 360.00

Date of"Service: 3-20-2023
DamageSource:Normal Ware

4aa (it"' }
'" ljj aj )'

S

"ii ,ijZ3 f) :?D Z- ":">

Thank you for your business!Please makecheckspayableto the addresslisted above.All credit card Total ,$366.05
transactionswill be sub,ject to prc)cessin? fees. Pricing may vary, Fuel surchargesmay apply.

$35 t"ee for all returnedchecks
A Finance chargeof2% per month may be assessed on all 90 day pastdue balances Payments/Crechts $0.00

In the event of n(m1)ayrnents,co!1ectionfees andl or reasonableattorney fees will be charged (d the cuxtomer

Balance Due $366.05



A3> , ,
invoice

A 1 Pro Landcar" of"

ALL PR© """"""""""'PO Box 38355 D.a,t,e

_.
Invoice#

LA%@©M@W Tallahassee,FL 3/27/2023 19513432315-8355

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To
,Z- '^egu national

CRCDDclo GMS, LLJ """"" """"" FNG,LA >><< ASSOCIATIONOF
":-'ti LANDSCAPE

Attn: Robert Berlin '""""""""""""' U&'7A PNOFESS?ONALS
3196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130 """"jg""'" -" _!- -'

Tallahassee,FL 323 I I

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 4/26/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Controller# 16 - Unit #14 - Irrigation Repair - AvonPark -
ReplaceValve Boxes & install Wire - METRO NETDAMAGE

14 x 19 DeepSquareValve Box 2 30.39 60.78
14 Guage 1 St 1,000 ft. Ul'V\'ire 900 0.18 !62.00

IrrigationTechnician Labor Rate per hour 6 72.00 432,00
IrrigationHelper Labor Rate per hour 6 45.00 270.00

Trencher I 100.00 100.00

Date of" Service:3-22-2023

"""""' '°""" '""°""' "^"^"' ))))))"",1
,

!
""7)j7l)?¢sjzg3

Thank you Ior your business!Please makecheckspayable to the addresslisted above.All credit card Total $1,024.78
transactionswill be subject to proccssingkes. Pricing may vary. Fuel surchargesmay apply.

$35 fee for al) returnedchecks
A Finance chargeof 2% per month may be assessed on all 90 day pastdue balances Payments/Credits $0.00

Jj) the event of" non-payments,collection fees andl or reasonableattorney fees will be charged to the customer

"" Balance Due $1,"24.78



A3> ,

,
Invoice

A I Pro Landc.ar'of'

iALPm PkU© |":2':,':)';)3'::

t I)'" ""°""'LAu@€A@E ']"aliahisse-, FL

CµµM!JSJJ|U 32315-8355
3 2 2023 195133

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To LA ?SM9'8 NATIONAL

CRCDD clo GMS j.] C"" "
"" """""""" FNG'^ >>« ASSOCIATIONOF

"$>i. LAWF)SCAPE
Attn: Robert Berlin J'"""""""'""' U8%Z yRoFGs52oNALs
3 196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130 !'Z'.'.q!'LE!:,,.|:'.'r-!

Tallahassee,FL 323 1 1

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 4/26/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Controller# 10 - Unit //29 - IrrigationRepair - Replace
Sprayheadsand Nozzles

4" Pop-IjpSprayhcad 4 9.88 39.52
Nozzle 6 2.50 15,00

IrrigationTechnicianLabor Rate per hour 0.5 72.00 36,00

Dateol'Service: 3-21-2023 Lj ,itACA"'
DamageSoulcc Ncmml \Vaie 'I- ,6

I) """""")""JO>><J m' .) j'" '
---

"i3 jfZS 'j ZLy:ibµ"Z

Thank you R)r your business!Please makecheckspayableto the address listed above.All credit card Total $90,52
transactionswill be subject to processingICes, Pricing may vary, Fuel surchargesmay apply.

$35 tke hr all returnedchecks
, ,, , ) i t

Payments/Credits $(l00
t\ Financechargeof"2% per month may b " ass ".'s 'd on all ' 0 day )ast du" balances
In the event ofjion-payments,collection Res andl or reasonableattorney fees will be chargedto the customer

" Balance Due $90.52



AS> ,
Invoice

A [ Pro Landcareof'

ALL PRO """""""""""
PO Box 38355 Date Invoice#

LA%DCARE Tallahassee,FL

uimsmmu 323!5-8355 -
4/4/2023 !95205

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To La '^,A9' national
CRCDD ,Aai"s,LLC """ '""'^ >><< ASSOCIATIONOF

":,u LANDSCAPE
Attn: RobertBerlin .

ma8: \;Rf(fYR45 ^97^ I"ROFESS1ONALS
3 !96 MerchantsRow, Suite 130 ' '"±"'"""1 ' -

t -'

Tallahassee,FL 3231 I

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 5/4/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Central Park ButterflyGarden - Hand Weeding

GeneralLabor Rate 3people2hrs, each 6 55.00 330,00

Date of Service:3-24-2023 & 3-27-2023

Al 2hojj
""\mfjj"" J j' ).

*

a J4 J 2l> ZY

Thank you for your business!Please makecheckspayableto the address )istcd above,All credit card Total .$'330.00
transactions will be subject to processingfees, Pricing may vary. Fuel surchary:s may apply.

$35 tee for all re(urnedchecks ·
A Financechargeof 2% per month may be assessedon all 90 day pastdue balances Payments/Credits $0.00

hi the even(of' non-payments,collectiontees andl or reasonableattorney fees will be charged to the cUstomer

"""" Balance Due $330."0



aAS> ,,, ,,., ,,,,,,,,,,,., ,,,
1nvoice

ALL PRO """"""""""'PO Box 38355 Date Invoice#

LAWD©ARE Tallahassee,FL

U¢mggMNsU 32315-8355
4/3/2023 195200

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To 74-u q^Sg49 NATIONAL

CRCDD clo GMS, LI-C """ "

"
F Al'^ >><< ASSOCIATIONOF

" u LA%DSCAPE
Attn: Robert Berlin Fy.^=!'g¶=' y&'^ PROFESSIONALS
3 196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130 '"""±'.'.".'.'-'.j' " '

Tallahassee,FL 3231 1

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 5/3/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Controller# 23 - Unit # 17
- trrigaUon Repair - Pipe repair &

ReplaceRotors Sprayheadsand Nozzles

)" X ]" X 1/2" PVC Tee SST 4 3.34 13,36
I" Slip-FixFitting 4 15.43 61.72
1/2" 90 Male Barb Fitting 8 2.68 21.44
PGPRotor 2 25.95 51,90
4" Pop-Up Sprayhead 8 9.88 79.04
Nozzle 8 2.50 20.00
3/4" 90 Male Barb 2 3.33 6.66
FLEXSG Flex Pipe (1001"1, per roll) 4 1.59 6.36

IrrigationTecbnickm Labor Rateper hour 2.5 72.00 180.00

Dateof Service:3-30-2023
DamageSource:Normal Ware 4gscz"TE>

"" ij=c,j 1""'.)J

d, jl ,JteO' "S

Thank you i'or your business!Please makecheckspayable Lei the address listed above.All credit card Total $440.48
transactionswill be subject to processingfees. Pricing may vary. Fuel surchargesnmy apply.

_$35 fee for all returned checks ·
A Financechargeof' 2% per month may be assessed on all 90 day pasl due balances Payments/Credits $0.00

In the event of non-payments,coljeclionfeesandl or reasonableattorney t'eeswill be chargedto the customer

Balance Due $440.48



AS> ,
?nvoice

A i Pro L.andcarcof'

ALL PL%8 """"""""""'PO Box 38355 Date Invoice#

LAFU®€&RE Tallahassee,FL
32315-8355

4/3/2023 195199

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To ,A9m '^,A9 national
CRCDD clo GMS, Ll-C

FMGLA, »<< ASSOCIATIONQF
'i LANDSCAPE

Attn: Robert Berlin y.'=j'.'±±w' eUN^ PROFESSIONALS
3 196 MerchantsRow, Suite 13() "-'-'L,"j

_
t ' fir t'

Tallahassee,FL 3231 1

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 5/3/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Controller # 20 - Unil # 36 - IrrigationRepair - ReplaceDecoder
Wire Paths & ReplaceSprayhcads- Nozzles - Pipe Repair

3-27-2023
ADM - 99 DecoderHunter DecoderModule 1 1,170.00 1,!70.00

IrrigationTechnician Labor Rateper hour 1 72.00 72.00

3-28-2023
6" Pop-Up Sprayhead 3 16,85 50.55
Nozzle 3 2,50 7.50
1/2" 90 Male Barb Fitting 4 2.68 !0,72
3/4" 9(J Male Barb t 3,33 3.33

Irrigation Technician Labor Rateper hour I 72.00 72.00

Dateof"Service:3-27-2023 & 3-28-2023 4}4iyi"'
DamageSource:LightningDamage -'

,
"_ (S { -"'

Li)JV,R""

Thank you for your business!Please makecheckspayable to tbc address Iisied above.All credit card Total $1,386.10transactionswill be subject to processingfees. Pricingmay vary. Fuel surchargesmay apply.

.$35 fee for all rdtirnedchecks .
A Fimince chargeof 2% per month may be assessed on all 9() day pastdue balances Payments/Credits .s0.(x)

,In the event of non-payments,collectionleesandl or reasonableattorney fees will be charged to the customer

Balance Due $',386.")



AS> ,
tnvoice

A ) Pro Landcareol'

ALL PR© """""""""""
PO Box 38355

,
Date Invoice#

LA%®©ARW Tallahassee,FL

UinmMMN 32315-8355
4/3/2023 195198

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To 1&.,, 6'MAS' NATIONAL

CRCDD clo GMS, LLC "" FNGLA ASSOCIATIONOF
--i >>(< LANDSCAPE

Attn: Robert Berlin !"N±Q!'±'±'w' g4gbr professionals
3196 MerchantsRow, Suilc 130 f'±'0'm't""'"""""

Tallahassee,FL 323 1 t

P.O, No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 5/3/2(R3

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Controller # 16 - Unit # 14 - Avon Park - IrrigaUon Repair - Wires

DBR/Y- 6 Splice Kit \VireConnector 10 5,15 51.50

IrrigationTechnician Labor Rateper hour 1 72.00 72.00

Dateof' Service:3-27-2023
DamageSource:Finish Up Repair from Last Week

)1) (-)1
4 jji J;ZC>uL::Z

Thank you for your business!Please makecheckspayable to the address listed above.All credit card Total $123.50transactionswill be subject to processingfees. Pricingmay vary. Fuel surchargesmay apply.

$35 fee for all returnedchecks .
A Financechargeof 2% per month may be assessed on all 90 day pastdm balances Payments/Credits $0.00

In the event of non-payments,collectionfees andl or reasurtablcattorney fees will be charged to the customer

""" Batance Due $123.50



1> ,
hivoice

A ] Pro Landcareof"

ALL PW© """""""""""
PO Box 38355 Date Invoice#

LEUU@©ARE Tal1aha,,ee.FL
?

,,,
__,UyµyµmyNU 32315-8355

4 3 2023 195 197

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To ', 'a^4a$g national
CRCDD clo GMS, LLC

FNGLA ASSOCIATIONQF

-i >><< LANDSCAPE
Attn:Robert Bcrlin y-'"°»y'±'=L ^^^ PR9FESSIONALS
3 196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130 !!±!gy=m=.:
Tallahassee,FL 3231 1

P,0. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 5/3/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

CoMroller# 13
- Unit # JO

- IrrigationRepair - Replace
Sprayheadsand nozzlesRepair pipe

4" Pop-Up Sprayhead 6 9.88 59,28
Nozzle 6 2.50 15.00
PGPRotor 1 25.95 25,95
1/2" 90 Mate Barb Fitting 4 2.68 10.72

Irrigation Teehnician Labor Rateper hour 0,75 72.00 54.00

Dateof Service:3-29-2023
DamageSource:Normal Ware LJtA-<5U

,..,
""" JQ-,O))'

m J L JZt>2- ":>

Thank you for your business!Please makecheckspayableto the address listed itbove. All credit card Total $164.95
transactionswill be subject to processingfees. Pricing may vary. Fuel surcharµsmay apply.

$35 fee for all returnedchecks
A Finance chargeof" 2% per month may be assessed on all 9() day pastclue balances Payments/Credits s0.00

In the event of non-payments,collection kes andl or reasonableattorney fees will be c!Ial'Eedto the customer

" Balance Due $164.95



^TKMS
Memberofthe SNC-LavalinGroup

CapitalRegionCommunityDevelopmentDistrict
Attn: InvoiceDate: April 05, 2023
5385 N Nob Hill Road project#: 100065121

Sunrise,FL 33351 Invoice#: 1991750

e-mail invoicesto: CRCDD4,28,11
tcessna@gmssf.com;rberlin@gmsnf.com WorkAuth #13
joliver@gmsnf.com,bperegrino@gmsnf,com

ProjectDescription: CapitalRegionCommunityDevelopmentDistrictEngineeringAgreement,
WA13

invoiceComments:
InvoicingPeriod: October 31, 2022 to March 31, 2023

Basic Services Current

MultiplierLabor 267.03

Total Invoice 267.03

Total Due this Invoice USD 267.03

,,q ji_"_-:'

,,,." jContractAmount: 10,000.00 "t :j La7E ;S=jCL-.---'.(J'"""" '
PreviousBilled: 8,851.65 " "% tyim' "' ""

Billed to Date 9,118,68 )

l!
11 ] d " -ContractBalance: 881.32 j"jr'"Z"Z"'bR

Remit to:
AtkinsNorthAmerica, inc

PO Box409357
Atlanta, GA 30384-9357

Tax ID: 59-0896138
Wire Payments: Routing No. 026009593, Acct No 4451286495
ACH EFT Payments: Routing111000012,Acct No 4451286495



project Number 100065121
CapitalRegionCommunityDevelopmentDistrict InvoiceNumber 1991750
CRCDDWA13 Date 05-APR-23

Current

Name Category Hours Cost Rate Total

Rivieccio,Mario project Manager 2.00 46.04 92.08

Subtotal - ProjectManager 2.00 92,08
Subtotal Labor 92.08

Multiplier 2,9
TOTAL 267.03



Forestech Consulting,Inc. tnvolce
(850) 385-3667Phone (850)
385-3811fax Date Invoice#

DBA: F4 Tech
3/23/2023 03-23-205

3059 Highland Oaks Terrace

Bill To Ship To

Capital Region Community De\'ek)pmelj( Capital Region Community Developtnent
Mr, Robert Berlin Mr. Robert Berlin
475 WestTown Place 475 \Vest Town Place
Suite I 14 Suite I 14

St. Augustine, FI, 32()92 St. Aupustine. FI. 32092

P.O, No. Terms Due Date Rep ServiceDates

March 2023-RX Bu.,. Net 30 4/22/2023 BS

Qty Item Description Rate Class ServiceDates Amount

I Land Manag... PrescribedBurning Acres 8,1)00.00 Consulting 8,000.00

Qj5so
7NJ")
U Pjj?!)z75

Subtotal $8,000.00

A 1.5% late ICe \\'i jj be addedto all past due invoices. An additicma!1.5% late ICe will be

addedevuy 3U daysuntil paymenthas been receivedin tijii. Any accountthat reaches 90 Sales Tax (7.5%) $0.00
din's n:icl duo will he htmdedover (c) collections,

Total $8,000.00

E-mail Balance Due 58,000,00

sressler@think1"4.com



GovernmentalManagement Services,LLC Invoice1001 BradfordWay
Kingston,TN 37763

Invoice#: 499
InvoiceDate: 4/1/23

Due Date: 4/1/23

Bill To: Case:

Capital RegionCOD
P.O. Number:

475 West Town Place
Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32092

ljescription Hours/Qty Rate Amount

ManagementFees - April 2023 3v8 4,254.25 4,254,25
WebsiteAdministration - April 2023 3si t o 100.00 100.00
InformationTechnology- April 2023 'jjm } 233.33 233.33

' DisseminationAgent Services- April 2023 31 3 625.00 625,00
Postage Qzu 20.97 20.97
Copies Ylc 0,15 0.15
Telephone "" Lj t3 18.96 18.96
HiltonGarden Inn 2/10/23- James Oliver iITL-- 208.32 208.32

Total $5,460.98

'Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $5,460.98



Governmental Management Services,LLC u

1001 BradfordWay Mvo¶cc
,

Kingston,TN 37763
)

]

Invoke #: 500

InvoiceDate: 4/1/23
Due Date: 4/1/23 i

Bill To: Case:

Capital RegionCDD P.O. Number:

475 WestTown place
Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32092

::,7.·:';-:·'2::·--:-'·--:.'·'"-:
"i':'ij' "I' ' "' "" ','; '":":' r)escrjijtkin: i!;' :-' i; ' ," ,' ..

,' ,' ,j:,; '! H,oiire/gtj/:,i' -"j:",'s: Riitc' -, "iq" oijnu:: 'i
'

- 44:ZZ.·:·.·...'. :,>.::'L?:i?.:?:a'·: %·:;::::..:·:;;':':.:., ,:.-.·; .:·

FacilityManagement- Capital Regbn - April 2023
'

11,576.25 11,'576.25

j

!

)

!

^',jy"
)

$

Total $11,576.25

Payments/Credlts $0.00
)

i

Balance Due $11,576.25
)

)

j



rAIF CHFGKPAYAH ,,F "C; PLEASEFILL OUT BELOWIFPAYINGBY CREDITCARD

Ea,, ,, ,, ,, i=' El
. ,,... .. .._.,.. .. .

Post Office Box 20122
(:/1Rl)rllmBLR exp.date

Tampa,FL 33622-0122 s!'.,!u,tur1 amountpaid

(850) 329-2389

I
/\CCOUNT NU', BER D/'\_E 3ALA"CE

AM_&F$SEE
!

C] r' ' XI /1 / / , d ,· , , 708277 4/2/2023 $332.00

CAPITAL REGIONAL COD
ROBERTBERLIN
3196 MerchantsRow The Lake Doctors
suite 130 Post Office Box 20122
Tallahassee,FL 32311 Tampa, FL 33622-0122

00000000D18515D010000000085977000000D332D072 Please Return this portion with your payment

Invoice Due Date 4/11/2023 Invoice 859778 PO # )
Invoice Date Description Quantity Amount Tax Total

CAPITAL CIRCLESE TALLAHASSEE,FL 32311

4/1/2023 Water Management- Monthly $332,00 $0.00 $332.00

Lu6cjo
Please remit paymentfor this month'sinvoice. ""jgu'-c,"?_:

_

't ,/1/"ZL'Z "'G)

Please provideremittanceinformation when submittingpayments, Credits $0,00

otherwisepaymentswill be applied to the oldestoutstanding invoices,
Adjustment $0.00

AMOUNTDUE

Total Account Balanceincluding this invoice: $332.00 Thisjnv_o_icejota1: L $332.00

To submitpayment by ACH: Ameris Bank// Routing # 061201754// Account # 2049360148

CustomerAccount #: 708277 CorporateAddress
Portal Registration #: C96B1461 4651 SalisburyRd, Suite 155

jacksonville,FL 32256

CustomerPortal Link: wwwjakedoctors.com/contact-us/make-a-payment/
Set Up CustomerPortal to pay invoices online, set up recurringpayments,view paymenthistory,and edit contact information



AS> ,\11 Pro 1.andca,·c of'
invoice

ALL PR© """"""""""""
PO Box 38355 )

_

Date" Invoice#

_LA%O©AWE Tallahassee,FI.

Uyjyjflyj) 32315-8355 4/6/2023 195210

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To LA Z6SS NATIONAL
CRCDD clo GMS, u,c FNG'^ >><t ASSOCIATIONOF

'j"1 LANWSCAPE
Attn: Robert Berlin 'YrKn')3\'i'xGL::}:!- u"^A PNOFESSIOMALS
3 196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130 .!!y'iu'"pf\"""Y±:ZF'.

Tallahassee,FI.. 323 1 I

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 5/6/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Controller Ill 30 - ArtimisWay - Irrigation Repair - Installation of"

(^ontroller Module

ICC-2 SeriesController ['q\\"c1' Module ] 95.06 95.06

IrrigationTechnician Labor Rate pct hour I 72.00 72.00

"~

-,
J

) " /
Dateol:'SeN"ice:3-6-2023 1/

A CDamageSou 'cc: Crossiiig (y:ue Wires from the ClassicalSchool 'AAw O
,.r

·--- -
--'"'" "_jj|jj

)_ljmj
,

Lt jcjz"'">

Thank you for your business!Please makecheckspayablc to the address listcd above.All credit card Total $1 67.06
transactionswill be subjectto processingICes, Pricing may vary. l"ue1 surchargesmay apply

.$35 fee fOr all returnedchecks
A Financechargeof' 2% per month may be assessed on iill 90 day pastdue balances Payments/Credits $0,00

In (he event otj](m-p(lylnents,collection fees andl or reasonableattorney fees will be charged(c) the customer

""" Balance Due $167.06



CCTV d TdkUssee
Your Own Utilities"'

CustomerName. Capita RegionCommDevop Dist s,;, .j
", 'c) ';'j'""©'i ' §

AccountNumber: 100034498 '
. ," 2

Billing Date: April 3, 2023
Page 1 of 3

Use energywisely thisspring.lfyou wanl /0 make ene/gy-ef'ic'ie/l/
,

Account Summary as of April 3, 2023
!/Pgra(/':s',

·'ee What gmn/s, /Oa/?s an(/reba(es(l/'Ccun'en/(j'avai/ab/e CurrentCharges
,,

368,02
,5'omthe Cit)' ofTalia wssee al a/gov.coni/YOU. Total AmountDue

'

$ 368.02
Pay by /ej1, aMopayandSmartBi//aresome ofthe Wqj's the City
makes it easy to payj")i1/'bill while reducingpape/'was/e. Learn
moreabout these andotherat'c'()l//7/-//1{//?c/ge///e///optionsal
Ta/gov.com/YOU.

Service Address: 3001 SchoolHouse Rd, Tallahassee,FL 32311 (CITY)

C) Water - Reuse Service $ 368.02

¥

<4"? C> SU '"L if' "muo
Z

A detailed breakdown of your accountcharges is availableon the following pages.

Detachthis portion andreturn with yourpayment,

chv of T@u@h@ssee,
"

A,,ount Past Due CurrentCharges Total Amount Due
Your Own Utilities" Number Pay Now Due 04/24/2023

100034498 $0.00 $368.02 $ 368.02

u=======

=======
ATTN ClO GMS LLC

"CAPITAL REGION COMM DEVLOP DIST

"5385 N NOB HILL RD City of Tallahassee
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761 435 N. MacombSt. RelayBox

l||Tl||nq|'rqµh'"nll1i|+jh||d||l|!j|'|'|"l|'| Tallahassee,FL 32301

111 100034498 0 04032023 0000000000 0000036802 0000036802 100034498



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMERSERVICE " " "

" ""i "" PAYINGYOUR Bl"Lr" " " "a
rj Representativesare availableat 850.891.4968,weekdays from 8 am. i

!

ci Auto Pay Program:Utilitybills can be paidautomaticallyeach month by ACH
1 to 5 p,m,,except holidays, 1 ' withdrawal(FREE)orby crediVdebitcard (fee applies)usingthe stored payment
I

li Automatedutility account informationis available24 hours a day, 7 days i informationfromyour stored information. ' '
,

i a week. Visit Talgov.ccm/YOUor call 850,891,4968. 1
!

Li Email: Sign up to receiveyour bill elecfronlcallyto be notifiedof a new Invoice i '

LI To reportutility outages or emergencyrepairs,call Utility Customer '
!

and a link to view and pay your utility bill.
1

"
!

!

Operationsat 850,891.4968,visit Ta1gov,com/Outage. i rj Online: Utilitypaymentcan be madeby ACH withdrawal (FREE)or by credit/debit
i

l3 Hearlng/speechimpairedcustomersmaycall 850.891,8169or 711 )
;

i]
card (fee applies).

_
(TDD),weekdays from_8 q,m. to 5 p.m=except holidays,

_
. _ AutomatedPhone Payments:Ulillfy paymentcan be made by phone by ACH

withdrawal (FREE)orcredit/debitcard (fee applies)Call 850.891.4968.
: """" " cusIomerAssrsTANcE """' "" """! i li Text Message:Utility paymentscan be madevia text usingyour stored payment

)

'

rj Nights& Weekends Pricing: A utilityrate programthat offers cheaper ' information.Standardmessagingrates apply. i i

electric rates during nights,weekends,and holidays. ! Li Mall: Mail a checkor moneyorder (payab|eto City of Tallahassee)with the 1

I

li BudgetBilling: Allows you to have a levelamount In your monthly utility I bottomportionof the bill (remittancestub) in the envelope providedor mall to '
,

! bill. RevenueDivision,435 N. MacombSt,, TallahasseeFL 32301. ,

1

: 3 PaymentAssistance: For thoseexperiencingeconomicor other I i Li in PersonPayments:For mostCity services,paymentscan be made Monday i

I hardships,we have informationon governmentaland non-profit ' i Fridaybetween8 a.m. and 5 p.m.at the RenaissanceBuilding, locatedat
I agenciesthat may provideassistance.

1

435 N. Macombst. '
;

Li MedicalAlert Status: If critical Ilk-support equipment is used in your
1

1 Ill RemotePaymentLocations:VisitTalgov.com/Remoteor contact Utility Customer i
home,please report your circumstancesto UtilityCustomerOperations

1

Operationsat 850.891,4968forcurrent localand nationwidelocations. 1

i at 850.891,496& ' :

!

li EnergyAudits: Free homeenergyauditsare availableto electric Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968for more information.
1

t
' customerswho wIsh to have their homesevaluatedfor energy and water 'i

efficiency, i TO CHANGE OR CLOSEOUTYOURACCOUNT
1

i
1 l! EnergyLoans & Rebates: The City'sgrants, loans & rebatesprovide i

;

tj Movingto AnotherAddressor ClosingYour Account:Transfer or stop your i
i utilitycustomerswith assistanceto enhancetheir property's energy i : utlll(y serviceonline at Talgov.com/YOU,contactU(i(ltyCustomerOperations '

.efficiencyand h.elp them save enerqy,water and. money,
.,..._

1
1 at 850,891.4968,fax a requestto 850,891.0901or mail your request to ,

t1

Ulllity CustomerOperations,435 N. MacombSt., Tallahassee,FL 32301.
: UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES '

, a MailingAddressChange: i
i

li All utility bills are due when rendered.
I

' Residentialcustomersmay notethe mailingaddresschangeon the bottom i
1

El Billsare past due if paymentis not receivedwithin 20 days of the bill
!

portionof the bill (remittancestub) and includeit with payment.
date. Commercialand PropertyManagementcustomersare required to submit a

) [] On all past due nonresidentialbills,a penaltyon late paymentsequal to
:

mailingaddresschange in writingon companyletterheadand signed by an
i

: 9% of the past due balancewill be assessed. 1 authorizedparty.
i

I

u After a bill is past due, a servicechargewill be assessed,and a service i %
1

orderwIltbe Issued to disconnectservices.If a disconnectorder is 1

I
Issued,all past due amountsmust be paidbefore servicescan be

I

restored. !

City of Tallahassee
Your Ovvn Utilities"'



Page 3 of 3

VVater Service Service from 01/26/2023- 03/27/2023 ,\,

.
' Water - Reuse Service 2

Fhstorical Consumptions c,
Month CGAL Month CGA,L Month cgal ReuseGallonageRate: 2,244cgal at $0.164 368.02 °
Mar-23 2,244 Sep-22 2,189 May-22 3,730 Subtotal $ 368.02
jan-23 0 Aug-22 86 Apr-22 0
Dec-22 0 jul-22 512 Mar-22 1,308
Nov-22 1,786 jun-22 5,509 Feb-22 0
Oct-22 1,863

Meter Current MeterRead PreviousMeter Read Reading Mfr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Mult Usage of Use

WRA20051 02/24/2023 143097 01/26/2023 142684 N 413 1,00 413 CGAL
WRA20051 03/28/2023 144928' 02/24/2023 143097 1831 1.00 1831 CGAL

ServiceAddress Total: 3001 SchoolHouse Rel, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise id #: PRM0046121 $ 368.02

========



DisclosureServices LLC Invoice
100S Bradford Way

Date Invoice#
Kingston, TN 37763

4/10/2023 14

Bill To

Capital Region CDD
clo GMS, LLC

Terms Due Date

Net 30 5/10/2023

Description Amount

AmortizationSchedule 100.00
Series2018A-l 5-1-23 Prepay$20,000
AmortizationSchedule 100.00
Series2018A-25-1-23 Prepay $10,000

Total $200.00

Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $200.00
Phone# E-mail

865-717-0976 tcarter@,disclosui'eservices.info



;}¥'""'Nd' " InvoiceMmber \ nvoiceDate \ I AccountNumber \ Page
,

8-089-94606 Apr 04, 2023 8504-2882-4 1of2
)

Billing Address: ShippingAddress: invoiceQuestions? '

CAPITALREGIONCOD CAPITAL REGIONCOD CoiitactFedExRevenueServices )

#114 475 WTOWNPL
Phone: 800.622.1147

i

M-F 7 AMto8PMCST '

475 WTOWNPL SAINT AUGUSTINEFL 32092-3648
Sa 7AMto6PMCST

SAINTAUGUSTINEFL 32092-3648
Internet: fedex.com

,

invoiceSummavy AccountSummavyasofApv04,2023 )

FedEx ExpressServices
Previous Balance 0.00

j

TotalCharges USO $65.23
Payments 0,00

1

TOTALTHISIWVOICE USO $G5.23 Adjustments 0.00

New Charges 65,23
i

Otherdiscountsmayapply,

To pay your FedEx invoice,please go to www.fedex,com/payment,Thank NewAccountBalance %5.23
you forusingFedEx.

PaynientsnotrecelvedbyApr19,2023 arestih/ecttoa latefee,

Hkk ;,"m
C

,
0

&@ '
0

R g,
m,, '?.,sy ljj ) "il 4" !'

I) t ' 't 3 C ',' {"" ' i

)"

' '"" t '2,3 si, ¢ d ,9"j'.)' ' ,y "-
, 7

" m

)' Ii),,,, ,.,,., -. --.---- -

Detailed descriptionsof surchargescan be located at fedex.com
Toensurepropercredit,pleasereturn s

thisµortion«tl)yot|{lk)ynIei)ttoFe({,,. InvoiceWumbex \ InvoiceAmount '\ Account Number \ AccountBafance\
Please(tono's'aldeo"o'". 8-089-94606 USO$65.23 8504-2882-4 USO$65.23
PleasemakecheckpayabletoFedEx.

RemittmceAdvice VourpaymentisduebyApr19,2023
Paymentsnotrece/vedbythisdatearesubjectto a late fee.

808¶q4b0b800000h523585042B8245000Q0b5235000DQh52350

002 5 1 08 01,N,B 0.507 "AUTO TSO 109332092-364939 -COI.P25133-11

' ||qnM1lqlljl||llMhl||Ind|[¶ll[rl|l|hh|nllII|l]| l||lN|q|Mu]|hjI||[1hh[h|||h"hkIln'l|IIn'l||h
capitalregioncod :p " ' FedEx
//114

. P,0,Box 660481
475WTOWNPL

SAINTAUGUSTINEFL 32092-3648
DALLASTX 75266-0481

)))))|)|))|!||)|!!)!!!)!)|!)!)l))||)!l)

63321930000031
10934A-OO-QD251Q&O001-004B741

1



T

InvoiceNumber \, InvoiceDate \ Account Number I Page

8-089-94606 Apr04, 2023 8504-2882-4 'of2

FedExExpressShipmentDetail By PayorType(Origina1)
%)!jat¢iN,am023,j!):,,!:U.,,!,i,!,,..,,i,::i,;,,',)]:':l;' l)jl;'|":¢Csgi)RiiijCApT(AUiRE6i0h',j:!::)',.'::,!:,'.:,',;:, j"j:'::MAim))j)))'::;,','j)'));)):i':U:!i)::))))):i):|j):)'::|):':i,',)'|'),:

" ' · ' ' '-'I ' j'l ·1"
,

I ' 1'¢
1'¢"'1

A, .fji , , ,.,|j,,.,,,',,..,...,r,..f.,.i |('l'l'l'!'"!i;i..:""' ', :

. .' "' i' '
,, .,,.,,,,.,. I. . ," " "G'|,',.,,,(,

I

'i G!)-,',Z$'"ik-'11ll ,1 i lll,itf..
,'p -jl l,l'l'l,lll- -j'; i '|'"1':,'T.':'.t"·'·'l'lf,..,,.-,...,t ",,f,i,;,

jft . i , t i f$i i 't"" 'l'll:ltl'l':f'l,!,' ,ql,l{:f:-':::.:'|,'l':',' ':"' '""""Ill' lifll,l'l'l"" .:,':';"t"¢:; :.:",:..>:;!.' jll',. !,.1,1:3y: ',P.biqF:'Th|'a)),,',9,¢y'i:i)'i:)'"""|,'l'|')l).'p':-:b',:"-

i,, -:
:i';|;i:l?i'l/ll|,l'||!!i:'l',R¢'f,#},h,

1
-;q >F,.tq.1-" ',1 ;-- "u-" . . ,

,

,) 'fj'l."t,,',"
Ill If '¶'·'·7-Fq|·iil.l/':'-""'-··"i"il[,-|-'" -"i;:

,.
'(.'"l::",", "'

' FuelSurcharge- FedExhasapplieda fuel surchargeof17,00%tothisshlpment.

' DistanceBasedPricing,Zone7 ===
Automation INET $ender, Rcclplcnt ==Ty
Tracking ID 771638012598 joni Hayworfh LockboxServices-12-2657

_ServiceType FedExStandardOvernight 5385N, NobHill RQad US Bank,NA-C®

—PackageType FedEX Envebµe FORTLAUDERDALEFL 33351 US 1200EnergyParkDrive :"'""""
Zqtic 07 SAINTPAULMN 55108 US ===
Packages 1

"RatedWeight N/A
Delivered Mar27, 202309:49 TransportationCharge 53.35
SvcAVea Al Fuel surchargc 9.07
Signedby C.SCHWARTZ Third PartyBilling 2,81 ==,FedExUse 000000000/255/, Toiai Charge Uso $65,23

Third Party Subtotal USO $65.23 W
TotalFedExExpress USO $65.23

—1,,,,I,.k.,,,,,,,,,A

,' " ?

; '
.

' I ' "S ' '

FedEx'Billing Online,

FedExBilling Online allows you to efficientlymanageand payyourFedEximoicesonline. It's free, easyand secure. FedExBilling

Online helps you streamlineyour billing process. Withall yourFedExshipping informationavailable in one secure online location,

you never have to won'yaboutmisplacing a paperinvoiceor siftingthrough reams of paperto find informationfor past
shipments. Go to fedex.comto sign up today!

,

1093.o1-0o-m251o8-oQo]-QQ487'|1



^> ,,
tnvoice

A Pro Landcareol'

ALL PR© """""""""""
PO Box 38355 Date Invoice#

LA%®©A®E Tallahassee,FL

ummuuu 32315-8355
4/17/2023 195232

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To
. 4 '6'M?9 NATIONAL

'"q'^ >><< ASSOCIATIONOF
CRCDD clo GMS, LI-C [- "i LANDSCAPE
Attn: Robert Berlin

Egw:-""""""4' 9N7^ PRC)FESS!OMM-S
,

jmg¥tj%vjnm· 1'111SLg'tii' ti
3 196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130

Tallahassee,FL 323 i [

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 5/17/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Extra Trimmingof Low OakTreeLimbs in Central Park - PerRequest

GeneralLabor Rate2nien @ 2Hrs, each 4 55.00 220.00

Dateof Service:4-10-2023

)))J_J)_
clll'UL"-5

Thank you for your business!Please makecheckspayableto the address listed above.All credit card Total $220.00
transactionswill be subject to processingfCes. Pricing may vary. Fuel surchargesmayapply.

_$35 fee for all returnedchecks

, ,,, , ,,
Payments/Credits $0.00

A Financecharpeof2% per month imy b" a."s".'sedon all )0 day pastdue balanc".'
In the event of non-payments,collection fees andl or reasonableattorney fees will be charged to the customer

"" Balance Due $220.00



^> , .
Invoice

A I Pro LandcarLof'

ALL P&@ """"""""""'PO Box 38355 Date Invoice#

LA%@©,Ri&W Tallahassee,FL

UNmyyj3gu 32315-8355
4/17/2023 195231

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To
q -- %>9b' NATIONAL

"Crcdd clo gms, llc fng,la >><« associationqf"&u LANDSCAPE
Attn: Robert Berlin g±y±'±m'"""' y^^ PROFESSIONALS
3196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130 """"""!=' ' '

Tallahassee,FL 323 1 }

P,0. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 5/17/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Controller# 1 Unit # 5 - irrigationRepair - InsUtllSprayheads

6" Pop-Up Sprayhead 4 16.85 67,40
1/2" 90 Male Barb Fitting 8 2.68 21.44
3/4" X 3/4" X 1/2" SCH 40 PVC Tee SST 2 1.00 2.00
3/4" SCH 40 90 Elbow 6 1.50 9,00
FLEXSG Flex Pipe 8 |.59 12,72
3/4" SCH 40 PVC BE Pipe 20 0.87 17.40

IrrigationTechnician Labor Ra(c per hour 2 72.00 144.00

Dateof Repair:4-14-2023 4m ts^New Installations

G?jO d U',
U>jjb2 '"jj

Thank you for your business!Please makecheckspayableto the address listed above.All credit card Total $273.96
transactionswill be subjectto processinpfees. Pricing may vary. Fuel surchargesmayapply.

$35 fee for all returned checks

, ,, ,, ,
Payments/Credits $0.00

A Financechargeof 2% per month may b" a,','e.'s "d Uii all 90 day pastdue ba!anc"s
In the event of non-payments,colkction feesandl or reasonableattorney fees will be charged to the customer

"" Balance Due $273.96



^T°"'"'""""' gNvoIcET, llahassee,Inc.
P.O Box 38355 Date Invoice#

I

Tallahassee,FI,
32315-8355 5/1/2023 195228

Bill To

CRCDD
Attn: Robert Berlin
3 196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130

Tallahassee,FL 323 i I

P.O, No, Terms Project

Budget2023-24 Due on receipt Maintenance

Quantity Description Rate Amount

CRCDD MomhlyMaintenance for May 2023

Landscape- ContractedUnits 4X>>o 86,947.07 86,947.07
Landscape- New Units* ALI ms 165.24 165.24

Irrigation - ContractedUnits .QG4OZJ
_ .

4,507,07 4,507.07

Irrigation-New Units ** ,L|kE:q 2S"
,

" 22,03 22.03

*I.andscape- NewUnits: "" ,

7 """")
LDR-5 - (3) Do?i Potsadded8-5-22 - $82.62

-

"

-
-<i=":_-

Unit 23 - (t) Dogi-Pot added 1 t- 1-22 - $27.54

jii 46 Zqj Z-;,-j
Comlnul]i(y Gardenadded3-7-2023 (I) Dogi-Pot $27.54

WD284 NewDogi-Pot added3-7-2023 (I) Dogi-Pot S27,54

**h'rigalion- New Units:
Controller 20, Unit 5 - added35 sprays2/9/23 - $2 1.42

Cont 20, unit 5
- added(I) rotor - $0.61

ThankYou For Your Business! Please make checkspayable to the above address.
Office: (850) 656-0208ext. 408 Fax: (850) 656-5534 Total $91,641.41

$35 fee for all returnedchecks

A finance chargeot"2% per month may be assessed on all 90 day past due balances

In the eventot'non-payments,collectionfees ancllor reasonableattorney tCeswill be chargedto (he customer.



A> ,

,
tnvoice

A ] Pro I-andcar" of'

ALL P&© Tallahassee,Inc.
PO Box 38355

,

Date nvoice#

_LAHW©ARE Tallahassee,FL
4/10/2023"jl

!95215
32315-8355

Phone: 85(k656-0208

Bill To i.- 7AOU NATIONAL

CRCDD clo GMS, LLC "" " FNGLA ASSOCIATIONOF
- \ >><< LAMDSCAPE

Attn: RobertBerlin '"£=yy'·'u"' ,AVIA PROFESSIONALS
Tim iiutlnnt\'t_,fii".-"t.tstsi

3 196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130

Tallahassee,FI- 323) ]

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 5/10/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Controller# 16 - Unit # 14 - IrrigationRepair - ReplaceValve in
Avon Park

Hunter 2" Valve PGV-201 i 134.17 134.17

Irrigation TechnicianLabor Rateper hour 2 72.00 144.00

Dl\(c of Service:4-4-2023 41L's<:j'.,
i

DamapeSource:Normal Ware """
j,>,'C -

'
1

, _

7
F

1,.,As _,
G=,^",,"

l' ( glj'Me=:gj>

Thank you for your business!Please makecheckspayablc to the address listed above.All credit card Total $278.17transactionswill be subject to processingfees. Pricing may vary. Fuel surchargesmay apply.

$35 fee for all returnedchecks
A Financechargeof 2% per month may be assessed on till 90 day pastdtte balances Payments/Credits $0.00
In the event of non-payments,collection feesandl or reasonableattorney fees will be chargedto the customer

" Balance Due $278.17



aAS> All P,·o Landca,·e of'
invoice

ALL PR© """"""" ""'
PO Box 38355 Date Invoice#

LAWW©AKW Tallahassee,FL
32315-8355

4/10/2023 1952!6

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To mA- %'MSV NATIONAL

CRCDD clo GMS, LLC """ """ FNG,LA >><< ASSOCIATIONOF
?1( LANDSCAPE

Am: Robert Berliri H'h-:yim.u! Q9RA PROFESSIONALS
3 196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130

'"pK'ku|hip£' ' ' "

Tallahassee,FL 3231 I

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 5/10/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Controller# 19
- Unit # 5 - IrrigationRepair - Pipe Repair Due

to Tree Damage

2" X 2" X 1/2" SCH 40 PVCTee SST I 8.22 8,22
2" Slip-Fix 1 31.54 31.54
2" Coupling I 2,34 2.34
1/2" 90 Male Barb Fitting 2 2.68 5.36
4" Pop-Up Sprayhead I 9.88 9,88
Nozzle ] 2.50 2.50

IrrigationTechnician Labor Rateper hour 3,5 72,00 252.00

Dateof Service:4 5 2023 YG4
,

C3

DamageSource:Tree
'

ijj.(f- K ,"::z

lj j!' 4 (12a>&O"

Thank you for your business!Please makecheckspayableto the address listed above.All credit card Total $31 1.84
transactionswill be subject to processingfees. Pricing may vary. Fuel surchargesmay apply.

$35 kc for all returnedchecks
A Financechargeof2% per month may be assessed oIl all 90 day pastdue balances Payments/Credits $0.00

In the event of non-payments,collection fees anc!/ or reasonableattorney fees will be charged to the customer

" Balance Due $3".84



aS> ,
tnvoice

A 1 Pro Landcareof

ALL PR© Tallahassee,Inc,
PO Box 38355 Date invoice #

LAm@©ARE Tallahassee,FL 4/10/2023 195217

U»jsumgN 32315-8355

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To
u %M9b' NATIONAL

CRCDD clo GMS, LLC " """ FNGL^ »« ASSOCIATIONOF

i LAMDSCAPE
Attn: Robert Berlin '""§=:n'y=, g&'^ PROFESSSONALS
3196 MerchantsRow, Suite (30

'lj!r[iLuii,,,-q i' ,1' i mi

Tallahassee,FL 3231 1

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 5/10/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Controller # 19 Unit # 5 - IrrigationRepair - ReplaceRotors/
Sprayheads/ Nozzles

4" Pop-Up Spriiyhead 6 9.88 59.28
Nozzle 6 2.50 15.00
PGPRotor 4 25.95 103.80
3/4" 90 Male Barb 2 3.15 6.30

Irrigation Technician Labor Rate per hour 2.5 72.00 180.00

Dateof'Service:4-6-2023
DamageSource:Normal Ware

m C^S"D
"i

""i" "~"-:- ajj)--
a i' 3j2t> ":ji'

Thank you foryour business!Please makecheckspayableto the address listed above.All credit card Total .$364.38
transactionswill be subjeci (o processingtees. Pricing may vary. Fuel surchargesmayapply.

$35 fee for all returned checks

, ,, , ,,
Payments/Credits $0.00

A Financechargeot2% per month may bt asse.':ed on all 90 day pastdu' baianc','
In the event of non-payments,colkction fees andl or reasonableattorney fees will be charged 1c) the clistorner

Balance Due $364.38



xC> ,
tnvoice

A ) Pro Landcareof"

ALL PR© "'"""""""""PO Box 38355 r" Date 7" Invoice#

LA%©©ARE Tallahassee,FL

UKKMMMN 32315-8355
4/10/2023 195218

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To
-,, %%98 NATIONAL

CRCDD clo GMS, LLC "" FN"" »<< ASSOCIATIONOF
"g- i LANDSCAPE

Attn: Robert Berlin ",'9£"''""""y. €gbgq^ professionals
3 196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130 "±g^!Lum="
Tallahassee,FL 3231 I

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 5/10/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Controller# 3 Unit # J

- Jrrigation Repair - ReplaceSprayheads
& Nozzles @ 3765 Four OaksBlvd.

4" Pop-Up Sprayhead 2 9.88 19.76

Nozzle 25 2.50 62.50

IrrigationTechnician Labor Rateper hour 0.25 72.00 18.00

Dateof'Service: 4-6-2023
DamageSource:Normal Ware

4446">
u~ ,L ""t:7 I" ,)

,

-' V-) <"

Qlbl'zpz3

Thank you for your business!Please makecheckspayableto the address listed above.Ail credit card Total $100.26
transactionswill be subject to processingfees. Pricing may vary. Fuel surchargesmayapply.

$35 fee for al! returnedcheeks ·
A Financechargeof 2% per month may be assessed OIl all 90 day pc1&( due balances Payments/Credits .$0.00

in the event of" non-payments,collectionkes andl or reasonableattorney fees will be charged to the customer

"
Balance Due $'00.26



^> , ,
tnvoice

A 1 Pro L, ndcareof

ALL P&© Tallahassee,Inc.
— —--mPO Box 38355 Date Invoice#

LA® DCARW Tallahassee,FL 4/10/'023 1952J9

Um!MmMU) 32315-8355 " '

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To
>, Z%OV NATION1A(-

CRCDDclo GMS, LLC """"
FNGj'A »<< ASSOC)AT1ON(IF

*u LANDSCAPE
Attn: RobertBerlin i!"^=i!'s!y£v»" 9UIA PROFESSIONALS
3 196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130 l{mk¢[k?,Lr,t' i 77

Tallahassee,FL 323 1 1

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 5/10/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Controller# 9 Unit # 9 - IrrigationRepair - Pipe Repair&
ReplaceSprauyheads/Nozzles- Due to Tree Damage@ 5386 Mossy
Creek Lane

I" 90 ElbowSS 4 2.03 8.12

i" X 1" X 1/2" PVC TeeSST I 3.34 3.34
1/2" 90 Male Barb Fitting 2 2.68 5.36
FLEXSGFlex Pipe 4 1.59 6.36
4" Pop-Up Sprayhead I 9.88 9.88
Nozzle 6 2.50 15.00

IrrigationTechnician Labor Rate per hour 4 72.00 288.00

Date of" Service:4-3-2023 AL4<o
DamageSouice: Tree Damage """'>c ,/ Ll

,

=' ,u
,,,

l}-J(-3ii!zcyzr

.

Thank you for your business!Please makecheckspayableto the address listed above.Ail credit card Total $336.06
transactions\vijj be subject to processingtees. Pricing may vary. Fuel surchargesmay apply.

,$35 fee fbr all returnedchecks ·
A Finance chargeof 2% per month may be assessed on all 90 clay pastdue balances Payments/Credits $0.00

In the event of non-payments,collection fees andl or reasonableattorney fees will be charged to the customer

""""" Balance Due $336.06



!

t

i
I

Nd ' " InvoiceWuwber \ InvoiceOate \ AccountNumber I Pag,

)

8-097-17854 Apr11,2023 8504-2882-4 1of2
I

Billing Address: ShippingAddress: InvoiceQuestions?
)

CAPITALREGIONCOD CAPITALREGIONCOD ContactFedExRevenueServices 1

#114 475WTOWNPL
Phone: 800.622,1147

M-F 7AMto 8PMCST
)

475WTOWNPL SAINTAUGUSTINEFL 32092-3648
Sa 7AMto6PMCST

SAINTAUGUSTINEFL 32092-3648
)

Internet: fedex,com i

i
1 '

InvoiceSmmavy AccountSummryasofApr ¶1,2023
)

FedEx ExpressServices
Previous Balance 65,23

TotalCharges USO $64.53
Payments 0.00

j

TOTALTHIS0MVO!CE USO $G9.53
Adjustments 0,00

)

New Charges 64.53 )

Otherdiscountsmayapply.

To pay your FedEx invoice,please go towww,fedex.com/payment.Thank NewAccount Balance $129.76 )

1

youforusing FedEx,
i

Paynmitsnotrece/vedbyApr26,2023aresub/ecttoa latefee, i

p".,Aiy )

m

H

F

@.1 .'M

g "cR "' E¥*"'""' m"

y, d"""' jZ Vim.µ' 0Mm \

-, § a" "& Y. aa ·
t

" 1)
/' ju t " j 't¢,)t,$'?

}' :'
? \ T e '))'A,,,)u):-.:-=-

'" )

S

Detailed descriptions of surchargescan be located at fedex,com
To ensureproµercredit,p!easereturn · ·
tl}isl»[tionvatl}yol|rl)ayf})e[)ttoFe,],,, jnvoiceWumber \ ImmceAmount\ AccountNumber \ Account Balance\""""°'°'"""°"°'"· 8-097-17854 USO $64.53 8504-2882-4 USO $129,76
Please makecheckpayableto FedEx.

RemittmceAdvice YourpaymentisduebyApr26,2023
Paymentsnotreceivedbythisdateare subjecttoa/ate fee,

80¶?67B54aD0000b4535a5042DD24'50000l2¶?b7QQQQ0h4535D

002 4 8 7 2 01 /\8 0.507 "AUTO roo 110032092-364939 -CO1-P24896-11

m|jI|l]hhl|||nNlm|4||Tqm||||'||r||lhl|ll|'||'l huh|mnN|mh|µ||nuhl|j|'|hj|]|ll'|Ihllll'l'l
CAPITAL REGIONcod 'W FedEx
#114

Gw P.O, Box660481
475WTOWNPL

SAINTAUGUSTINEFL32092-3648 DALLAS TX 75266-0481

)||)iiii))iii|))||))|ii)i)ii))lii|ii)|i

63327000000026 11®-01.00-002¢1872-m1-00¢¶B07o
I

f

)



Mar-23

OLD Account # NEW acct# Services Address

4680485610 100012004 3992 Four Oaks Blvd 12.68$         

7580485610 100012701 3705 Four Oaks Blvd 82.77$         

6948377092 100012735 1901 Merchants Row Blvd 387.12$       

3077919780 100012813 3136 Dickinson Dr. 13.72$         

1894063223 100013816 2380 E Orange Ave Irr 117.26$       

2780485610 100013845 2588 Merchants Row Blvd - Pump 13.20$         

2429471295 100013878 3564 S Blair Stone Rd Reclaim 2.53$           

8965428817 100013966 3559 Four Oaks Blvd 13.13$         

9143451140 100013997 3700 Spider Lily Way 13.21$         

6243485610 100014028 3700 Mossy Creek Ln- Pump 13.20$         

3680485610 100014060 3765 Grove Park Dr 12.47$         

1680485610 100014664 3766 Greyfield Dr - Pump 1 37.98$         

9699066720 100014696 3145 Mulberry Park Blvd. Area Light 93.08$         

9732155598 100014729 4141 Artemis Way 545.97$       

8404454440 100014758 4140 Artemis Way 12.47$         

7042865610 100014789 4580 Grove Park Dr - IRR 12.88$         

4360485610 100014821 1900 Merchants Row-ENTRANCE 18.05$         

9650988960 100015608 3751 Biltmore Ave - IRR 12.47$         

9778998416 100015639 2471 E Orange Ave. Irr. 12.66$         

9356890232 100015670 4583 Grove Park Dr. Temp. 12.47$         

7670485610 100015703 3766 Greyfield Dr 45.78$         

3543485610 100015738 3701 Mossy Creek Ln - Unit 1 244.91$       

1780485610 100016392 2150 Merchants Row Blvd - Pump 13.20$         

8270485610 100016426 3603 Capital Cir SE Irr. 1,124.97$    

9413485610 100017333 3000 School House Road 13.09$         

5399698926 100017365 3252 Updike Ave IRR 12.47$         

4263972522 100092258 3029 Dickinson Dr. Area Lights 38.71$         

3541485610 100198629 2301 E Orange Ave, Irr 13.03$         

3541485610 100207738 3591 Strolling Way 12.47$         

9674588544 100201943 3232 Riverton Trl 12.58$         

9674588544 100205698 4295 Avon Park Cir 12.47$         

9674588544 100210950 3611 Biltmore Ave 12.47$         

9674588544 100212948 3735 Esplanade Way 12.88$         

8001821240 100202870 2450 Rain Lily Way 72.39$         

8001821240 100204566 4072 Invy Green Trl 72.39$         

8001821240 100205224 4216 Summertree Dr 144.86$       

8001821240 100206207 3749 Biltmore Ave 186.23$       

8001821240 100208571 4297 Avon Park 103.46$       

8001821240 100208804 3616 Longfellow Rd 72.39$         

8001821240 100209402 3900 Overlook Dr 175.86$       

8001821240 100210193 4046 Colleton CT 51.71$         

8001821240 100212804 4038 Shady View Ln 51.71$         

8001821240 100213814 3070 Bent Grass Ln 72.39$         

3183002658 3001 School House Rd Reclaimed pay by check

Total $4,011.74

V#29 001-320-57200-43000

acct 3183002658 not available for e+Home and auto pay because it is a reclaimed water bill.

Capital Region

City of Tallahassee Utilities

all on auto pay and e bill



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  04/24/2023 Draft
Amount

100012004 $0.00 $12.68 $ 12.68

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 04/24/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100012004 0 04042023 0000000000 0000001268 0000001268 100012004

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100012004
Billing Date: April 4, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Encourage employees to use energy wisely this spring. Turning off

lights and computers at the end of the workday is a good place to

start.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of April 4, 2023
Previous Balance 12.47
Payment Received - 03/22/2023 -12.47
Current Charges 12.68

Total Amount Due $ 12.68

Service Address: 3992 Four Oaks Blvd, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 12.68



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Mar-23 2
Feb-23 0
Jan-23 0
Dec-22 0
Nov-22 3

Oct-22 4
Sep-22 4
Aug-22 3
Jul-22 4

Jun-22 4
May-22 1
Apr-22 0
Mar-22 0

Service from 02/24/2023 - 03/27/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Energy Charge: 2 kwh at $0.0655 0.13
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 2 kwh at $0.03519 0.07
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.36 0.32

Subtotal $ 12.68

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E292014 03/28/2023 201 02/24/2023 199 2 1.00 2 KWH

Service Address Total: 3992 Four Oaks Blvd, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0128778 $ 12.68



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  04/24/2023 Draft
Amount

100012701 $0.00 $82.77 $ 82.77

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 04/24/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100012701 0 04042023 0000000000 0000008277 0000008277 100012701

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100012701
Billing Date: April 4, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Use energy wisely this spring. If you want to make energy-efficient

upgrades, see what grants, loans and rebates are currently available

from the City of Tallahassee at Talgov.com/YOU.

Pay by text, autopay and SmartBill are some of the ways the City

makes it easy to pay your bill while reducing paper waste. Learn

more about these and other account-management options at

Talgov.com/YOU.

Account Summary as of April 4, 2023
Previous Balance 82.77
Payment Received - 03/22/2023 -82.77
Current Charges 82.77

Total Amount Due $ 82.77

Service Address: 3705 Four Oaks Blvd, Tallahassee, FL 32311-3600 (CITY)

Commercial Area Lighting $ 82.77



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Area Lighting Service from 02/28/2023 - 03/27/2023

Commercial Area Lighting

8: 100 Watt HPS Dec Light Fixture(s) 68.00
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 361 kwh at $0.03519 12.70
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $80.70 2.07

Subtotal $ 82.77

Service Address Total: 3705 Four Oaks Blvd, Tallahassee, FL 32311-3600

Premise Id #: PRM0025272 $ 82.77



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  04/24/2023 Draft
Amount

100012735 $0.00 $387.12 $ 387.12

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 04/24/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100012735 0 04042023 0000000000 0000038712 0000038712 100012735

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100012735
Billing Date: April 4, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Encourage employees to use energy wisely this spring. Turning off

lights and computers at the end of the workday is a good place to

start.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of April 4, 2023
Previous Balance 46.98
Payment Received - 03/23/2023 -46.98
Current Charges 387.12

Total Amount Due $ 387.12

Service Address: 1901 Merchants Row Blvd, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 14.02

Water - Reuse Service $ 373.10



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Mar-23 15
Feb-23 7
Jan-23 0
Dec-22 0
Nov-22 0

Oct-22 0
Sep-22 0
Aug-22 0
Jul-22 8

Jun-22 0
May-22 0
Apr-22 16
Mar-22 18

Service from 02/24/2023 - 03/27/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Energy Charge: 15 kwh at $0.0655 0.98
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 15 kwh at $0.03519 0.53
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $13.67 0.35

Subtotal $ 14.02

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E305978 03/28/2023 1684 02/24/2023 1669 15 1.00 15 KWH

Water Service

Historical Consumptions

Month CGAL Month CGAL Month CGAL
Mar-23 2,275
Feb-23 206
Jan-23 0
Dec-22 0
Nov-22 0

Oct-22 0
Sep-22 3,348
Aug-22 985
Jul-22 3,674

Jun-22 0
May-22 0
Apr-22 16
Mar-22 0

Service from 02/24/2023 - 03/27/2023

Water - Reuse Service

Reuse Gallonage Rate: 2,275 cgal at $0.164 373.10

Subtotal $ 373.10

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

WRA05223 03/28/2023 127236 02/24/2023 124961 2275 1.00 2275 CGAL

Service Address Total: 1901 Merchants Row Blvd, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0029045 $ 387.12



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  04/24/2023 Draft
Amount

100012813 $0.00 $13.72 $ 13.72

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 04/24/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100012813 0 04042023 0000000000 0000001372 0000001372 100012813

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100012813
Billing Date: April 4, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Use energy wisely this spring. If you want to make energy-efficient

upgrades, see what grants, loans and rebates are currently available

from the City of Tallahassee at Talgov.com/YOU.

Pay by text, autopay and SmartBill are some of the ways the City

makes it easy to pay your bill while reducing paper waste. Learn

more about these and other account-management options at

Talgov.com/YOU.

Account Summary as of April 4, 2023
Previous Balance 13.83
Payment Received - 03/22/2023 -13.83
Current Charges 13.72

Total Amount Due $ 13.72

Service Address: 3136 Dickinson Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 13.72



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  04/24/2023 Draft
Amount

100013816 $0.00 $117.26 $ 117.26

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 04/24/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100013816 0 04042023 0000000000 0000011726 0000011726 100013816

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100013816
Billing Date: April 4, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Encourage employees to use energy wisely this spring. Turning off

lights and computers at the end of the workday is a good place to

start.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of April 4, 2023
Previous Balance 24.76
Payment Received - 02/24/2023 -24.76
Current Charges 117.26

Total Amount Due $ 117.26

Service Address: 2380 E Orange Ave, Tallahassee, FL 32301 (CITY)

Water - Reuse Service $ 117.26



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Water Service

Historical Consumptions

Month CGAL Month CGAL Month CGAL
Feb-23 715
Jan-23 151
Dec-22 0
Nov-22 8,350
Oct-22 27,142

Sep-22 4,672
Aug-22 5,442
Jul-22 10,640
Jun-22 30,334

May-22 32,757
Apr-22 13,882
Mar-22 1,384
Jan-22 789

Service from 01/26/2023 - 02/23/2023

Water - Reuse Service

Reuse Gallonage Rate: 715 cgal at $0.164 117.26

Subtotal $ 117.26

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

WRS400006 02/24/2023 639490 01/26/2023 638775 N 715 1.00 715 CGAL

Service Address Total: 2380 E Orange Ave, Tallahassee, FL 32301

Premise Id #: PRM0137044 $ 117.26



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Mar-23 0
Feb-23 1
Jan-23 0
Dec-22 0
Nov-22 0

Oct-22 1
Sep-22 0
Aug-22 0
Jul-22 0

Jun-22 0
May-22 0
Apr-22 0
Mar-22 0

Service from 02/24/2023 - 03/27/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.16 0.31
Public Service Tax 1.25

Subtotal $ 13.72

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E301604 03/28/2023 10 02/24/2023 10 0 1.00 0 KWH

Service Address Total: 3136 Dickinson Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0121511 $ 13.72



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  04/24/2023 Draft
Amount

100013845 $0.00 $13.20 $ 13.20

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 04/24/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100013845 0 04042023 0000000000 0000001320 0000001320 100013845

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100013845
Billing Date: April 4, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Encourage employees to use energy wisely this spring. Turning off

lights and computers at the end of the workday is a good place to

start.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of April 4, 2023
Previous Balance 13.09
Payment Received - 03/22/2023 -13.09
Current Charges 13.20

Total Amount Due $ 13.20

Service Address: 2588 Merchants Row Blvd , PUMP, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 13.20



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Mar-23 7
Feb-23 6
Jan-23 6
Dec-22 6
Nov-22 7

Oct-22 7
Sep-22 7
Aug-22 6
Jul-22 8

Jun-22 6
May-22 6
Apr-22 7
Mar-22 7

Service from 02/24/2023 - 03/27/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Energy Charge: 7 kwh at $0.0655 0.46
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 7 kwh at $0.03519 0.25
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.87 0.33

Subtotal $ 13.20

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E305651 03/28/2023 1079 02/24/2023 1072 7 1.00 7 KWH

Service Address Total: 2588 Merchants Row Blvd, PUMP, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0121634 $ 13.20



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  04/24/2023 Draft
Amount

100013878 $0.00 $2.53 $ 2.53

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 04/24/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100013878 0 04042023 0000000000 0000000253 0000000253 100013878

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100013878
Billing Date: April 4, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Use energy wisely this spring. If you want to make energy-efficient

upgrades, see what grants, loans and rebates are currently available

from the City of Tallahassee at Talgov.com/YOU.

Pay by text, autopay and SmartBill are some of the ways the City

makes it easy to pay your bill while reducing paper waste. Learn

more about these and other account-management options at

Talgov.com/YOU.

Account Summary as of April 4, 2023
Current Charges 2.53

Total Amount Due $ 2.53

Service Address: 3564 S Blair Stone Rd, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Water - Reuse Service $ 2.53



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Water Service

Historical Consumptions

Month CGAL Month CGAL Month CGAL
Mar-23 14
Dec-22 0
Nov-22 0
Oct-22 0
Sep-22 1,958

Aug-22 65
Jul-22 46
Jun-22 64
May-22 0

Apr-22 0
Mar-22 23
Feb-22 980
Jan-22 320

Service from 01/01/2023 - 03/28/2023

Water - Reuse Service

Reuse Gallonage Rate: 14 cgal at $0.164 2.30
Public Service Tax 0.23

Subtotal $ 2.53

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

WRA20059 02/24/2023 64715 12/28/2022 64711 N 4 1.00 4 CGAL
WRA20059 02/28/2023 64715 02/24/2023 64715 0 1.00 0 CGAL
WR200000 03/29/2023 10 02/28/2023 0 10 1.00 10 CGAL

Service Address Total: 3564 S Blair Stone Rd, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0018747 $ 2.53



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  04/24/2023 Draft
Amount

100013966 $0.00 $13.13 $ 13.13

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 04/24/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100013966 0 04042023 0000000000 0000001313 0000001313 100013966

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100013966
Billing Date: April 4, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Use energy wisely this spring. If you want to make energy-efficient

upgrades, see what grants, loans and rebates are currently available

from the City of Tallahassee at Talgov.com/YOU.

Pay by text, autopay and SmartBill are some of the ways the City

makes it easy to pay your bill while reducing paper waste. Learn

more about these and other account-management options at

Talgov.com/YOU.

Account Summary as of April 4, 2023
Previous Balance 13.03
Payment Received - 03/22/2023 -13.03
Current Charges 13.13

Total Amount Due $ 13.13

Service Address: 3559 Four Oaks Blvd, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 13.13



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Mar-23 7
Feb-23 6
Jan-23 6
Dec-22 6
Nov-22 7

Oct-22 6
Sep-22 7
Aug-22 6
Jul-22 7

Jun-22 7
May-22 6
Apr-22 6
Mar-22 7

Service from 02/24/2023 - 03/27/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Energy Charge: 7 kwh at $0.0655 0.46
Church Discount: 7 kwh at -$0.01 -0.07
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 7 kwh at $0.03519 0.25
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.80 0.33

Subtotal $ 13.13

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E188850 03/28/2023 334 02/24/2023 327 7 1.00 7 KWH

Service Address Total: 3559 Four Oaks Blvd, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0105099 $ 13.13



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  04/24/2023 Draft
Amount

100013997 $0.00 $13.21 $ 13.21

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 04/24/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100013997 0 04042023 0000000000 0000001321 0000001321 100013997

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100013997
Billing Date: April 4, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Use energy wisely this spring. If you want to make energy-efficient

upgrades, see what grants, loans and rebates are currently available

from the City of Tallahassee at Talgov.com/YOU.

Pay by text, autopay and SmartBill are some of the ways the City

makes it easy to pay your bill while reducing paper waste. Learn

more about these and other account-management options at

Talgov.com/YOU.

Account Summary as of April 4, 2023
Previous Balance 13.13
Payment Received - 03/22/2023 -13.13
Current Charges 13.21

Total Amount Due $ 13.21

Service Address: 3700 Spider Lily Way, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 13.21



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Mar-23 8
Feb-23 7
Jan-23 7
Dec-22 6
Nov-22 8

Oct-22 7
Sep-22 8
Aug-22 8
Jul-22 7

Jun-22 8
May-22 7
Apr-22 7
Mar-22 8

Service from 02/24/2023 - 03/27/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Energy Charge: 8 kwh at $0.0655 0.52
Church Discount: 8 kwh at -$0.01 -0.08
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 8 kwh at $0.03519 0.28
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.88 0.33

Subtotal $ 13.21

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E305561 03/28/2023 668 02/24/2023 660 8 1.00 8 KWH

Service Address Total: 3700 Spider Lily Way, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0063638 $ 13.21



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  04/24/2023 Draft
Amount

100014028 $0.00 $13.20 $ 13.20

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 04/24/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100014028 0 04042023 0000000000 0000001320 0000001320 100014028

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100014028
Billing Date: April 4, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Encourage employees to use energy wisely this spring. Turning off

lights and computers at the end of the workday is a good place to

start.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of April 4, 2023
Previous Balance 13.20
Payment Received - 03/22/2023 -13.20
Current Charges 13.20

Total Amount Due $ 13.20

Service Address: 3700 Mossy Creek Ln , PUMP, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 13.20



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  04/24/2023 Draft
Amount

100014729 $0.00 $545.97 $ 545.97

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 04/24/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100014729 0 04042023 0000000000 0000054597 0000054597 100014729

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100014729
Billing Date: April 4, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Use energy wisely this spring. If you want to make energy-efficient

upgrades, see what grants, loans and rebates are currently available

from the City of Tallahassee at Talgov.com/YOU.

Pay by text, autopay and SmartBill are some of the ways the City

makes it easy to pay your bill while reducing paper waste. Learn

more about these and other account-management options at

Talgov.com/YOU.

Account Summary as of April 4, 2023
Previous Balance 84.24
Payment Received - 03/22/2023 -84.24
Current Charges 545.97

Total Amount Due $ 545.97

Service Address: 4141 Artemis Way, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Water Service - Irrigation $ 545.97



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Water Service

Historical Consumptions

Month CGAL Month CGAL Month CGAL
Mar-23 1,352
Feb-23 0
Jan-23 662
Dec-22 3,168
Nov-22 4,270

Oct-22 2,271
Sep-22 778
Aug-22 598
Jul-22 385

Jun-22 725
May-22 1,187
Apr-22 977
Mar-22 798

Service from 02/24/2023 - 03/27/2023

Water Service - Irrigation

Customer Charge 9.71
Water Usage - Tier 1: 292 cgal at $0.229 66.87
Water Usage - Tier 2: 1,060 cgal at $0.396 419.76
Public Service Tax 49.63

Subtotal $ 545.97

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

WBU900411 03/28/2023 45793 02/24/2023 44441 1352 1.00 1352 CGAL

Service Address Total: 4141 Artemis Way, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0034073 $ 545.97



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Mar-23 7
Feb-23 7
Jan-23 6
Dec-22 7
Nov-22 7

Oct-22 7
Sep-22 8
Aug-22 7
Jul-22 7

Jun-22 8
May-22 7
Apr-22 6
Mar-22 7

Service from 02/24/2023 - 03/27/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Energy Charge: 7 kwh at $0.0655 0.46
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 7 kwh at $0.03519 0.25
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.87 0.33

Subtotal $ 13.20

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E173378 03/28/2023 711 02/24/2023 704 7 1.00 7 KWH

Service Address Total: 3700 Mossy Creek Ln, PUMP, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0095275 $ 13.20



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  04/24/2023 Draft
Amount

100014060 $0.00 $12.47 $ 12.47

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 04/24/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100014060 0 04042023 0000000000 0000001247 0000001247 100014060

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100014060
Billing Date: April 4, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Encourage employees to use energy wisely this spring. Turning off

lights and computers at the end of the workday is a good place to

start.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of April 4, 2023
Previous Balance 12.47
Payment Received - 03/22/2023 -12.47
Current Charges 12.47

Total Amount Due $ 12.47

Service Address: 3765 Grove Park Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 12.47



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Mar-23 0
Feb-23 0
Jan-23 1
Dec-22 0
Nov-22 1

Oct-22 1
Sep-22 1
Aug-22 1
Jul-22 2

Jun-22 0
May-22 1
Apr-22 1
Mar-22 1

Service from 02/24/2023 - 03/27/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.16 0.31

Subtotal $ 12.47

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E305692 03/28/2023 261 02/24/2023 261 0 1.00 0 KWH

Service Address Total: 3765 Grove Park Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0135982 $ 12.47



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  04/24/2023 Draft
Amount

100014664 $0.00 $37.98 $ 37.98

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 04/24/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100014664 0 04042023 0000000000 0000003798 0000003798 100014664

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100014664
Billing Date: April 4, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Encourage employees to use energy wisely this spring. Turning off

lights and computers at the end of the workday is a good place to

start.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of April 4, 2023
Previous Balance 35.09
Payment Received - 03/22/2023 -35.09
Current Charges 37.98

Total Amount Due $ 37.98

Service Address: 3766 Greyfield Dr , PUMP 1, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 37.98



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Mar-23 247
Feb-23 219
Jan-23 216
Dec-22 235
Nov-22 294

Oct-22 191
Sep-22 268
Aug-22 242
Jul-22 233

Jun-22 248
May-22 228
Apr-22 222
Mar-22 939

Service from 02/24/2023 - 03/27/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Energy Charge: 247 kwh at $0.0655 16.18
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 247 kwh at $0.03519 8.69
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $37.03 0.95

Subtotal $ 37.98

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E292057 03/28/2023 61783 02/24/2023 61536 247 1.00 247 KWH

Service Address Total: 3766 Greyfield Dr, PUMP 1, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0051911 $ 37.98



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  04/24/2023 Draft
Amount

100014696 $0.00 $93.08 $ 93.08

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 04/24/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100014696 0 04042023 0000000000 0000009308 0000009308 100014696

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100014696
Billing Date: April 4, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Use energy wisely this spring. If you want to make energy-efficient

upgrades, see what grants, loans and rebates are currently available

from the City of Tallahassee at Talgov.com/YOU.

Pay by text, autopay and SmartBill are some of the ways the City

makes it easy to pay your bill while reducing paper waste. Learn

more about these and other account-management options at

Talgov.com/YOU.

Account Summary as of April 4, 2023
Previous Balance 93.08
Payment Received - 03/22/2023 -93.08
Current Charges 93.08

Total Amount Due $ 93.08

Service Address: 3145 Mulberry Park Blvd, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Commercial Area Lighting $ 93.08



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Area Lighting Service from 02/28/2023 - 03/27/2023

Commercial Area Lighting

9: 100 Watt HPS Dec Light Fixture(s) 76.50
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 405 kwh at $0.03519 14.25
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $90.75 2.33

Subtotal $ 93.08

Service Address Total: 3145 Mulberry Park Blvd, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0006021 $ 93.08



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  04/24/2023 Draft
Amount

100014758 $0.00 $12.47 $ 12.47

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 04/24/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100014758 0 04042023 0000000000 0000001247 0000001247 100014758

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100014758
Billing Date: April 4, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Encourage employees to use energy wisely this spring. Turning off

lights and computers at the end of the workday is a good place to

start.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of April 4, 2023
Previous Balance 12.58
Payment Received - 03/22/2023 -12.58
Current Charges 12.47

Total Amount Due $ 12.47

Service Address: 4140 Artemis Way, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 12.47



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Mar-23 0
Feb-23 1
Jan-23 0
Dec-22 0
Nov-22 0

Oct-22 0
Sep-22 0
Aug-22 1
Jul-22 0

Jun-22 0
May-22 1
Apr-22 0
Mar-22 0

Service from 02/24/2023 - 03/27/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.16 0.31

Subtotal $ 12.47

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E31450671 03/28/2023 6 02/24/2023 6 0 1.00 0 KWH

Service Address Total: 4140 Artemis Way, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0028532 $ 12.47



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  04/24/2023 Draft
Amount

100014789 $0.00 $12.88 $ 12.88

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 04/24/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100014789 0 04042023 0000000000 0000001288 0000001288 100014789

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100014789
Billing Date: April 4, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Encourage employees to use energy wisely this spring. Turning off

lights and computers at the end of the workday is a good place to

start.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of April 4, 2023
Previous Balance 12.88
Payment Received - 03/22/2023 -12.88
Current Charges 12.88

Total Amount Due $ 12.88

Service Address: 4580 Grove Park Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 12.88



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Mar-23 4
Feb-23 4
Jan-23 4
Dec-22 3
Nov-22 4

Oct-22 4
Sep-22 4
Aug-22 4
Jul-22 4

Jun-22 4
May-22 3
Apr-22 4
Mar-22 4

Service from 02/24/2023 - 03/27/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Energy Charge: 4 kwh at $0.0655 0.26
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 4 kwh at $0.03519 0.14
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.56 0.32

Subtotal $ 12.88

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E305750 03/28/2023 947 02/24/2023 943 4 1.00 4 KWH

Service Address Total: 4580 Grove Park Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0087001 $ 12.88



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  04/24/2023 Draft
Amount

100014821 $0.00 $18.05 $ 18.05

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 04/24/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100014821 0 04042023 0000000000 0000001805 0000001805 100014821

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100014821
Billing Date: April 4, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Encourage employees to use energy wisely this spring. Turning off

lights and computers at the end of the workday is a good place to

start.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of April 4, 2023
Previous Balance 17.95
Payment Received - 03/22/2023 -17.95
Current Charges 18.05

Total Amount Due $ 18.05

Service Address: 1900 Merchants Row ENTRANCE, Tallahassee, FL 32311-7807 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 18.05



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  04/24/2023 Draft
Amount

100015639 $0.00 $12.66 $ 12.66

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 04/24/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100015639 0 04042023 0000000000 0000001266 0000001266 100015639

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100015639
Billing Date: April 4, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Use energy wisely this spring. If you want to make energy-efficient

upgrades, see what grants, loans and rebates are currently available

from the City of Tallahassee at Talgov.com/YOU.

Pay by text, autopay and SmartBill are some of the ways the City

makes it easy to pay your bill while reducing paper waste. Learn

more about these and other account-management options at

Talgov.com/YOU.

Account Summary as of April 4, 2023
Previous Balance 12.66
Payment Received - 03/22/2023 -12.66
Current Charges 12.66

Total Amount Due $ 12.66

Service Address: 2471 E Orange Ave, Tallahassee, FL 32303 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 12.66



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Mar-23 2
Feb-23 2
Jan-23 1
Dec-22 1
Nov-22 3

Oct-22 3
Sep-22 3
Aug-22 1
Jul-22 2

Jun-22 4
May-22 2
Apr-22 3
Mar-22 3

Service from 02/24/2023 - 03/27/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Energy Charge: 2 kwh at $0.0655 0.13
Church Discount: 2 kwh at -$0.01 -0.02
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 2 kwh at $0.03519 0.07
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.34 0.32

Subtotal $ 12.66

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E183583 03/28/2023 147 02/24/2023 145 2 1.00 2 KWH

Service Address Total: 2471 E Orange Ave, Tallahassee, FL 32303

Premise Id #: PRM0016862 $ 12.66



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Mar-23 54
Feb-23 53
Jan-23 57
Dec-22 55
Nov-22 61

Oct-22 50
Sep-22 52
Aug-22 45
Jul-22 40

Jun-22 44
May-22 44
Apr-22 45
Mar-22 54

Service from 02/24/2023 - 03/27/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Energy Charge: 54 kwh at $0.0655 3.54
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 54 kwh at $0.03519 1.90
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $17.60 0.45

Subtotal $ 18.05

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E171007 03/28/2023 10455 02/24/2023 10401 54 1.00 54 KWH

Service Address Total: 1900 Merchants Row ENTRANCE, Tallahassee, FL 32311-7807

Premise Id #: PRM0135581 $ 18.05



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  04/24/2023 Draft
Amount

100015608 $0.00 $12.47 $ 12.47

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 04/24/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100015608 0 04042023 0000000000 0000001247 0000001247 100015608

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100015608
Billing Date: April 4, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Use energy wisely this spring. If you want to make energy-efficient

upgrades, see what grants, loans and rebates are currently available

from the City of Tallahassee at Talgov.com/YOU.

Pay by text, autopay and SmartBill are some of the ways the City

makes it easy to pay your bill while reducing paper waste. Learn

more about these and other account-management options at

Talgov.com/YOU.

Account Summary as of April 4, 2023
Previous Balance 12.47
Payment Received - 03/22/2023 -12.47
Current Charges 12.47

Total Amount Due $ 12.47

Service Address: 3751 Biltmore Ave, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 12.47



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Mar-23 0
Feb-23 0
Jan-23 1
Dec-22 0
Nov-22 1

Oct-22 0
Sep-22 3
Aug-22 1
Jul-22 4

Jun-22 4
May-22 3
Apr-22 4
Mar-22 5

Service from 02/24/2023 - 03/27/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Church Discount: 0 kwh at -$0.01 0.00
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.16 0.31

Subtotal $ 12.47

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E305636 03/28/2023 480 02/24/2023 480 0 1.00 0 KWH

Service Address Total: 3751 Biltmore Ave, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0083081 $ 12.47



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  04/24/2023 Draft
Amount

100015670 $0.00 $12.47 $ 12.47

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 04/24/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100015670 0 04042023 0000000000 0000001247 0000001247 100015670

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100015670
Billing Date: April 4, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Use energy wisely this spring. If you want to make energy-efficient

upgrades, see what grants, loans and rebates are currently available

from the City of Tallahassee at Talgov.com/YOU.

Pay by text, autopay and SmartBill are some of the ways the City

makes it easy to pay your bill while reducing paper waste. Learn

more about these and other account-management options at

Talgov.com/YOU.

Account Summary as of April 4, 2023
Previous Balance 12.47
Payment Received - 03/22/2023 -12.47
Current Charges 12.47

Total Amount Due $ 12.47

Service Address: 4583 Grove Park Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 12.47



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Mar-23 0
Feb-23 0
Jan-23 0
Dec-22 0
Nov-22 0

Oct-22 0
Sep-22 0
Aug-22 0
Jul-22 0

Jun-22 0
May-22 0
Apr-22 0
Mar-22 0

Service from 02/24/2023 - 03/27/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Church Discount: 0 kwh at -$0.01 0.00
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.16 0.31

Subtotal $ 12.47

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E304196 03/28/2023 1 02/24/2023 1 0 1.00 0 KWH

Service Address Total: 4583 Grove Park Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0103898 $ 12.47



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  04/24/2023 Draft
Amount

100015703 $0.00 $45.78 $ 45.78

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 04/24/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100015703 0 04042023 0000000000 0000004578 0000004578 100015703

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100015703
Billing Date: April 4, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Encourage employees to use energy wisely this spring. Turning off

lights and computers at the end of the workday is a good place to

start.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of April 4, 2023
Previous Balance 45.78
Payment Received - 03/22/2023 -45.78
Current Charges 45.78

Total Amount Due $ 45.78

Service Address: 3766 Greyfield Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 45.78



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Mar-23 0
Feb-23 0
Jan-23 0
Dec-22 0
Nov-22 0

Oct-22 0
Sep-22 0
Aug-22 0
Jul-22 0

Jun-22 0
May-22 0
Apr-22 0
Mar-22 0

Service from 02/24/2023 - 03/27/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 44.64
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $44.64 1.14

Subtotal $ 45.78

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E298743 03/28/2023 33158 02/24/2023 33158 0 1.00 0 KWH

Service Address Total: 3766 Greyfield Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0018469 $ 45.78



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  04/24/2023 Draft
Amount

100015738 $0.00 $244.91 $ 244.91

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 04/24/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100015738 0 04042023 0000000000 0000024491 0000024491 100015738

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100015738
Billing Date: April 4, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Encourage employees to use energy wisely this spring. Turning off

lights and computers at the end of the workday is a good place to

start.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of April 4, 2023
Previous Balance 244.91
Payment Received - 03/22/2023 -244.91
Current Charges 244.91

Total Amount Due $ 244.91

Service Address: 3701 Mossy Creek Ln , UNIT 1, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Elec General Svc Demand  $ 244.91



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  04/24/2023 Draft
Amount

100016392 $0.00 $13.20 $ 13.20

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 04/24/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100016392 0 04042023 0000000000 0000001320 0000001320 100016392

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100016392
Billing Date: April 4, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Encourage employees to use energy wisely this spring. Turning off

lights and computers at the end of the workday is a good place to

start.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of April 4, 2023
Previous Balance 13.09
Payment Received - 03/22/2023 -13.09
Current Charges 13.20

Total Amount Due $ 13.20

Service Address: 2150 Merchants Row Blvd , Pump, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 13.20



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Mar-23 7
Feb-23 6
Jan-23 6
Dec-22 6
Nov-22 8

Oct-22 7
Sep-22 7
Aug-22 7
Jul-22 7

Jun-22 7
May-22 7
Apr-22 6
Mar-22 7

Service from 02/24/2023 - 03/27/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Energy Charge: 7 kwh at $0.0655 0.46
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 7 kwh at $0.03519 0.25
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.87 0.33

Subtotal $ 13.20

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E232946 03/28/2023 1161 02/24/2023 1154 7 1.00 7 KWH

Service Address Total: 2150 Merchants Row Blvd, Pump, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0127630 $ 13.20



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Mar-23 0
Feb-23 0
Jan-23 0
Dec-22 0
Nov-22 0

Oct-22 0
Sep-22 0
Aug-22 0
Jul-22 0

Jun-22 0
May-22 0
Apr-22 0
Mar-22 0

Service from 02/24/2023 - 03/27/2023

Elec General Svc Demand

Customer Charge 83.79
Demand Charge: 10.00 kw at $15.50 155.00
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $238.79 6.12

Subtotal $ 244.91

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E305419 03/28/2023 61086 02/24/2023 61086 0 1.00 0 KWH

E305419 03/28/2023 0 02/24/2023 0 0 1.00 0 KW

Service Address Total: 3701 Mossy Creek Ln, UNIT 1, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0118260 $ 244.91



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  04/24/2023 Draft
Amount

100016426 $0.00 $1,124.97 $ 1,124.97

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 04/24/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100016426 0 04042023 0000000000 0000112497 0000112497 100016426

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100016426
Billing Date: April 4, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Encourage employees to use energy wisely this spring. Turning off

lights and computers at the end of the workday is a good place to

start.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of April 4, 2023
Previous Balance 63.27
Payment Received - 03/23/2023 -63.27
Current Charges 1,124.97

Total Amount Due $ 1,124.97

Service Address: 3603 Capital Cir SE, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 13.71

Water - Reuse Service $ 1,111.26



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Mar-23 12
Feb-23 9
Jan-23 5
Dec-22 11
Nov-22 7

Oct-22 1
Sep-22 5
Aug-22 9
Jul-22 8

Jun-22 4
May-22 0
Apr-22 0
Mar-22 2

Service from 02/24/2023 - 03/27/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Energy Charge: 12 kwh at $0.0655 0.79
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 12 kwh at $0.03519 0.42
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $13.37 0.34

Subtotal $ 13.71

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E31236307 03/28/2023 173 02/24/2023 161 12 1.00 12 KWH

Water Service

Historical Consumptions

Month CGAL Month CGAL Month CGAL
Mar-23 6,776
Feb-23 304
Jan-23 1,867
Dec-22 660
Nov-22 8,162

Oct-22 12,206
Sep-22 3,396
Aug-22 137
Jul-22 4,785

Jun-22 3,585
May-22 0
Apr-22 0
Mar-22 6,643

Service from 02/24/2023 - 03/27/2023

Water - Reuse Service

Reuse Gallonage Rate: 6,776 cgal at $0.164 1,111.26

Subtotal $ 1,111.26

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

WRA05224 03/28/2023 594077 02/24/2023 587301 6776 1.00 6776 CGAL

Service Address Total: 3603 Capital Cir SE, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0060475 $ 1,124.97



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  04/24/2023 Draft
Amount

100017333 $0.00 $13.09 $ 13.09

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 04/24/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100017333 0 04042023 0000000000 0000001309 0000001309 100017333

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100017333
Billing Date: April 4, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Encourage employees to use energy wisely this spring. Turning off

lights and computers at the end of the workday is a good place to

start.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of April 4, 2023
Previous Balance 12.99
Payment Received - 03/22/2023 -12.99
Current Charges 13.09

Total Amount Due $ 13.09

Service Address: 3000 School House Rd, Tallahassee, FL 32311-7855 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 13.09



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Mar-23 6
Feb-23 5
Jan-23 2
Dec-22 0
Nov-22 0

Oct-22 1
Sep-22 6
Aug-22 6
Jul-22 5

Jun-22 6
May-22 5
Apr-22 6
Mar-22 6

Service from 02/24/2023 - 03/27/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Energy Charge: 6 kwh at $0.0655 0.39
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 6 kwh at $0.03519 0.21
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.76 0.33

Subtotal $ 13.09

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E305751 03/28/2023 1040 02/24/2023 1034 6 1.00 6 KWH

Service Address Total: 3000 School House Rd, Tallahassee, FL 32311-7855

Premise Id #: PRM0039789 $ 13.09



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  04/24/2023 Draft
Amount

100017365 $0.00 $12.47 $ 12.47

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 04/24/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100017365 0 04042023 0000000000 0000001247 0000001247 100017365

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100017365
Billing Date: April 4, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Use energy wisely this spring. If you want to make energy-efficient

upgrades, see what grants, loans and rebates are currently available

from the City of Tallahassee at Talgov.com/YOU.

Pay by text, autopay and SmartBill are some of the ways the City

makes it easy to pay your bill while reducing paper waste. Learn

more about these and other account-management options at

Talgov.com/YOU.

Account Summary as of April 4, 2023
Previous Balance 12.47
Payment Received - 03/22/2023 -12.47
Current Charges 12.47

Total Amount Due $ 12.47

Service Address: 3252 Updike Ave, Tallahassee, FL 32301 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 12.47



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Mar-23 0
Feb-23 0
Jan-23 0
Dec-22 0
Nov-22 0

Oct-22 0
Sep-22 0
Aug-22 0
Jul-22 0

Jun-22 0
May-22 0
Apr-22 0
Mar-22 1

Service from 02/24/2023 - 03/27/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Church Discount: 0 kwh at -$0.01 0.00
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.16 0.31

Subtotal $ 12.47

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E277362 03/28/2023 13 02/24/2023 13 0 1.00 0 KWH

Service Address Total: 3252 Updike Ave, Tallahassee, FL 32301

Premise Id #: PRM0043552 $ 12.47



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  04/24/2023 Draft
Amount

100092258 $0.00 $38.71 $ 38.71

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 04/24/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100092258 0 04042023 0000000000 0000003871 0000003871 100092258

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100092258
Billing Date: April 4, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Use energy wisely this spring. If you want to make energy-efficient

upgrades, see what grants, loans and rebates are currently available

from the City of Tallahassee at Talgov.com/YOU.

Pay by text, autopay and SmartBill are some of the ways the City

makes it easy to pay your bill while reducing paper waste. Learn

more about these and other account-management options at

Talgov.com/YOU.

Account Summary as of April 4, 2023
Previous Balance 38.71
Payment Received - 03/22/2023 -38.71
Current Charges 38.71

Total Amount Due $ 38.71

Service Address: 3029 Dickinson Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32317 (CITY)

Commercial Area Lighting $ 38.71



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Area Lighting Service from 02/28/2023 - 03/27/2023

Commercial Area Lighting

6: 100 Watt HPS Std Light Fixture(s) 28.20
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 271 kwh at $0.03519 9.54
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $37.74 0.97

Subtotal $ 38.71

Service Address Total: 3029 Dickinson Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32317

Premise Id #: PRM0147983 $ 38.71



Detach this portion and return with your payment.

Account
Number

Past Due 
Pay Now

Current Charges
Due 04/24/2023

Total Amount
Due

100197401 $25.13 $25.50 $ 50.63

Immediate Payment of $25.13 is Required to Avoid Interruption of Service

ATTN C/O GMS LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100197401 0 04242023 0000002513 0000002550 0000005063 100197401

Consolidated Bill Page 1 of 4

Visit: talgov.com Call: 850-891-4968 Account Name: Capital Region CDD

Billing Date: April 4, 2023
Message Center Total number of sub-accounts: 2

Amount Due: $50.63

Please Pay By: April 24, 2023

Master Account Number: 100197401

The City of Tallahassee now offers you even more ways to manage your

account. If you manage multiple accounts, why not give Consolidated

Billing a try! A consolidated bill groups bills for several accounts into

one bill. Instead of sending separate bills to all the accounts, a

consolidated bill gives you a summary view of your accounts, a detailed

breakdown of each account, and affords you the ability to make one

payment to cover those accounts.

Account Summary as of April 4, 2023
Previous Balance 25.13
Current Charges 25.50
Total Amount Due $ 50.63

Location Summary

Account # Address
Previous
Amount

Payment
Amount

Current
Charges Adjustments Total Charges

100198629 2301 E Orange Ave Irr $12.66 $0.00 $13.03 $0.00 $25.69

100207738 3591 Strolling Way $12.47 $0.00 $12.47 $0.00 $24.94

100197401 (Master Account) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$25.13 $0.00 $25.50 $0.00 $50.63



Page 2 of 4

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. to

5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:   The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your utility

service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations at
850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to Utility
Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 4

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100198629
Billing Date: April 4, 2023

Account Summary as of April 4, 2023
Previous Balance 12.66
Current Charges 13.03

Total Amount Due $ 25.69

Service Address: 2301 E Orange Ave Irr, Tallahassee, FL 32311  (CITY)

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Mar-23 6
Feb-23 2
Jan-23 12
Dec-22 11
Nov-22 13

Oct-22 11
Sep-22 13
Aug-22 11
Jul-22 12

Jun-22 12
May-22 11
Apr-22 11
Mar-22 13

Service from 02/24/2023 - 03/27/2023
Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Energy Charge: 6 kwh at $0.0655 0.39
Church Discount: 6 kwh at -$0.01 -0.06
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 6 kwh at $0.03519 0.21
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.70 0.33

Subtotal $ 13.03

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E163909 03/28/2023 1507 02/24/2023 1501 6 1.00 6 KWH

Service Address Total: 2301 E Orange Ave Irr Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: PRM0003215 $ 13.03



Page 4 of 4

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100207738
Billing Date: April 4, 2023

Account Summary as of April 4, 2023
Previous Balance 12.47
Current Charges 12.47

Total Amount Due $ 24.94

Service Address: 3591 Strolling Way, Tallahassee, FL 32311  (CITY)

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Mar-23 0
Feb-23 0
Jan-23 0
Dec-22 0
Nov-22 0

Oct-22 0
Sep-22 0
Aug-22 0
Jul-22 0

Jun-22 0
May-22 0
Apr-22 0
Mar-22 0

Service from 02/24/2023 - 03/27/2023
Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Church Discount: 0 kwh at -$0.01 0.00
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.16 0.31

Subtotal $ 12.47

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E166061 03/28/2023 0 02/24/2023 0 0 1.00 0 KWH

Service Address Total: 3591 Strolling Way  Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: PRM0128070 $ 12.47



Detach this portion and return with your payment.

Account
Number

Past Due 
Pay Now

Current Charges
Due 04/24/2023

Total Amount
Due

100198026 $50.83 $50.40 $ 101.23

Immediate Payment of $50.83 is Required to Avoid Interruption of Service

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100198026 0 04242023 0000005083 0000005040 0000010123 100198026

Consolidated Bill Page 1 of 6

Visit: talgov.com Call: 850-891-4968 Account Name: Capital Region CDD

Billing Date: April 4, 2023
Message Center Total number of sub-accounts: 4

Amount Due: $101.23

Please Pay By: April 24, 2023

Master Account Number: 100198026

The City of Tallahassee now offers you even more ways to manage your

account. If you manage multiple accounts, why not give Consolidated

Billing a try! A consolidated bill groups bills for several accounts into

one bill. Instead of sending separate bills to all the accounts, a

consolidated bill gives you a summary view of your accounts, a detailed

breakdown of each account, and affords you the ability to make one

payment to cover those accounts.

Account Summary as of April 4, 2023
Previous Balance 50.83
Current Charges 50.40
Total Amount Due $ 101.23

Location Summary

Account # Address
Previous
Amount

Payment
Amount

Current
Charges Adjustments Total Charges

100201943 3232 Riverton Trl $12.58 $0.00 $12.58 $0.00 $25.16

100205698 4295 Avon Park Cir $12.47 $0.00 $12.47 $0.00 $24.94

100210950 3611 Biltmore Ave $12.79 $0.00 $12.47 $0.00 $25.26

100212948 3735 Esplanade Way $12.99 $0.00 $12.88 $0.00 $25.87

100198026 (Master Account) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$50.83 $0.00 $50.40 $0.00 $101.23



Page 2 of 6

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. to

5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:   The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your utility

service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations at
850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to Utility
Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 6

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100201943
Billing Date: April 4, 2023

Account Summary as of April 4, 2023
Previous Balance 12.58
Current Charges 12.58

Total Amount Due $ 25.16

Service Address: 3232 Riverton Trl, Tallahassee, FL 32311  (CITY)

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Mar-23 1
Feb-23 1
Jan-23 2
Dec-22 1
Nov-22 2

Oct-22 1
Sep-22 1
Aug-22 5
Jul-22 5

Jun-22 5
May-22 5
Apr-22 5
Mar-22 5

Service from 02/24/2023 - 03/27/2023
Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Energy Charge: 1 kwh at $0.0655 0.07
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 1 kwh at $0.03519 0.04
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.27 0.31

Subtotal $ 12.58

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E305764 03/28/2023 332 02/24/2023 331 1 1.00 1 KWH

Service Address Total: 3232 Riverton Trl  Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: PRM0034645 $ 12.58



Page 4 of 6

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100205698
Billing Date: April 4, 2023

Account Summary as of April 4, 2023
Previous Balance 12.47
Current Charges 12.47

Total Amount Due $ 24.94

Service Address: 4295 Avon Park Cir, Tallahassee, FL 32311  (CITY)

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Mar-23 0
Feb-23 0
Jan-23 0
Dec-22 0
Nov-22 0

Oct-22 0
Sep-22 0
Aug-22 0
Jul-22 0

Jun-22 0
Jun-22 6
May-22 6
Apr-22 7

Service from 02/24/2023 - 03/27/2023
Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.16 0.31

Subtotal $ 12.47

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E31236382 03/28/2023 0 02/24/2023 0 0 1.00 0 KWH

Service Address Total: 4295 Avon Park Cir  Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: PRM0049005 $ 12.47



Page 5 of 6

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100210950
Billing Date: April 4, 2023

Account Summary as of April 4, 2023
Previous Balance 12.79
Current Charges 12.47

Total Amount Due $ 25.26

Service Address: 3611 Biltmore Ave, Tallahassee, FL 32311  (CITY)

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Mar-23 0
Feb-23 3
Jan-23 2
Dec-22 2
Nov-22 2

Oct-22 1
Sep-22 0
Aug-22 1
Jul-22 2

Jun-22 1
May-22 2
Apr-22 2
Mar-22 2

Service from 02/24/2023 - 03/27/2023
Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.16 0.31

Subtotal $ 12.47

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E286502 03/28/2023 81 02/24/2023 81 0 1.00 0 KWH

Service Address Total: 3611 Biltmore Ave  Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: PRM0072019 $ 12.47



Page 6 of 6

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100212948
Billing Date: April 4, 2023

Account Summary as of April 4, 2023
Previous Balance 12.99
Current Charges 12.88

Total Amount Due $ 25.87

Service Address: 3735 Esplanade Way, Tallahassee, FL 32311  (CITY)

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Mar-23 4
Feb-23 5
Jan-23 3
Dec-22 4
Nov-22 5

Oct-22 4
Sep-22 5
Aug-22 4
Jul-22 5

Jun-22 4
May-22 4
Apr-22 4
Mar-22 5

Service from 02/24/2023 - 03/27/2023
Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Energy Charge: 4 kwh at $0.0655 0.26
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 4 kwh at $0.03519 0.14
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.56 0.32

Subtotal $ 12.88

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E305752 03/28/2023 586 02/24/2023 582 4 1.00 4 KWH

Service Address Total: 3735 Esplanade Way  Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: PRM0134617 $ 12.88



Detach this portion and return with your payment.

Account
Number

Past Due 
Pay Now

Current Charges
Due 04/24/2023

Total Amount
Due

100198297 $1,003.39 $1,003.39 $ 2,006.78

Immediate Payment of $1,003.39 is Required to Avoid Interruption of Service

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100198297 0 04242023 0000100339 0000100339 0000200678 100198297

Consolidated Bill Page 1 of 12

Visit: talgov.com Call: 850-891-4968 Account Name: Capital Region CDD

Billing Date: April 4, 2023
Message Center Total number of sub-accounts: 10

Amount Due: $2,006.78

Please Pay By: April 24, 2023

Master Account Number: 100198297

The City of Tallahassee now offers you even more ways to manage your

account. If you manage multiple accounts, why not give Consolidated

Billing a try! A consolidated bill groups bills for several accounts into

one bill. Instead of sending separate bills to all the accounts, a

consolidated bill gives you a summary view of your accounts, a detailed

breakdown of each account, and affords you the ability to make one

payment to cover those accounts.

Account Summary as of April 4, 2023
Previous Balance 1,003.39
Current Charges 1,003.39
Total Amount Due $ 2,006.78

Location Summary

Account # Address
Previous
Amount

Payment
Amount

Current
Charges Adjustments Total Charges

100210193 4046 Colleton Ct Unit 15 $51.71 $0.00 $51.71 $0.00 $103.42

100213814 3070 Bent Grass Ln Unit 30 $72.39 $0.00 $72.39 $0.00 $144.78

100202870 2450 Rain Lily Way Unit 29 $72.39 $0.00 $72.39 $0.00 $144.78

100204566 4072 Ivy Green Trl Unit 7 $72.39 $0.00 $72.39 $0.00 $144.78

100206207 3749 Biltmore Ave Unit 2 $186.23 $0.00 $186.23 $0.00 $372.46

100205224 4216 Summertree Dr Unit 23 $144.86 $0.00 $144.86 $0.00 $289.72

100208571 4297 Avon Park Cir Unit 14 $103.46 $0.00 $103.46 $0.00 $206.92

100209402 3900 Overlook Dr Unit 10 $175.86 $0.00 $175.86 $0.00 $351.72

100208804 3616 Longfellow Rd Unit 25 $72.39 $0.00 $72.39 $0.00 $144.78

100212804 4038 Shady View Ln Unit 17 $51.71 $0.00 $51.71 $0.00 $103.42

100198297 (Master Account) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$1,003.39 $0.00 $1,003.39 $0.00 $2,006.78



Page 2 of 12

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. to

5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:   The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your utility

service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations at
850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to Utility
Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 12

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100210193
Billing Date: April 4, 2023

Account Summary as of April 4, 2023
Previous Balance 51.71
Current Charges 51.71

Total Amount Due $ 103.42

Service Address: 4046 Colleton Ct Unit 15, Tallahassee, FL 32317  (CITY)

Area Lighting Service from 02/28/2023 - 03/27/2023
Commercial Area Lighting

5: 100 Watt HPS Dec Light Fixture(s) 42.50
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 225 kwh at $0.03519 7.92
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $50.42 1.29

Subtotal $ 51.71

Service Address Total: 4046 Colleton Ct Unit 15 Tallahassee, FL 32317
Premise Id #: PRM0031038 $ 51.71



Page 4 of 12

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100213814
Billing Date: April 4, 2023

Account Summary as of April 4, 2023
Previous Balance 72.39
Current Charges 72.39

Total Amount Due $ 144.78

Service Address: 3070 Bent Grass Ln Unit 30, Tallahassee, FL 32317  (CITY)

Area Lighting Service from 02/28/2023 - 03/27/2023
Commercial Area Lighting

7: 100 Watt HPS Dec Light Fixture(s) 59.50
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 315 kwh at $0.03519 11.08
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $70.58 1.81

Subtotal $ 72.39

Service Address Total: 3070 Bent Grass Ln Unit 30 Tallahassee, FL 32317

Premise Id #: PRM0028302 $ 72.39



Page 5 of 12

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100202870
Billing Date: April 4, 2023

Account Summary as of April 4, 2023
Previous Balance 72.39
Current Charges 72.39

Total Amount Due $ 144.78

Service Address: 2450 Rain Lily Way Unit 29, Tallahassee, FL 32317  (CITY)

Area Lighting Service from 02/28/2023 - 03/27/2023
Commercial Area Lighting

7: 100 Watt HPS Dec Light Fixture(s) 59.50
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 315 kwh at $0.03519 11.08
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $70.58 1.81

Subtotal $ 72.39

Service Address Total: 2450 Rain Lily Way Unit 29 Tallahassee, FL 32317

Premise Id #: PRM0057932 $ 72.39



Page 6 of 12

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100204566
Billing Date: April 4, 2023

Account Summary as of April 4, 2023
Previous Balance 72.39
Current Charges 72.39

Total Amount Due $ 144.78

Service Address: 4072 Ivy Green Trl Unit 7, Tallahassee, FL 32317  (CITY)

Area Lighting Service from 02/28/2023 - 03/27/2023
Commercial Area Lighting

7: 100 Watt HPS Dec Light Fixture(s) 59.50
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 315 kwh at $0.03519 11.08
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $70.58 1.81

Subtotal $ 72.39

Service Address Total: 4072 Ivy Green Trl Unit 7 Tallahassee, FL 32317

Premise Id #: PRM0083585 $ 72.39



Page 7 of 12

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100206207
Billing Date: April 4, 2023

Account Summary as of April 4, 2023
Previous Balance 186.23
Current Charges 186.23

Total Amount Due $ 372.46

Service Address: 3749 Biltmore Ave Unit 2, Tallahassee, FL 32317  (CITY)

Area Lighting Service from 02/28/2023 - 03/27/2023
Commercial Area Lighting

18: 100 Watt HPS Dec Light Fixture(s) 153.00
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 812 kwh at $0.03519 28.57
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $181.57 4.66

Subtotal $ 186.23

Service Address Total: 3749 Biltmore Ave Unit 2 Tallahassee, FL 32317

Premise Id #: PRM0049496 $ 186.23



Page 8 of 12

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100205224
Billing Date: April 4, 2023

Account Summary as of April 4, 2023
Previous Balance 144.86
Current Charges 144.86

Total Amount Due $ 289.72

Service Address: 4216 Summertree Dr Unit 23, Tallahassee, FL 32317  (CITY)

Area Lighting Service from 02/28/2023 - 03/27/2023
Commercial Area Lighting

14: 100 Watt HPS Dec Light Fixture(s) 119.00
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 632 kwh at $0.03519 22.24
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $141.24 3.62

Subtotal $ 144.86

Service Address Total: 4216 Summertree Dr Unit 23 Tallahassee, FL 32317

Premise Id #: PRM0076405 $ 144.86



Page 9 of 12

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100208571
Billing Date: April 4, 2023

Account Summary as of April 4, 2023
Previous Balance 103.46
Current Charges 103.46

Total Amount Due $ 206.92

Service Address: 4297 Avon Park Cir Unit 14, Tallahassee, FL 32317  (CITY)

Area Lighting Service from 02/28/2023 - 03/27/2023
Commercial Area Lighting

10: 100 Watt HPS Dec Light Fixture(s) 85.00
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 451 kwh at $0.03519 15.87
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $100.87 2.59

Subtotal $ 103.46

Service Address Total: 4297 Avon Park Cir Unit 14 Tallahassee, FL 32317
Premise Id #: PRM0082899 $ 103.46



Page 10 of 12

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100209402
Billing Date: April 4, 2023

Account Summary as of April 4, 2023
Previous Balance 175.86
Current Charges 175.86

Total Amount Due $ 351.72

Service Address: 3900 Overlook Dr Unit 10, Tallahassee, FL 32317  (CITY)

Area Lighting Service from 02/28/2023 - 03/27/2023
Commercial Area Lighting

17: 100 Watt HPS Dec Light Fixture(s) 144.50
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 766 kwh at $0.03519 26.96
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $171.46 4.40

Subtotal $ 175.86

Service Address Total: 3900 Overlook Dr Unit 10 Tallahassee, FL 32317

Premise Id #: PRM0122174 $ 175.86



Page 11 of 12

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100208804
Billing Date: April 4, 2023

Account Summary as of April 4, 2023
Previous Balance 72.39
Current Charges 72.39

Total Amount Due $ 144.78

Service Address: 3616 Longfellow Rd Unit 25, Tallahassee, FL 32317  (CITY)

Area Lighting Service from 02/28/2023 - 03/27/2023
Commercial Area Lighting

7: 100 Watt HPS Dec Light Fixture(s) 59.50
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 315 kwh at $0.03519 11.08
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $70.58 1.81

Subtotal $ 72.39

Service Address Total: 3616 Longfellow Rd Unit 25 Tallahassee, FL 32317
Premise Id #: PRM0122901 $ 72.39



Page 12 of 12

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100212804
Billing Date: April 4, 2023

Account Summary as of April 4, 2023
Previous Balance 51.71
Current Charges 51.71

Total Amount Due $ 103.42

Service Address: 4038 Shady View Ln Unit 17, Tallahassee, FL 32317  (CITY)

Area Lighting Service from 02/28/2023 - 03/27/2023
Commercial Area Lighting

5: 100 Watt HPS Dec Light Fixture(s) 42.50
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 225 kwh at $0.03519 7.92
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $50.42 1.29

Subtotal $ 51.71

Service Address Total: 4038 Shady View Ln Unit 17 Tallahassee, FL 32317
Premise Id #: PRM0129751 $ 51.71



Grau and Associates
951 W. Yamato Road, Suite 280

Boca Raton, FL 33431-
www.graucpa.com

Phone: 561-994-9299 Fax: 561-994-5823

CapitalRegion CommunityDevelopmentDistrict
5385 N Nob Hill Road
Sunrise,FL 33351

InvoiceNo. 23995
Date 04/26/2023

SERVICE AMOUNT

Project:Arbitrage - Series 2018 FYE 2/28/23
ArbitrageServices

$ 600.00

Subtotal: 600.00

Total 600.00

CurrentAmount Due $_ 600.0Q

0 - 30 31- 60 61 - 90 91 -120 Over120 Balance
600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 600.00

Paymentdue upon receipt.



rAXF 7HFC4PAYARI F "_; PLEASEFILL OUTBELOW IF PAYINGBYCREDIT CARD

.ar/,,¢¶t,,.?Ft,),.,,!,|/.. j= El
lard nlr.¢llr exp. cai [-Post OfficeBox 20122

Tampa,FL 33622-0122 sigmture m,k1unt paid

(850) 329-2389

I

ACCOl -" ·LNREX DATE EIA-A-CZ
I

"°""" 708277 4/27/2023 $434.00[I F
. / / '/ '/ / / / / /

CAPITAL REGIONAL COD
ROBERTBERLIN
3196 MerchantsRow The Lake Doctors
SUITE 130 Post Office Box 20122
Tallahassee,FL 32311 Tampa,FL 33622-0122

00000000018515001000D00008951800000004340057 Please Return this portionwith your payment

Invoice Due Date 5/7/2023 Invoice 1770094 PO #

InvoiceDate Description Quantity Amount Tax Total

3770 CunardDr Tallahassee,FL 32311

4/27/2023 WaterChem- Monthly $434.00 $0.00 $434.00

'1-6 "s€' c"
)

please contact jim Hawkinswith any questions thankyou " mj~g C ,2
,

q7lc8/bc'z,3 ""

r
L^<je: L/e=:_>¢3

Ul
MaAC- 7R-MLT.mK6-)"i"

Please provideremittanceinformationwhen submittingpayments, Credits $0.00

otherwisepaymentswill be appliedto the oldestoutstandinginvoices. 1 /i,z
,; l"' Adjustment $0.00

AMOUNTDUE

Total Account Balancr including this invcjice· M)qo.c)c) IhisjnyQiQumlk $434.00

E-mail payments@lakedoctors.comto submit payment by ACH

Customer#: 708277 CorporateAddress
Portal Registration #: C96B1461 4651 SalisburyRd, Suite 155

Jacksonville, FL 32256

CustomerPortal Link: www.iakedoctors,com/contact-us/make-a-payment/
Set Up CustomerPortal to pay invoicesonline,set up recurringpayments,view paymenthistory,and edit contact information



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



Approved Proposed Budget
Fiscal Year 2024

Capital Region 
Community Development District

May 11, 2023

 



General Fund
Budget Page 1 - 2
Per Unit Assessment - Schedule Page 3
Narrative Page 4 - 7

Capital Reserve Fund
Budget Page 8

Debt Service Fund

Series 2013
Budget Page 9
Amortization Schedule - 2013 Page 10

Series 2018A1
Budget Page 11
Amortization Schedule - 2018A1 Page 12

Series 2018A2
Budget Page 13
Amortization Schedule - 2018A2 Page 14

Series 2021
Budget Page 15
Amortization Schedule - 2018A2 Page 16

Capital Region
Community Development District

TABLE OF CONTENTS



Capital Region
Community Development District 

General Fund

Adopted Actual Projected Total Approved
 Budget Thru Next Projected Budget
Description FY 2023 3/31/2023 6 Months 9/30/2023 FY 2024

Revenues

Special Assessment - On Roll $1,576,859 $1,557,992 $63,855 $1,621,847 1,706,340   
Special Assessment - Direct - St Joe $348,906 $201,076 $102,842 $303,918 319,750      
Interest Income/Misc. Revenue $1,000 $19,435 $10,000 $29,435 $10,000

TOTAL REVENUES $1,926,765 $1,778,504 $176,697 $1,955,200 2,036,090  

Expenditures

Administrative
Supervisor Fees $12,000 $3,400 $6,000 $9,400 $12,000
FICA $918 $260 $459 $719 $918
Engineering Fees $25,000 $1,095 $23,905 $25,000 $25,000
Arbitrage Rebate $1,800 $600 $1,200 $1,800 $1,800
Dissemination Agent $7,500 $3,750 $3,750 $7,500 $7,950
Attorney Fees $57,000 $9,833 $47,167 $57,000 $57,000
Annual Audit $3,850 $3,850 $0 $3,850 $3,925
Annual Report $500 $0 $500 $500 $500
Trustee Fees $15,520 $4,148 $11,372 $15,520 $15,520
Assessment Roll Services $11,500 $11,500 $0 $11,500 $12,190
Management Fees $51,051 $25,526 $25,526 $51,051 $54,114
Information Technology $2,800 $1,400 $1,400 $2,800 $2,968
Website Administration $1,200 $600 $600 $1,200 $1,272
Record Storage $150 $0 $150 $150 $150
Travel & Per Diem $2,000 $0 $2,000 $2,000 $2,000
Telephone $300 $100 $200 $300 $300
Postage $1,000 $361 $639 $1,000 $1,000
Printing & Binding $2,000 $407 $1,593 $2,000 $2,000
General Liability Insurance $20,457 $11,195 $0 $11,195 $12,874
Legal Advertising $3,500 $793 $2,707 $3,500 $3,500
Other Current Charges $1,600 $1,221 $379 $1,600 $1,600
Office Supplies $200 $13 $187 $200 $200
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions $175 $175 $0 $175 $175
Capital Outlay $250 $0 $250 $250 $250

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURES $222,270 $80,227 $129,983 $210,210 $219,206

Field 
Property Insurance $0 $8,998 $0 $8,998 $13,497
Management Fees $138,915 $69,458 $69,458 $138,915 $147,250
Security $7,000 $2,870 $4,130 $7,000 $7,000
Utilities $45,000 $28,477 $24,523 $53,000 $57,800
Landscape Maintenance - Contract $1,043,365 $521,682 $521,682 $1,043,365 $1,066,255
Landscape Maintenance - New Units/Street Trees $5,500 $606 $4,894 $5,500 $5,500
Pond Maintenance - Contract $5,000 $7,106 $7,000 $14,106 $15,000
Pond Repairs - Current Units $40,000 $22,840 $17,160 $40,000 $40,000
SWMF Operating Permit Fees $4,130 $3,213 $917 $4,130 $7,803

Page 1



Capital Region
Community Development District 

General Fund

Adopted Actual Projected Total Approved
 Budget Thru Next Projected Budget
Description FY 2023 3/31/2023 6 Months 9/30/2023 FY 2024

Field (continued)
Irrigation Maintenance - Contract $54,085 $27,042 $27,042 $54,085 $55,280
Irrigation Maintenance - New Units $500 $0 $500 $500 $500
Irrigation Repairs - Current Units $45,000 $26,874 $18,126 $45,000 $45,000
Preserve Maintenance $40,000 $15,064 $24,936 $40,000 $40,000
Tot Lot Inspection/Maintenance $7,500 $3,841 $3,659 $7,500 $7,500
Tree Removal/Trimming/Cleanup $38,000 $23,515 $14,485 $38,000 $38,000
Alleyway Maintenance $5,000 $709 $4,291 $5,000 $5,000
Miscellaneous Maintenance $7,500 $2,799 $15,127 $17,926 $7,500
Special Events $5,000 $0 $5,000 $5,000 $5,000
Other - Contingency $5,000 $1,529 $3,471 $5,000 $5,000
Capital Expenditures $25,000 $28,966 $0 $28,966 $25,000
Reserve for Capital - R&R $175,000 $175,000 $0 $175,000 $215,000
Common Area Maintenance $8,000 $625 $7,375 $8,000 $8,000

TOTAL FIELD EXPENDITURES $1,704,495 $971,214 $773,777 $1,744,991 $1,816,885

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $1,926,765 $1,051,441 $903,759 $1,955,200 $2,036,091

EXCESS REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES $0 $727,063 ($727,063) $0 $0

Page 2



Approved
FY 2023 FY 2024

Net Assessment $1,576,859 $1,706,342

Plus Collection Fees (7%) $118,688 $128,434

Gross Assessments $1,695,547 $1,834,774

Use of Fund Balance $0 $0

No. of Units 3,663 3,763

4.90% increase 5.21% increase

# Gross Gross

Lot Size Of Units Per Unit Per Unit

Total Amount Amount 

FY 2023 FY 2024

Apartments 1,493 $254.28 $267.53

Townhomes 298 $244.69 $257.44

Duplex 0 $0.00 $0.00

30s 53 $268.00 $281.96

40s 250 $285.48 $300.35

55s 271 $346.64 $364.70

65s 382 $428.21 $450.52

75s 209 $489.38 $514.87

85s 111 $532.61 $560.35

90s 26 $602.02 $633.38

100s 205 $611.74 $643.61

1/2 Ac 160 $734.09 $772.34

1Ac 40 $958.39 $1,008.32

ACLF 101 $128.42 $135.11

Blended Commercial 161.186 $2,855.46 $3,004.22

Golf Club 1 $15,680.50 $16,497.40

Catholic School 1 $0.00 $0.00

Southwood House 0.390 $2,855.46 $3,004.22

Total 3,762.576

Capital Region

Community Development District 

Assessment Allocation 

Page 3



Capital Region 
Community Development District                                                                                                                     General Fund 
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

  

Page 4 
 

REVENUES 

Maintenance Assessments 
The District will levy a non ad-valorem special assessment on all taxable property within the District to fund all of the General Operating 
Expenditures for the fiscal year. 
 
Interest Income 
The District will have all excess funds invested with the State Board of Administration. The amount is based upon the estimated average 
balance of funds available during the fiscal year. 
 
EXPENDITURES 

Administrative: 

Supervisor Fees 
The Florida Statutes allows each board member to receive $200 per meeting no to exceed $4,800 in one year. The amount for the fiscal year 
is based upon all five supervisors attending the estimated 6 annual meetings. 
 
FICA Expense 
Represents the Employer's share of Social Security and Medicare taxes withheld from Board of Supervisors checks. 
 
Engineering Fees 
The District's engineer (Atkins) will be providing limited engineering services to the District including attendance as needed and preparation 
for board meetings, review and execute of documents under the District’s trust indenture and monitoring of District projects. Additionally, 
The District utilizes Dantin Engineering on an assigned project basis and for engineering consulting services. 
 
Arbitrage 
The District is required to annually have an arbitrage rebate calculation on the District's Series 2008A Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, 
Series 2011A-1 and 2011A-2 Capital Improvement Revenue Refunding Bonds, and the Series 2013 Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds & 
Series 2018A1/A2 Capital Improvement Revenue Refunding Bonds. Currently the District has contracted with Grau & Associates, an 
independent certified public accounting firm, to calculate the rebate liability and submit a report to the District. 
 
Dissemination Agent 
The District is required by the Security and Exchange Commission to comply with Rule 15(c) (2)-12(b) (5), which relates to additional 
reporting requirements for un-rated bond issues. The District has contracted with GMS, LLC to provide this service. 
 
Attorney 
The District's legal counsel will be providing general legal services to the District, i.e., attendance and preparation for monthly meetings, 
review operating and maintenance contracts. 
 
Annual Audit 
The District is required annually to conduct an audit of its financial records by an Independent Certified Public Accounting Firm. 
 
Trustee Fees 
The District issued Series 2008A Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 2011A1-A2 Capital Improvement Revenue Refunding Bonds and 
Series 2013 Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds & Series 2018A1/A2 Capital Improvement Revenue refunding Bonds which are held with a 
Trustee at US Bank. The amount of the trustee fees is based on the agreement between US Bank and the District. 
 
Assessment Roll 
Governmental Management Services serves as the District’s collection agent and certifies the District’s non-ad valorem assessment with the 
county tax collector. 
 
Management Fees 
The District receives Management, Accounting and Administrative services as part of a Management Agreement with Governmental 
Management Services. 
 
Information Technology 
The District processes all its financial activities, i.e., accounts payable, financial statements, etc. on a mainframe computer leased by 
Governmental Management Services. 
 
 
 



Capital Region 
Community Development District                                                                                                                     General Fund 
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

  

Page 5 
 

Administrative: (continued) 

 
Records Storage 
The District’s Records will be stored off site at Iron Mountain. 
 
Travel & Per Diem 
Travel expenses to attend meetings, conferences, etc. 
 
Telephone 
Telephone for agenda calls or monthly meetings. 
 
Postage 
Mailing of agenda packages, overnight deliveries, correspondence, etc. 
 
Printing & Binding 
Printing and Binding agenda packages for board meetings, printing of computerized checks, stationary, envelopes etc. 
 
General Liability Insurance 
The District's General Liability & Public Officials Liability Insurance policy is with Florida Insurance Alliance. Florida Insurance Alliance 
specializes in providing insurance coverage to governmental agencies. 
 
Legal Advertising 
The District is required to advertise various notices for monthly Board meetings, public hearings, etc. in a newspaper of general circulation. 
 
Other Current Charges 
Bank charges and any other miscellaneous expenses that are incurred during the year. 
 
Office Supplies Miscellaneous office supplies. 
 
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions 
The District is required to pay an annual fee to the Department of Economic Opportunity for $175.  
 
Capital Outlay 
Represents any minor capital expenditures the District may need to make during the Fiscal Year. 
 
Maintenance: 
 
Property Insurance 
The District's Property Liability Insurance policy is with Egis Insurance specializes in providing insurance coverage to governmental agencies. 
 
Field Management Fees 
The District has contracted with GMS, LLC for the supervision and on-site management of Capital Region Community Development District. 
Their responsibilities include management of field services contracts such as landscape maintenance, ponds maintenance, and security 
patrols, oversight of capital assets and coordination of maintenance, repairs and replacement of capital assets. 
 
Security 
The District has contracted with Barkley Security Agency for security Services, to include patrol of District owned properties. The District also 
contracts with TPD for additional patrol services with law enforcement agencies on an as- needed basis. 
 
Landscape/Pond/Irrigation Maintenance 
The District has contracted with All Pro Land Care of Tallahassee, Inc. to provide landscaping, pond and irrigation maintenance services to all 
the common areas within the District. Services include mowing, trimming, fertilization, maintenance of irrigations systems, and trimming of 
District owned trees. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Capital Region 
Community Development District                                                                                                                     General Fund 
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

  

Page 6 
 

Maintenance: (continued) 
 
Landscape/Pond/Irrigation Maintenance (continued) 
 
Contracts                               Monthly         Annual 
 
Landscape Maintenance – Contract            $8,855     1,066,255 
Landscape Maintenance – New Units/Street Trees                  $458          $5,500 
 
Pond Maintenance – Contract                   $1,250          $15,000  
  
Pond Repairs – Current Units                 $3,333        $40,000 
 
Irrigation Maintenance – Contract                $4,607        $55,280 
Irrigation Repairs – Current Units                 $3,750        $45,000 
Total                               $102,253                $1,227,035 
 
SWMF Operating Permit Fees 
The District pays the City of Tallahassee, Growth Management Department for inspection of and the administration needed to issue 
operating permits for District owned and maintained Storm Water facilities. 
 
Preserve Maintenance 
The District has contracted with All Pro Land Care of Tallahassee, Inc. to maintain the various preserved areas within the District (listed as 
Park Maintenance), but also contacts out work in other preserve areas to various contractors. 
 
Tot-Lot Inspection Maintenance 
The District owns a recreational area that requires monthly inspection and repairs/replacements as well as mulch twice a year.         
 
Alleyway Maintenance 
The District conducts repairs and maintenance of the District-owned alleyways. 
 
Miscellaneous Maintenance 
Unscheduled repairs and maintenance to the District’s facilities not allocated to a particular area. 
 
Special Events  
Pops in the park. 
 
Other Contingencies 
Unscheduled repairs and maintenance to the District’s Facilities throughout the community. 
 
Capital Expenditures 
Represents any new capital expenditures the District may need to make during the Fiscal Year. 
 
Reserves for Capital Repairs and Replacements 
This Reserve funding is for the Capital Repairs and Replacements for the District’s capital assets.  

 
Utilities 
The cost of electricity and Irrigation Water for Capital Region CDD for the following accounts: 
 

 
 
 

NEW acct# Services Address Monthly Annual

100012004 3992 Four Oaks Blvd $12.63 $151.52

100012701 3705 Four Oaks Blvd $83.63 $1,003.52

100012735 1901 Merchants Row  Blvd $80.66 $967.96

100012813 3136 Dickinson Dr. $13.76 $165.10

100013816 2380 E Orange Ave Irr $997.91 $11,974.94



Capital Region 
Community Development District                                                                                                                     General Fund 
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

  

Page 7 
 

 

NEW acct# Services Address Monthly Annual

100013845 2588 Merchants Row  Blvd - Pump $13.15 $157.74

100013878 3564 S Blair Stone Rd Reclaim $0.42 $5.06

100013966 3559 Four Oaks Blvd $13.11 $157.26

100013997 3700 Spider Lily Way $13.19 $158.24

100014028 3700 Mossy Creek Ln- Pump $13.18 $158.18

100014060 3765 Grove Park Dr $12.53 $150.30

100014664 3766 Greyfield Dr - Pump 1 $36.60 $439.24

100014696 3145 Mulberry Park Blvd. Area Light $94.06 $1,128.72

100014729 4141 Artemis Way $829.33 $9,952.00

100014758 4140 Artemis Way $12.49 $149.86

100014789 4580 Grove Park Dr - IRR $12.87 $154.38

100014821 1900 Merchants Row -ENTRANCE $18.16 $217.86

100015608 3751 Biltmore Ave - IRR $12.51 $150.08

100015639 2471 E Orange Ave. Irr. $12.68 $152.12

100015670 4583 Grove Park Dr. Temp. $12.47 $149.64

100015703 3766 Greyfield Dr $45.78 $549.36

100015738 3701 Mossy Creek Ln - Unit 1 $244.91 $2,938.92

100016392 2150 Merchants Row  Blvd - Pump $13.16 $157.92

100016426 3603 Capital Cir SE Irr. $832.57 $9,990.80

100017333 3000 School House Road $12.71 $152.56

100017365 3252 Updike Ave IRR $12.47 $149.64

100092258 3029 Dickinson Dr. Area Lights $39.34 $472.04

100198629 2301 E Orange Ave, Irr $19.18 $230.10

100201943 3232 Riverton Trl $31.63 $379.56

100202870 2450 Rain Lily Way $73.16 $877.86

100204566 4072 Invy Green Trl $73.16 $877.86

100205224 4216 Summertree Dr $146.35 $1,756.14

100205698 4295 Avon Park Cir $12.47 $149.64

100206207 3749 Biltmore Ave $188.15 $2,257.82

100207738 3591 Strolling Way $24.04 $288.46

100208571 4297 Avon Park $104.39 $1,252.73

100208804 3616 Longfellow  Rd $73.16 $877.86

100209402 3900 Overlook Dr $177.69 $2,132.32

100210193 4046 Colleton CT $52.27 $627.20

100210950 3611 Biltmore Ave $12.65 $151.76

100212804 4038 Shady View  Ln $52.27 $627.20

100212948 3735 Esplanade Way $12.89 $154.64

100213814 3070 Bent Grass Ln $73.16 $877.86

3001 School House Rd Reclaimed pay by check $193.29 $2,326.03

Total $4,816.12 $57,800.00



Capital Region
Community Development District Capital Reserve

Adopted Actual Projected Total Approved
 Budget Thru Next Projected Budget
Description FY 2023 3/31/2023 6 Months 9/30/2023 FY 2024

Revenues

Capital Reserve Contribution $175,000 $175,000 $0 $175,000 $215,000
Designated reserves $121,168 $121,346 $0 $121,346 $295,746

TOTAL REVENUES $296,168 $296,346 $0 $296,346 $510,746

Expenditures

Reserve for Capital - R&R $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Other Charges $600 $0 $600 $600 $600

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $600 $0 $600 $600 $600

ASSIGNED FUND BALANCE $295,568 $296,346 ($600) $295,746 $510,146

Page 8



Capital Region
Community Development District Debt Service Fund

Series 2013 Capital Improvement Refunding Bonds

Adopted Actual Projected Total Approved
 Budget Thru Next Projected Budget
Description FY 2023 3/31/2023 6 Months 9/30/2023 FY 2024

Revenues
  
Special Assessment - Tax Collector $862,129 $825,300 $36,829 $862,129 $862,129
Interest Income $100 $16,126 $4,000 $20,126 $2,000
Carry Forward Surplus (1) $332,987  $336,501 $0 $336,501 $350,953

TOTAL REVENUES $1,195,216 $1,177,927 $40,829 $1,218,756 $1,215,082

Expenditures

Interest - 11/1 $183,901 $183,901 $0 $183,901 $171,776
Interest - 5/1 $183,901 $0 $183,901 $183,901 $171,776
(2) Principal - 5/1 $500,000 $0 $500,000 $500,000 $530,000

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $872,803 $183,901 $683,901 $867,803 $878,553

EXCESS REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES $322,414 $994,026 ($643,072) $350,953 $336,530
 

(1) Carry Forward Surplus is net of Reseve requirement 11/1/2024 - Interest
(2) The Series 2013 Bonds are subject to optional redemption by the District on or after May 1, 2024. Series 2013 $158,394

Per Unit Gross Net
Lot Size # of Units Amount Assessments Assessments

Apartments 486 $359 $174,421 $162,211
*Towns 82 $327 $26,828 $24,950

40s 153 $382 $58,516 $54,420
*55s 107 $464 $49,650 $46,175
*65s 127 $573 $72,743 $67,651
*75s 56 $655 $36,694 $34,125
85s 77 $710 $54,642 $50,817

*100s 40 $818 $32,736 $30,444
*1/2 Ac 73 $982 $71,717 $66,697

*1Ac 3 $1,282 $3,847 $3,578
Epoch Apls (Acres) 1 $3,806 $5,386 $5,009

Blended Commercial 113 $6,321 $339,888 $316,051
Total 1318 $927,067 $862,129

* Certain Units have a lower debt per unit amount

Page 9



Capital Region
Community Development District Series 2013 Capital Improvement Refunding Bonds

A1 Term Bonds Due 5/1/2031
Debt Amortization

Date Principal Interest Principal Balance Calendar Year

11/01/22 $183,901.25 $6,485,000.00
05/01/23 $500,000.00 $183,901.25 $6,485,000.00 $867,802.50
11/01/23 $171,776.25 $5,985,000.00
05/01/24 $530,000.00 $171,776.25 $5,985,000.00 $873,552.50
11/01/24 $158,393.75 $5,455,000.00
05/01/25 $550,000.00 $158,393.75 $5,455,000.00 $866,787.50
11/01/25 $143,956.25 $4,905,000.00
05/01/26 $585,000.00 $143,956.25 $4,905,000.00 $872,912.50
11/01/26 $127,137.50 $4,320,000.00
05/01/27 $620,000.00 $127,137.50 $4,320,000.00 $874,275.00
11/01/27 $109,312.50 $3,700,000.00
05/01/28 $655,000.00 $109,312.50 $3,700,000.00 $873,625.00
11/01/28 $90,481.25 $3,045,000.00
05/01/29 $695,000.00 $90,481.25 $3,045,000.00 $875,962.50
11/01/29 $70,500.00 $2,350,000.00
05/01/30 $735,000.00 $70,500.00 $2,350,000.00 $876,000.00
11/01/30 $48,450.00 $1,615,000.00
05/01/31 $785,000.00 $48,450.00 $1,615,000.00 $881,900.00
11/01/31 $24,900.00 $830,000.00
05/01/32 $830,000.00 $24,900.00 $830,000.00 $879,800.00

totals $5,985,000.00 $1,889,815.00 $7,874,815.00

Page 10



Capital Region
Community Development District Debt Service Fund

Series 2018A1 Capital Improvement Revenue Refunding Bonds

Adopted Actual Projected Total Approved
 Budget Thru Next Projected Budget
Description FY 2023 3/31/2023 6 Months 9/30/2023 FY 2024

Revenues
  
Special Assessment - Tax Collector $501,302 $480,514 $20,788 $501,302 $501,302
Special Assessment - Direct $804,802 $540,272 $264,530 $804,802 $804,794
Interest Income $50 $15,019 $4,000 $19,019 $1,000
Carry Forward Surplus (1) $385,047  $387,321 $0 $387,321 $381,194

TOTAL REVENUES $1,691,201 $1,423,126 $289,318 $1,712,444 $1,688,290

Expenditures

Interest - 11/1 $368,125 $368,125 $0 $368,125 $355,753
Interest - 5/1 $368,125 $0 $368,125 $368,125 $355,753
Principal - 5/1 $575,000 $0 $575,000 $575,000 $600,000
Special Call - 5/1 $0 $0 $20,000 $20,000 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $1,311,250 $368,125 $963,125 $1,331,250 $1,311,506

EXCESS REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES $379,951 $1,055,001 ($673,807) $381,194 $376,784
 

(1) Carry Forward Surplus is net of Reseve requirement 11/1/2024 - Interest
Series 2018A1 $341,878

Per Unit Gross Net
Lot Size # of Units Amount Assessments Assessments

APT 766                 $326.50 $250,099 $232,592
ACLF 101                 $156.69 $15,826 $14,718
DUBLEX -                  $323.88 $0 $0
TH 46                    $297.62 $13,691 $12,732
40 43                    $346.64 $14,906 $13,862
55 54                    $421.04 $22,736 $21,145
65 110                 $519.95 $57,195 $53,191
SERIES 60 -                  $519.95 $0 $0
75 76                    $594.36 $45,171 $42,009
85 31                    $644.25 $19,972 $18,574
90 22                    $693.71 $15,262 $14,193
100 29                    $743.17 $21,552 $20,043
1/2 ACRE 3                      $891.99 $2,676 $2,489
COTTAGES 0.390              $3,457 $1,348 $1,254

TOTAL ON ROLL 1,281              $480,432 $446,802

DEVELOPABLE ACRES 470.86            $1,709 $865,370 $804,794

Page 11



Capital Region
Community Development District Series 2018A1 Capital Improvement Revenue Refunding Bonds

Debt Amortization

Date Principal Interest Coupons Principal Balance Calendar Year

11/01/22 $368,125.00 $14,800,000.00
05/01/23 $595,000.00 $368,125.00 4.125% $14,800,000.00 $1,331,250.00
11/01/23 $355,753.13 $14,205,000.00
05/01/24 $600,000.00 $355,753.13 4.625% $14,205,000.00 $1,311,506.25
11/01/24 $341,878.13 $13,605,000.00
05/01/25 $630,000.00 $341,878.13 4.625% $13,605,000.00 $1,313,756.25
11/01/25 $327,309.38 $12,975,000.00
05/01/26 $660,000.00 $327,309.38 4.625% $12,975,000.00 $1,314,618.75
11/01/26 $312,046.88 $12,315,000.00
05/01/27 $690,000.00 $312,046.88 4.625% $12,315,000.00 $1,314,093.75
11/01/27 $296,090.63 $11,625,000.00
05/01/28 $720,000.00 $296,090.63 4.625% $11,625,000.00 $1,312,181.25
11/01/28 $279,440.63 $10,905,000.00
05/01/29 $755,000.00 $279,440.63 5.125% $10,905,000.00 $1,313,881.25
11/01/29 $260,093.75 $10,150,000.00
05/01/30 $795,000.00 $260,093.75 5.125% $10,150,000.00 $1,315,187.50
11/01/30 $239,721.88 $9,355,000.00
05/01/31 $840,000.00 $239,721.88 5.125% $9,355,000.00 $1,319,443.75
11/01/31 $218,196.88 $8,515,000.00
05/01/32 $885,000.00 $218,196.88 5.125% $8,515,000.00 $1,321,393.75
10/31/32 $195,518.75 $7,630,000.00
05/01/33 $930,000.00 $195,518.75 5.125% $7,630,000.00 $1,321,037.50
11/01/33 $171,687.50 $6,700,000.00
05/01/34 $980,000.00 $171,687.50 5.125% $6,700,000.00 $1,323,375.00
11/01/34 $146,575.00 $5,720,000.00
05/01/35 $1,030,000.00 $146,575.00 5.125% $5,720,000.00 $1,323,150.00
11/01/35 $120,181.25 $4,690,000.00
04/30/36 $1,085,000.00 $120,181.25 5.125% $4,690,000.00 $1,325,362.50
10/31/36 $92,378.13 $3,605,000.00
05/01/37 $1,140,000.00 $92,378.13 5.125% $3,605,000.00 $1,324,756.25
10/31/37 $63,165.63 $2,465,000.00
05/01/38 $1,200,000.00 $63,165.63 5.125% $2,465,000.00 $1,326,331.25
11/01/38 $32,415.63 $1,265,000.00
05/01/39 $1,265,000.00 $32,415.63 5.125% $1,265,000.00 $1,329,831.25

totals $14,205,000.00 $6,904,906.25 $21,109,906.25

Page 12



Capital Region
Community Development District Debt Service Fund

Series 2018A2 Capital Improvement Revenue Refunding Bonds

Adopted Actual Projected Total Approved
 Budget Thru Next Projected Budget
Description FY 2023 3/31/2023 6 Months 9/30/2023 FY 2024

Revenues
  
Special Assessment - Tax Collector $272,757 $262,659 $11,488 $274,147 $274,147
Interest Income $0 $3,996 $400 $4,396 $500
Carry Forward Surplus (1) $50,126  $50,168 $0 $50,168 $49,166

TOTAL REVENUES $322,882 $316,823 $11,888 $328,711 $323,814

Expenditures

Interest - 11/1 $44,773 $44,773 $0 $44,773 $41,055
Interest - 5/1 $44,773 $0 $44,773 $44,773 $41,055
Principal - 5/1 $180,000 $0 $180,000 $180,000 $190,000
Special Call - 5/1 $0 $0 $10,000 $10,000 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $269,545 $44,773 $234,773 $279,545 $272,110

EXCESS REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES $53,337 $272,051 ($222,884) $49,166 $51,704
 

(1) Carry Forward Surplus is net of Reseve requirement 11/1/2024 - Interest
Series 2018A2 $36,685

Per Unit Gross Net
Lot Size # of Units Amount Assessments Assessments
GOLF CLUB 1 $21,400.59 $21,400.59 $19,902.55
CATHOLIC SCHOOL 1 $20,520.07 $20,520.07 $19,083.67
COMMERCIAL 43.37 $3,690.94 $160,083.45 $148,877.61
COMMERCIAL-2 3.84 $2,207.33 $8,476.15 $7,882.82
APT 241 $349.80 $84,301.80 $78,400.67
TOTAL 290 $294,782.06 $274,147.31

Page 13



Capital Region
Community Development District Series 2018A2 Capital Improvement Revenue Refunding Bonds

Debt Amortization

Date Principal Interest Coupons Principal Balance Calendar Year

11/01/22 $44,772.50 $1,975,000.00 $273,050.63
05/01/23 $190,000.00 $44,772.50 3.875% $1,975,000.00
11/01/23 $41,055.00 $1,785,000.00 $275,827.50
05/01/24 $190,000.00 $41,055.00 4.600% $1,785,000.00
11/01/24 $36,685.00 $1,595,000.00 $267,740.00
05/01/25 $200,000.00 $36,685.00 4.600% $1,595,000.00
11/01/25 $32,085.00 $1,395,000.00 $268,770.00
05/01/26 $205,000.00 $32,085.00 4.600% $1,395,000.00
11/01/26 $27,370.00 $1,190,000.00 $264,455.00
05/01/27 $215,000.00 $27,370.00 4.600% $1,190,000.00
11/01/27 $22,425.00 $975,000.00 $264,795.00
05/01/28 $225,000.00 $22,425.00 4.600% $975,000.00
11/01/28 $17,250.00 $750,000.00 $264,675.00
05/01/29 $240,000.00 $17,250.00 4.600% $750,000.00
11/01/29 $11,730.00 $510,000.00 $268,980.00
05/01/30 $250,000.00 $11,730.00 4.600% $510,000.00
11/01/30 $5,980.00 $260,000.00 $267,710.00
05/01/31 $260,000.00 $5,980.00 4.600% $260,000.00 $265,980.00

totals $1,785,000.00 $389,160.00 $2,408,932.50

Page 14



Capital Region
Community Development District Debt Service Fund

Series 2021 Capital Improvement Revenue Refunding Bonds

Proposed Actual Projected Total Approved
 Budget Thru Next Projected Budget
Description FY 2023 3/31/2023 6 Months 9/30/2023 FY 2024

Revenues
  
Special Assessment - Tax Collector $318,938 $310,176 $8,762 $318,938 $318,938
Interest Income $0 $2,391 $250 $2,641 $500
Carry Forward Surplus (1) $42,905  $43,048 $0 $43,048 $45,877

TOTAL REVENUES $361,843 $355,615 $9,012 $364,627 $365,314

Expenditures

Interest - 11/1 $31,875 $31,875 $0 $31,875 $28,688
Interest - 5/1 $31,875 $0 $31,875 $31,875 $28,688
Principal - 5/1 $255,000 $0 $255,000 $255,000 $260,000

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $318,750 $31,875 $286,875 $318,750 $317,375

EXCESS REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES $43,093 $323,740 ($277,864) $45,877 $47,939
 

(1) Carry Forward Surplus is net of Reseve requirement 11/1/2024 - Interest
Series 2021 $25,438

Per Unit Gross Net
Lot Size # of Units Amount Assessments Assessments
Townhomes 60 $215.13 $12,908 $12,004
Townhomes 110 $258.87 $28,476 $26,483
Single Family 30s 53 $282.54 $14,974 $13,926
Single Family 40s 28 $302.61 $8,473 $7,880
Single Family 55s 28 $304.76 $8,533 $7,936
Single Family 55s 82 $367.13 $30,105 $27,997
Single Family 65s 42 $376.47 $15,812 $14,705
Single Family 65s 69 $453.20 $31,271 $29,082
Single Family 75s 34 $430.26 $14,629 $13,605
Single Family 75s 43 $518.46 $22,294 $20,733
Single Family 100s 32 $537.82 $17,210 $16,005
Single Family 100s 89 $647.54 $57,631 $53,597
Custom 1/2 acre 22 $645.39 $14,199 $13,205
Custom 1/2 acre 44 $777.33 $34,203 $31,808
Custom 1 acre 25 $842.59 $21,065 $19,590
Custom 1 acre 11 $1014.69 $11,162 $10,380

Total 772 $342,943 $318,937

Page 15



Capital Region
Community Development District Series 2021 Capital Improvement Revenue Refunding Bonds

Debt Amortization

Date Principal Interest Coupons Principal Balance Calendar Year

11/01/22 $31,875.00 2.50% $2,550,000.00 $316,875.00
05/01/23 $255,000.00 $31,875.00 2.50% $2,550,000.00
11/01/23 $28,687.50 2.50% $2,295,000.00 $315,562.50
05/01/24 $260,000.00 $28,687.50 2.50% $2,295,000.00
11/01/24 $25,437.50 2.50% $2,035,000.00 $314,125.00
05/01/25 $270,000.00 $25,437.50 2.50% $2,035,000.00
11/01/25 $22,062.50 2.50% $1,765,000.00 $317,500.00
05/01/26 $275,000.00 $22,062.50 2.50% $1,765,000.00
11/01/26 $18,625.00 2.50% $1,490,000.00 $315,687.50
05/01/27 $285,000.00 $18,625.00 2.50% $1,490,000.00
11/01/27 $15,062.50 2.50% $1,205,000.00 $318,687.50
05/01/28 $290,000.00 $15,062.50 2.50% $1,205,000.00
11/01/28 $11,437.50 2.50% $915,000.00 $316,500.00
05/01/29 $295,000.00 $11,437.50 2.50% $915,000.00
11/01/29 $7,750.00 2.50% $620,000.00 $314,187.50
05/01/30 $305,000.00 $7,750.00 2.50% $620,000.00
11/01/30 $3,937.50 2.50% $315,000.00 $316,687.50
05/01/31 $315,000.00 $3,937.50 2.50% $315,000.00 $318,937.50

totals $2,295,000.00 $266,000.00 $2,847,875.00

Page 16



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 

1 of 7 

PROPERTY ACCESS AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN THE CAPITAL REGION 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT AND GATE PETROLEUM COMPANY 

 

 This CONDITIONAL PROPERTY ACCESS AGREEMENT (the “Agreement”) is made 
as of the __ day of June, 2023, by and between Capital Region Community Development District 
(“Owner”), and Gate Petroleum Company.  

RECITALS 

 WHEREAS, Owner owns that certain parcel (Parcel Id. No. 311627-0003) of real 
property located at 3571 S. Blair Stone Rd, Tallahassee, Florida (the “Property”); and  

 WHEREAS, there was a release of petroleum or petroleum products (“Release”) on 
adjacent property owned by Gate Petroleum Company (“Facility”); and 

 WHEREAS, the Florida Department of Environmental Protection (“FDEP”) Facility 
Identification Number for the Facility is 9805682; and   

 WHEREAS, the parties hereto previously entered into that certain Conditional Property 
Access Agreement dated May 14, 2021, which terminated by its own terms on May 14, 2022 and 
authorized Gate Petroleum Company to install two groundwater monitoring wells (MW-14 and 
DW-8) in the locations identified on Exhibit “A” and perform sampling activities associated with 
the assessment of petroleum or petroleum products on the Property from the Release; and 

 WHEREAS, the parties hereto previously entered into that certain Conditional Property 
Access Agreement dated April 14, 2022, which terminated by its own terms on April 14, 2023 
and authorized Gate Petroleum Company to continue to enter the Property for the collection of 
groundwater samples from Monitoring Wells MW-14 and DW-8 as required by FDEP and 
perform other activities associated with the assessment of petroleum or petroleum products on 
the Property from the Release; and 

 WHEREAS, Gate Petroleum Company wishes to continue to enter the Property for the 
collection of groundwater samples from Monitoring Wells MW-14 and DW-8 as required by 
FDEP and perform other activities associated with the assessment of petroleum or petroleum 
products on the Property from the Release. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual agreements contained herein and 
other valuable consideration the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, 
Owner and Gate Petroleum Company hereby agree as follows:  

 1.  Grant of Access.  Owner hereby conditionally grants to Gate Petroleum 
Company and its environmental consultant and subcontractor (collectively “Gate”) a limited 
right of access to enter upon the Property for the purpose of performing sampling activities 
associated with the assessment of petroleum or petroleum products on the Property (the “Work”). 

 



 
 

2 of 7 

 2.  Duration and Termination of Access.  Conditional access shall be allowed upon 
the execution of this Agreement.  This Agreement shall continue for twelve (12) months at which 
time it will expire unless extended in writing by Owner and Gate.  In the event Gate breaches 
any covenant or obligation under this Agreement and such breach is not cured to the reasonable 
satisfaction of Owner within five (5) days after receipt of notice thereof, Owner may terminate 
this Agreement and revoke the access granted herein upon delivery of notice to Gate, and take all 
other action authorized by law or pursuant to this Agreement to remedy said breach.    

 3.  Covenants of Gate.  

  (a)  It is understood that Gate will perform the Work at no cost to Owner and 
that Owner is not responsible for paying Gate for the performance of the Work.  Gate 
shall obtain all licenses, approvals, certificates and permits for the performance of the 
Work.  The Work undertaken at the Property shall be conducted in accordance with 
Chapter 62-780, Florida Administrative Code, standards customarily employed in the 
industry, and in an expeditious, safe and diligent manner.  The Work shall be performed 
in accordance with all applicable federal, state and local laws, ordinances, rules and 
regulations in force and effect during the implementation and completion of the Work.  
By execution of this Agreement, Owner is not assuming or otherwise accepting 
responsibility for the contamination or conditions at the Property, and Owner does not 
waive any defenses, claims, rights or remedies in connection with any contamination at 
the Property.   

  (b)  Gate shall deliver notice to Owner at least forty-eight (48) hours prior to 
entry onto the Property, which notice shall describe in reasonable detail the Work to be 
performed, its location on the Property, and an estimate of the duration of the Work.  
Owner shall have the right to have a representative present and accompany Gate on the 
Property during access events.   

  (c)  Gate shall control the dust, noise and other effects of the Work and related 
activities using appropriate methods customarily utilized in order to control the 
deleterious effects thereof, to Owner’s satisfaction to the extent reasonable and still 
accomplish the work.  

  (d)  Gate shall minimize any disruption or inconvenience caused by the Work 
and related activities to Owner, including but not limited to location of the groundwater 
monitoring wells and collection of the groundwater samples.  The Work shall be 
conducted in a manner that will minimize interference with Owner’s use of, access to or 
egress from the Property.  

  (e)  Gate shall perform the Work at locations which do not unreasonably 
interfere with business activities of Owner, Owner’s vendors, and employees during 
working hours.  

  (f)  Gate shall allow Owner or its representatives to observe and monitor the 



 
 

3 of 7 

performance of the Work.  Owner shall have the right to obtain split samples to be 
provided by Gate.  Any analysis, disposal, or other use of such split samples shall be the 
sole responsibility of Owner.  

  (g)  Gate shall dispose of soil cuttings, any work materials and water generated 
in relation to the Work in accordance with applicable environmental laws. All soil 
cuttings, waste materials and development water generated during the Work shall be 
promptly removed from the Property.  Owner shall not be considered the generator of 
such materials.  

  (h)  Gate shall bring the Property as nearly as practicable to the conditions 
which existed before activities associated with the Work were taken.   

  (i) Within thirty (30) days of (i) the termination of this Agreement or (ii) a 
determination by FDEP that groundwater sampling on the Property is no longer 
necessary, Gate shall permanently abandon any groundwater monitoring wells installed 
on the Property in strict conformance with the requirements of the Northwest Florida 
Water Management District and FDEP.  Gate shall provide Owner a copy of the Well 
Abandonment Report confirming the proper abandonment of the groundwater monitoring 
wells.  

 4.  Covenants of the Property Owner.  Owner shall notify Gate in accordance with 
Section 10(f) of this Agreement prior to commencement of any construction or other site work 
that may damage or destroy any part of the monitoring well(s) installed at the Property so that 
Gate has an opportunity to take necessary actions to remove, protect, properly abandon and/or 
repair or replace the well(s), as applicable.   

 5.  Information Sharing.  Gate shall provide Owner with all data collected by Gate, 
including but not limited to laboratory analysis, chain of custody records, notes, and reports 
reflecting sampling and analysis resulting from the Work.  Gate shall provide such data to Owner 
by providing Owner an electronic copy of the laboratory test results and an electronic copy of the 
report submitted to FDEP.  

 6.  Insurance.  Prior to commencing and at all times during the performance of the 
Work, Gate shall maintain insurance (and shall cause their subcontractors to maintain) the 
following insurance coverage:  Worker’s Compensation and Employer’s Liability Insurance at 
the statutory amount; Commercial General Liability (“CGL”) Insurance with limits of Two 
Million Dollars ($2,000,000.00) for Bodily Injury (including contractual) and Two Million 
Dollars ($2,000,000.00) for Property Damage (including contractual); Comprehensive 
Automobile Liability Insurance (owned, non-owned and hired) with a combined single limit of 
Five Hundred Thousand Dollars ($500,000.00); and Professional Errors and Omissions 
Insurance with limits of One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00) per incident and in the aggregate.  
Owner shall be added as an additional insured to the CGL policy and such policy shall be 
considered primary insurance without recourse to or contribution from any similar insurance 



 
 

4 of 7 

carried by Owner.  Gate shall deliver certificates of insurance to Owner evidencing the existence 
of such policy prior to the commencement of any Work.    

 7.  Indemnity.  Gate shall indemnify, hold harmless and defend Owner from and 
against any and all claims, demands, liabilities, causes of action, losses, costs, damages and 
expenses (including reasonable attorney’s fees and expenses and court costs) that may be 
asserted against or incurred by Owner as a result of the Work, including: (i) the acts or omissions 
of Gate; (ii) violations or liens filed against the Property; (iii) personal injury, wrongful death, 
costs, expenses or property damage; and (iv) injunctive relief or other claims sought by any 
governmental authorities or third parties in relation to the Release or the Work.  Gate shall not be 
required to indemnify Owner for claims, liabilities, damages, losses or expenses caused by 
wrongful acts or omission of Owner.  Gate further agrees that nothing herein shall constitute or 
be construed as a waiver of the Owner’s limitations on liability contained in Section 768.28, 
Florida Statutes, or other statute.  The provisions of this paragraph shall survive the termination 
of this Agreement.  

 8.  No Admission.  The granting of the limited right of access herein by Owner is not 
intended, and shall not be construed, as an admission of liability or responsibility on the part of 
Owner or the Owner’s successors and assigns for any contamination or environmental conditions 
which may be discovered on the Property.  

 9.  Intentionally omitted. 
10.  Miscellaneous.    

  (a)  Entire Agreement.  This Agreement shall constitute the entire agreement 
between the parties regarding the conditional grant of access to Gate for the purposes 
herein.  No modification, amendment or waiver of the terms and conditions of this 
Agreement shall be binding upon Owner or Gate unless approved in writing by an 
authorized representative of Owner and Gate.  

  (b)  Governing Law; Venue.  This Agreement shall be governed by and 
construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Florida.  Venue for any action or 
proceeding arising from or relating to this Agreement shall be in the appropriate Florida 
court having jurisdiction located in Leon County, Florida.  

  (c)  Severability.  Any provision of this Agreement that is prohibited or 
unenforceable shall be ineffective to the extent of such prohibition or unenforceability 
without invalidating the remaining provisions hereof.  

  (d)  Representations.  Each of the parties hereto represents and warrants to the 
other that the party executing this Agreement has the authority to do so knowing that 
each of the other parties to this Agreement are acting in reliance upon such 
representation.  The provisions of this Section shall survive the termination of this 
Agreement.  



 
 

5 of 7 

  (e)  Counterparts.  This Agreement may be executed in any number of 
counterparts, each of which when executed and delivered shall be an original; however, 
all such counterparts together shall constitute, but one and the same instrument.  
Signature and acknowledgment pages, if any, may be detached from the counterparts and 
attached to a single copy of this document to physically form one (1) document.  

  (f)  Notices.  Any notice, demand, request, payment or other communication 
which any party hereto maybe required or may desire to give hereunder shall be in 
writing and shall be deemed to have been properly given (a) if hand received, (b) if 
received via United States mail service or other reliable express courier service, or (c) if 
sent via facsimile or e-mail to the addresses set forth below:  

Notice to Owner:    U.S. Mail:  Capital Region Community Development  
District 

         475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
      World Golf Village 

St. Augustine, Florida  
         Attn: District Manager 

 
With Copy To:   U.S. Mail:  Kutak Rock LLP 
         107 West College Avenue 
         Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
         Attn:  Sarah Sandy 
     Email:   sarah.sandy@kutakrock.com 

  
Notice to Gate:   U.S. Mail:  Gate Petroleum Company 
      9540 San Jose Boulevard 

Jacksonville, Florida 32257 
Attn: Marlene Talley 

Email:  MTalley@gatepetro.com 
 

With Copy To:  U.S. Mail: Driver, McAfee, Hawthorne & Diebenow,        
      PLLC 
      One Independent Drive, Suite 1200 
      Jacksonville, Florida 32202 
      Attn: Trey Mills 
    Email:  tmills@drivermcafee.com 
 

(g) Enforcement.  In the event that either the Owner or Gate is required to 
enforce this Agreement by court proceedings or otherwise, then the prevailing party shall 
be entitled to recover all fees and costs incurred, including reasonable attorneys' fees and 
costs for trial, alternative dispute resolution, or appellate proceedings. 



 
 

6 of 7 

 
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Property Access Agreement 

under the seal of the date first above written.  

        

      CAPITAL REGION COMMUNITY  
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

    

            By:       

      Print Name:      

      Title:       

  

             GATE PETROLEUM COMPANY  

       

            By:       

      Print Name:      

      Title:       

        

Exhibit A - Figure 
 



 
 

7 of 7 

EXHIBIT “A” 
 

 

















 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

1. 



CRCDD Weekly Review

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday

5/1/23 5/2/23 5/3/23 5/4/23 5/5/23

Weather of the Week
Hi 84°F Lo 54°F Hi 84°F Lo 56°F Hi 83°F Lo 54°F Hi 84°F Lo 50 F Hi 81°F Lo 58°F

Full Maintenance
Four Oaks Blvd (Units 1,17,29) Blair Stone Rd (Units 5,17) Hemingway Blvd & Trail (Units 2,4) Central Park Bermuda Plot (CP)

Orange Ave Esplanade Way (Unit 5) Mossy Creek Lane (Units 4,6,9) LSF-3 NON-UNIT:Artemis Way

UNIT 1:Verdura Point Park LSF-7:Biltmore ROW Shumard Oak Blvd (Units 3,5) LSF-3:Maple Ridge Common Areas & ROWS UNIT 1:TC1 Pond (FL130)

UNIT 18:Cummings Park LSF-7:Common Area UNIT 14:Green Space UNIT 1:Iberville Park UNIT 23:Parks, Ponds & Green Spaces

UNIT 23:Riverton Park (Four Oaks to Summertree)NON-UNIT:Goldenrod & FL162 UNIT 2:Butterfly Parks UNIT 1:Mulberry Park Blvd

UNIT 29:Orange Ave (Mossy Creek to Four Oaks)Orange Ave UNIT 2:Longfellow tip ROW UNIT 2:Butterfly Parks

Unit 32:Orange Ave Schoolhouse Rd (Units 3,4) UNIT 20:Esplanade North (Unit 20) UNIT 2:Newberry Parks

UNIT 36:Bluff Oak Way UNIT 1:Barringer Hill Nature Trail UNIT 25:Longfellow Park & Pocket Parks UNIT 2:Tremont

UNIT 7:Riverton (Grove Park to Four Oaks)UNIT 10:Green Spaces (2) UNIT 27:New Village UNIT 21 & Arch Site:Arch Site Exterior

UNIT 10:New Dawn Park UNIT 35:Merchants Row Entry Feature UNIT 23:Parks, Ponds & Green Spaces

UNIT 10:Overlook Park UNIT 37:Esplanade Nature Trail UNIT 25:Longfellow Park & Pocket Parks

UNIT 10:Trails UNIT 37:Green Space UNIT 26:Strolling Way Parks

UNIT 10:WD141 UNIT 4:Grove Park Dr UNIT 31:Magnolia Park (Rows, Parks & Pond)

UNIT 10:WD160 UNIT 5:Merchants Row UNIT 31:Parks, Green Space, Rows, Lift Station

UNIT 16:FL230 UNIT 7:Grove Park Dr Unit 32:Alley Way

UNIT 16:Poe Park UNIT 8:WD140 Unit 32:Green Space

UNIT 16:Salinger & Sidewalk, Poe, Faulkner & Park Unit 32:Jasmine Hill

UNIT 16:Salinger Way Unit 32:Lantana Lane

UNIT 19:Twain Park Unit 32:Overcup Way

UNIT 2:Endicott Park Unit 32:Park (off Mossy & Coneflower)

UNIT 21 & Arch Site:Arch Site Exterior UNIT 4:Grove Park Dr

UNIT 29:Coneflower Park UNIT 5:Drayton Drive

UNIT 30:Woodland Fields Park

UNIT 4:Terrebone Dr.

Standard Maintenance
LSF-7:FL263 Central Park LSF-3:Maple Ridge Common Areas & ROWS Central Park

UNIT 16:Salinger Drainage Easement (LF)UNIT 20:WD162 on Esplanade North UNIT 31:FL070 UNIT 5:TR216

UNIT 26:Mossy Creek Nature Trail Ext. UNIT 27:TR221A UNIT 31:FL170 & Buffer

UNIT 5:Capital Circle SE Buffer UNIT 31:FL265

UNIT 5:Four Oaks (Shumard to Tram)

Debris Cleanup

ROWS, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas ROWS, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas

Hand Weeding
CP Butterfly Garden

Mulch
UNIT 37:Green Space

Pruning

Pruning of Suckers from Trees Pruning of Suckers from Trees

Detail Service

Clean Drains - Storm Prep Clear Grates - Storm Prep

Fertilizer: Product Used: Fertilizer 12-0-12 & Supra T&O Micros for Turf
UNIT 31:Magnolia Park (Rows, Parks & Pond)UNIT 14:Avon Park Biltmore Ave (Units 16,2,25) Biltmore Ave (Units 16,2,25)

UNIT 26:Strolling Way Parks NON-UNIT:Schoolhouse Rd. & Biltmore Ext.UNIT 10:Green Spaces (2)
UNIT 30:Woodland Fields Park UNIT 2:Carollton Park

Unit 31:Magnolia Park(Row, Parks, & Pond Unit 14:Avon Park Biltmore Ave (Unit 16,2,25) Biltmore Ave (Unit 16,2,25)

Unit 26: Strolling Way Parks NON-UNIT: Schoolhouse Rd. & Biltmore Ext.Unit 10: Green Spaces (2)

Unit 30: Woodland Fields Park Unit 2: Carollton Park

Pre-Emergent: Product used - Costal

UNIT 31:Magnolia Park (Rows, Parks & Pond)UNIT 14:Avon Park Biltmore Ave (Units 16,2,25) Biltmore Ave (Units 16,2,25)

UNIT 26:Strolling Way Parks NON-UNIT:Schoolhouse Rd. & Biltmore Ext.UNIT 10:Green Spaces (2)

UNIT 30:Woodland Fields Park UNIT 2:Carollton Park

Non-Selective: Product used - RoundUp Custom Impazapyr 4SL

Central Park:Butterfly Garden LSF-3 LSF-3 UNIT 10:Green Spaces (2)

NON-UNIT:Schoolhouse Rd. & Biltmore Ext.NON-UNIT:SB131 UNIT 23:Parks, Ponds & Green Spaces

NON-UNIT:TR230 UNIT 23:WD235 UNIT 31:Biltmore (Ph 3, Unit 31)

Schoolhouse Rd (Units 3,4) WD090N (Pond) UNIT 4:Terrebone Dr.

UNIT 2:Endicott Park

UNIT 23:Parks, Ponds & Green Spaces

UNIT 35:Merchants Row Entry Feature

UNIT 5:TR216

Insecticide: Product Used Advion  -   Extinguish Plus & Acephate 90%Prills - (Fire Ants)

CP-Tot Lot UNIT 4:Terrebone Dr. ROWS, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas

CP-Tot Lot

Irrigation Inspection
Controller 18, Unit 35 Controller 2, Unit 5 Controller 7, Unit 23 Controller 6, Central Park

Controller 3, Unit 1 Controller 7, Unit 23

Controller Artemis Way, Unit 30

Irrigation Repairs
Controller Unit Number Date Repair Invoice Number

18 35 5/1 Pipe / Sprayheads / Nozzles 195335

3 1 5/2 Pipe Repair 195336

7 23 5/4 Replace Rotors/Sprayheads/Nozzles 195337

30 Artemis Way 5/4 Replace Rotor& Sprayheads 195338

2 5 5/2 Replace Rotors/Sprayheads/Nozzles 195339

Additional Contracted Work

Unit Date Description Invoice Number

5-5 & 5-8 Re- Paint Bollards 195340

CP 4-27 & 5-3 Butterfly Garden Hand Weeding & Spring Annuals 195341

LSF-3 WD282 4-18 & 5-3 CatTail Treatment 195342

SB131 4-18 & 5-3 CatTail Treatment 195343

TR230 4-19 & 5-2 CatTail Treatment 195344

17 - WD260 4/18 CatTail Treatment 195345

23 - WD235 4-15 & 5-3 CatTail Treatment 195346

5 - TR216 4-19 & 5-2 CatTail Treatment 194347

WD090N 5/3 CatTail Treatment 194348

Accidents/Incidents: None

Safety and Training: Weekly "Toolbox" Safety Meeting (Thursday)

Routine service
Bi-weekly maintenance of Dogi Pots throughout the district.
Bi-weekly removal of debris from grates troughout the district.
Daily maintenance of trash cans troughout the district.
Daily blowing of Merchant's Row at Town Center and Tot Lot.
Weekly blowing and debris cleanup of Unit #10, Mossy Creek, Esplanade Trail, Barringer Hill Trail and Central Park Trails as needed.

IPM

Irrigation

Post-Emergent: Product Used - Costal

Page 1 of 1



CRCDD Weekly Review

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday

5/8/23 5/9/23 5/10/23 5/11/23 5/12/23

Weather of the Week

Hi 86°F Lo 64°F Hi 91°F Lo 71°F Hi 94°F Lo 569°F Hi 89°F Lo 72 F Hi 89°F Lo 72°F

Full Maintenance

Biltmore Ave (Units 16,2,25) Blair Stone Rd (Units 5,17) Bermuda Plot (CP) Hemingway Blvd & Trail (Units 2,4) NON-UNIT:Artemis Way

Central Park:FL131 LSF-7:ROW, Common Area, Pond Mossy Creek Lane (Units 4,6,9) NON-UNIT:Dog Park UNIT 1:TC1 Pond (FL130)

Central Park:Park Crossing Trail Park NON-UNIT:Espl/Blair/Overlook Field Shumard Oak Blvd (Units 3,5) UNIT 2:Butterfly Parks

Central Park:Tot Lot NON-UNIT:Goldenrod & FL162 Shumard Oaks Blvd West (Unit 35) UNIT 2:Newberry Parks

Four Oaks Blvd (Units 1,17,29) NON-UNIT:Schoolhouse Rd. & Biltmore Ext.TR209A UNIT 2:Tremont

UNIT 14:Avon Park Schoolhouse Rd (Units 3,4) UNIT 14:Green Space UNIT 25:Longfellow Park & Pocket Parks

UNIT 18:Cummings Park UNIT 1:Barringer Hill Nature Trail UNIT 21 & Arch Site UNIT 26:Strolling Way Parks

UNIT 2:Butterfly Parks UNIT 1:Iberville Park UNIT 23:Parks, Ponds & Green Spaces UNIT 31:FL265

UNIT 2:Carollton Park UNIT 1:Mulberry Park Blvd UNIT 35:Merchants Row Entry Feature UNIT 31:Magnolia Park (Rows, Parks & Pond)

UNIT 23:Riverton Park (Four Oaks to Summertree)UNIT 10:Green Spaces (2) UNIT 35:Merchants Row West UNIT 31:Parks, Green Space, Rows, Lift Station

UNIT 36:Bluff Oak Way UNIT 10:New Dawn Park UNIT 37:Esplanade Nature Trail Unit 32:Alley Way

UNIT 7:Riverton (Grove Park to Four Oaks)UNIT 10:Overlook Park UNIT 37:Green Space Unit 32:Green Space

UNIT 10:Trails UNIT 4:Grove Park Dr Unit 32:Jasmine Hill

UNIT 10:WD141 UNIT 5:Merchants Row Unit 32:Lantana Lane

UNIT 10:WD160 UNIT 7:Grove Park Dr Unit 32:Overcup Way

UNIT 16:Faulkner RoW Unit 32:Park (off Mossy & Coneflower)

UNIT 16:FL230 UNIT 4:Grove Park Dr

UNIT 16:Poe Park UNIT 5:Drayton Drive

UNIT 16:Salinger & Sidewalk, Poe, Faulkner & Park

UNIT 16:Salinger Way

UNIT 19:Twain Park

UNIT 2:Endicott Park

UNIT 21 & Arch Site:Arch Site Exterior

UNIT 29:Coneflower Park

UNIT 30:Woodland Fields Park

UNIT 4:Terrebone Dr.

Standard Maintenance

Central Park LSF-7:FL263 Central Park Central Park Central Park

Central Park:Butterfly Garden LSF-7:Swale & GS (Upon Request) NON-UNIT:SB111B UNIT 31:FL070 NON-UNIT:SB111B

NON-UNIT:LDR-5 NON-UNIT:FL040 - Mossy Creek NON-UNIT:SB131 UNIT 31:FL170 & Buffer NON-UNIT:TR230

NON-UNIT:Merchants Row / Four Oaks FieldNON-UNIT:Mossy Creek Nature Trail UNIT 8:WD140 UNIT 5:TR216

UNIT 1:WD240 NON-UNIT:SB161

UNIT 17:WD253 UNIT 16:Salinger Drainage Easement (LF)

UNIT 17:WD284 UNIT 26:Mossy Creek Nature Trail Ext.

UNIT 18:WD281 UNIT 27:SW Field on CC

UNIT 3:SB111A

Debris Cleanup

ROWS, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas ROWS, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas ROWS, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas

UNIT 3:SB111A

Pruning

Pruning of Suckers from Trees Pruning of Suckers from Trees

Detail Service

Clean Drains - Storm Prep Clear Grates - Storm Prep

Non-Selective: Product used - RoundUp Custom Impazapyr 4SL

UNIT 10:Green Spaces (2) LSF-3 Central Park:Park Crossing Trail Park Blair Stone Rd (Units 5,17)

UNIT 10:New Dawn Park UNIT 1:Mulberry Park Blvd UNIT 14:Green Space NON-UNIT:SB131

UNIT 10:Overlook Park UNIT 14 UNIT 4:Grove Park Dr NON-UNIT:TR230

UNIT 10:WD141 UNIT 14:Avon Park UNIT 17:Shady View Pond (WD260)

UNIT 10:WD160 UNIT 14:Buffers Utility Boxes

WD090N (Pond)

WD090S (Pond)

Insecticide: Product Used Advion  -   Extinguish Plus & Acephate 90%Prills - (Fire Ants)

Central Park:Tot Lot Central Park:Park Crossing Trail Park Blair Stone Rd (Units 5,17) Central Park:Tot Lot

UNIT 10:Green Spaces (2) UNIT 4:Grove Park Dr UNIT 17:Shady View Pond (WD260)

UNIT 10:New Dawn Park

UNIT 10:Overlook Park

Irrigation Inspection

Controller 11, Unit 4

Controller 14, Unit 26

Controller 21, Unit 19

Irrigation Troubleshooting (In Contract)

Controller Unit Number Date

19 5 5/8 Clean Valve

4 1 5/11 Repair Valve

Irrigation Repairs

Controller Unit Number Date Repair Invoice Number

14 26 5-10 & 5-11 Replace Valves 195359

28 31 5/10 Replace Valves 195360

4 1 5/10 Replace Valves 195361

Accidents/Incidents: None

Safety and Training: Weekly "Toolbox" Safety Meeting (Thursday)

Routine service
Bi-weekly maintenance of Dogi Pots throughout the district.
Bi-weekly removal of debris from grates troughout the district.
Daily maintenance of trash cans troughout the district.
Daily blowing of Merchant's Row at Town Center and Tot Lot.
Weekly blowing and debris cleanup of Unit #10, Mossy Creek, Esplanade Trail, Barringer Hill Trail and Central Park Trails as needed.

IPM

Irrigation

Description

Page 1 of 1



CRCDD Weekly Review

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday

5/15/23 5/16/23 5/17/23 5/18/23 5/19/23

Weather of the Week

Hi 92°F Lo 71°F Hi 87°F Lo 70°F Hi 85°F Lo 71°F Hi 85°F Lo 68 F Hi 85°F Lo 71°F

RAIN RAIN RAIN RAIN

Full Maintenance

Central Park:FL131 Blair Stone Rd (Units 5,17) Bermuda Plot (CP) Bermuda Plot (CP) NON-UNIT:Artemis Way

Central Park:Park Crossing Trail Park LSF-3:Maple Ridge Common Areas & ROWSMossy Creek Lane (Units 4,6,9) Biltmore Ave (Units 16,2,25) NON-UNIT:Schoolhouse Rd. & Biltmore Ext.

Central Park:Tot Lot LSF-7:Biltmore ROW Shumard Oak Blvd (Units 3,5) Esplanade Way (Unit 5) UNIT 1:TC1 Pond (FL130)

Four Oaks Blvd (Units 1,17,29) NON-UNIT:Goldenrod & FL162 UNIT 14:Green Space Hemingway Blvd & Trail (Units 2,4)

Orange Ave UNIT 1:Barringer Hill Nature Trail UNIT 21 & Arch Site:Arch Site Exterior NON-UNIT:Dog Park

UNIT 14:Avon Park UNIT 1:Iberville Park UNIT 23:Parks, Ponds & Green Spaces UNIT 19:Twain Park

UNIT 18:Cummings Park UNIT 1:Mulberry Park Blvd UNIT 37:Esplanade Nature Trail UNIT 2:Butterfly Parks

UNIT 23:Riverton Park (Four Oaks to Summertree)UNIT 10:Green Spaces (2) UNIT 37:Green Space UNIT 2:Newberry Parks

UNIT 29:Orange Ave (Mossy Creek to Four Oaks)UNIT 10:New Dawn Park UNIT 4:Grove Park Dr UNIT 20:Esplanade North (Unit 20)

Unit 32:Orange Ave UNIT 10:Overlook Park UNIT 7:Grove Park Dr UNIT 21 & Arch Site:Arch Site Exterior

UNIT 7:Riverton (Grove Park to Four Oaks)UNIT 10:Trails UNIT 23:Parks, Ponds & Green Spaces

UNIT 10:WD141 UNIT 31:FL265

UNIT 10:WD160 UNIT 31:Magnolia Park (Rows, Parks & Pond)

UNIT 29:Coneflower Park Unit 32:Alley Way

UNIT 30:Woodland Fields Park Unit 32:Coneflower ROW

Unit 32:Jasmine Hill

Unit 32:Lantana Lane

Unit 32:Overcup Way

UNIT 4:Grove Park Dr

Standard Maintenance

Central Park LSF-3 TR209A Central Park Central Park

Central Park:Butterfly Garden LSF-7:FL263 UNIT 5:Four Oaks (Shumard to Tram) UNIT 20:WD162 on Esplanade North FL080

LSF-7:Swale & GS (Upon Request) UNIT 31:FL265 NON-UNIT:FL040 - Mossy Creek

NON-UNIT:Espl/Blair/Overlook Field UNIT 5:Capital Circle SE Buffer NON-UNIT:Mossy Creek Nature Trail

NON-UNIT:TR230 NON-UNIT:SB161

TR209A UNIT 5:TR216

UNIT 26:Mossy Creek Nature Trail Ext.

Debris Cleanup

ROWS, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas Central Park

ROWS, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas

Pruning

Pruning of Suckers from Trees Pruning of Suckers from Trees

Detail Service

Clean Drains - Storm Prep Clear Grates - Storm Prep

Fertilizer: Product Used: Fertilizer 12-0-12 & Supra T&O Micros for Turf
Biltmore Ave (Units 16,2,25) Bermuda Plot (CP)

Four Oaks Blvd (Units 1,17,29)

Pre-Emergent: Product used - Costal

Biltmore Ave (Units 16,2,25) Bermuda Plot (CP)

Four Oaks Blvd (Units 1,17,29)

Non-Selective: Product used - RoundUp Custom Impazapyr 4SL

Esplanade Way (Unit 5) UNIT 31:FL070 Schoolhouse Rd (Units 3,4) Central Park Controller 9, Unit 4,6,9 Mossy Creek

UNIT 35:Merchants Row Entry Feature UNIT 31:FL170 & Buffer UNIT 1:Mulberry Park Blvd Central Park:FL131 Mossy Creek Lane (Units 4,6,9)

UNIT 5:Drayton Drive UNIT 31:Parks, Green Space, Rows, Lift StationUNIT 21 & Arch Site Central Park:Tot Lot Orange Ave

UNIT 25:Longfellow Park & Pocket Parks Mossy Creek Lane (Units 4,6,9) UNIT 30:Woodland Fields Park

UNIT 26:Strolling Way Parks NON-UNIT:Goldenrod & FL162

UNIT 4:Terrebone Dr. NON-UNIT:TR230

UNIT 16:Poe Park

UNIT 29:Coneflower Park

UNIT 30:Woodland Fields Park

UNIT 5:Four Oaks (Shumard to Tram)

Insecticide: Product Used Advion  -   Extinguish Plus & Acephate 90%Prills - (Fire Ants)

Central Park:Tot Lot Central Park:Tot Lot Biltmore Ave (Units 16,2,25) Central Park:Tot Lot Bermuda Plot (CP)

UNIT 35:Merchants Row Entry Feature Central Park:Tot Lot Mossy Creek Lane (Units 4,6,9) Central Park:Tot Lot

UNIT 21 & Arch Site NON-UNIT:Goldenrod & FL162 Controller 9, Unit 4,6,9 Mossy Creek

UNIT 25:Longfellow Park & Pocket Parks UNIT 30:Woodland Fields Park Unit 32:Orange Ave

UNIT 26:Strolling Way Parks UNIT 5:Four Oaks (Shumard to Tram)

Irrigation Inspection

Controller 27, Unit 2 Controller 24, Unit 2

Irrigation Repairs

Controller Unit Number Date Repair Invoice Number

24 2 5/17 Pipe Repair-Replace Rotors/sprayheads/Nozzles195372

Additional Contracted Work

Unit Date Description Invoice Number

CP 5/18 Extra Tree Work - Removal Japan Blueberry 195373

LDR-5 5/18 Extral Tree Work - Clean Up Pine Trees 195374

10 5/15 Extra Tree Work - Removal of Large Limb 195375

Accidents/Incidents: None

Safety and Training: Weekly "Toolbox" Safety Meeting (Thursday)

Routine service
Bi-weekly maintenance of Dogi Pots throughout the district.
Bi-weekly removal of debris from grates troughout the district.
Daily maintenance of trash cans troughout the district.
Daily blowing of Merchant's Row at Town Center and Tot Lot.
Weekly blowing and debris cleanup of Unit #10, Mossy Creek, Esplanade Trail, Barringer Hill Trail and Central Park Trails as needed.

IPM

Irrigation

Page 1 of 1



CRCDD Weekly Review

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday

5/22/23 5/23/23 5/24/23 5/25/23 5/26/23

Weather of the Week

Hi 82°F Lo 70°F Hi 82°F Lo 70°F Hi 82°F Lo 70°F Hi 84°F Lo 64 F Hi 79°F Lo 66°F

Rain Day

Full Maintenance
Central Park:FL131 Biltmore Ave (Units 16,2,25) Bermuda Plot (CP) Hemingway Blvd & Trail (Units 2,4) Central Park

Central Park:Tot Lot Blair Stone Rd (Units 5,17) Four Oaks Blvd (Units 1,17,29) UNIT 2:Butterfly Parks NON-UNIT:Dog Park

Esplanade Way (Units 5,20) Esplanade Way (Unit 5) LSF-7:Common Area UNIT 2:Newberry Parks Orange Ave

Four Oaks Blvd (Units 1,17,29) Four Oaks Blvd (Units 1,17,29) Mossy Creek Lane (Units 4,6,9) UNIT 23:Parks, Ponds & Green Spaces UNIT 29:Orange Ave (Mossy Creek to Four Oaks)

NON-UNIT:LDR-5 NON-UNIT:Espl/Blair/Overlook Field Shumard Oak Blvd (Units 3,5) UNIT 31:FL265 Unit 32:Orange Ave

UNIT 1:Verdura Point Park NON-UNIT:Goldenrod & FL162 TR209 UNIT 31:Magnolia Park (Rows, Parks & Pond) WD090N (Pond)

UNIT 23:Riverton Park (Four Oaks to Summertree)Schoolhouse Rd (Units 3,4) TR209A UNIT 31:Parks, Green Space, Rows, Lift Station WD090S (Pond)

UNIT 31:Biltmore (Ph 3, Unit 31) UNIT 1:Barringer Hill Nature Trail UNIT 10:Trails Unit 32:Alley Way WD290 (Pond)

UNIT 7:Riverton (Grove Park to Four Oaks)UNIT 1:Iberville Park UNIT 10:WD141 Unit 32:Green Space

UNIT 1:Mulberry Park Blvd UNIT 10:WD160 Unit 32:Jasmine Hill

UNIT 10:Green Spaces (2) UNIT 14:Green Space Unit 32:Lantana Lane

UNIT 10:New Dawn Park UNIT 2:Butterfly Parks Unit 32:Overcup Way

UNIT 10:Overlook Park UNIT 2:Carollton Park Unit 32:Park (off Mossy & Coneflower)

UNIT 10:Trails UNIT 21 & Arch Site:Arch Site Exterior UNIT 4:Grove Park Dr

UNIT 10:WD141 UNIT 23:Parks, Ponds & Green Spaces

UNIT 10:WD160 UNIT 35:Merchants Row Entry Feature

UNIT 16:Faulkner RoW UNIT 35:Merchants Row West

UNIT 16:FL230 UNIT 37:Esplanade Nature Trail

UNIT 16:Poe Park UNIT 37:Green Space

UNIT 16:Salinger & Sidewalk, Poe, Faulkner & ParkUNIT 4:Grove Park Dr

UNIT 16:Salinger Way UNIT 5:Merchants Row

UNIT 17:Shady View Pond (WD260) UNIT 7:Grove Park Dr

UNIT 18:Cummings Park UNIT 8:WD140

UNIT 19:Twain Park

UNIT 2:Butterfly Parks

UNIT 2:Endicott Park

UNIT 20:Esplanade North (Unit 20)

UNIT 21 & Arch Site:Arch Site Exterior

UNIT 29:Coneflower Park

UNIT 30:Woodland Fields Park

UNIT 4:Terrebone Dr.

Standard Maintenance

Central Park:Butterfly Garden LSF-7:FL263 Central Park Central Park

NON-UNIT:LDR-5 LSF-7:Swale & GS (Upon Request) NON-UNIT:Mossy Creek Nature Trail UNIT 31:FL070

UNIT 17:WD284 NON-UNIT:Merchants Row / Four Oaks FieldTR209 UNIT 31:FL170 & Buffer

UNIT 18:WD281 UNIT 1:WD240 TR209A UNIT 31:FL265

UNIT 23:WD235 UNIT 16:Salinger Drainage Easement (LF)UNIT 20:WD162 on Esplanade North

UNIT 17:Verdura Lake Green Space UNIT 5:Capital Circle SE Buffer

Debris Cleanup

Central Park ROWS, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas

ROWS, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas

Pruning

Pruning of Suckers from Trees Pruning of Suckers from Trees

Detail Service

Clean Drains - Storm Prep Clear Grates - Storm Prep

Sat- 5-20-2023 Fertilizer / Pre Emergent & Post Emergent @ Four Oaks & Park Crossing Park

Fertilizer: Product Used: Fertilizer 12-0-12 & Supra T&O Micros for Turf
Four Oaks Blvd (Units 1,17,29)

UNIT 1:Iberville Park
UNIT 1:Verdura Point Park

UNIT 18:Cummings Park

UNIT 2:Endicott Park

Pre-Emergent: Product used - Costal

Four Oaks Blvd (Units 1,17,29)

UNIT 1:Iberville Park

UNIT 1:Verdura Point Park

UNIT 18:Cummings Park

UNIT 2:Endicott Park

Non-Selective: Product used - RoundUp Custom Impazapyr 4SL

Orange Ave LSF-7:ROW, Common Area, Pond Biltmore Ave (Units 16,2,25) Four Oaks Blvd (Units 1,17,29)

NON-UNIT:FL040 - Mossy Creek

UNIT 36:Bluff Oak Way

Insecticide: Product Used Advion  -   Extinguish Plus & Acephate 90%Prills - (Fire Ants)

Orange Ave Central Park:Tot Lot Central Park:Tot Lot Biltmore Ave (Units 16,2,25) ROWS, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas

Irrigation Inspection

CRCDD:Irrigation:Controller Artemis Way, Unit 30CRCDD:Irrigation:Controller 18, Unit 35 CRCDD:Irrigation:Controller 18, Unit 35

CRCDD:Irrigation:Controller 19, Unit 5

Irrigation Repairs

Controller Unit Number Date Repair Invoice Number

18 35 5-24 & 5-26 ReplaceSprayheads Nozzles 195379

19 5 5/26 ReplaceSprayheads Nozzles 195380

23 17 5/24 Replace Rotor 195381

3 1 5/26 ReplaceSprayheads Nozzles 195382

4 1 5/23 Replace Valve 195383

9 4;6,9 5-23 7 5-26 Pipe Repair 195384

Additional Contracted Work

Unit Date Description Invoice Number

17 5/25 Sign Installation 195378

Accidents/Incidents: None

Safety and Training: Weekly "Toolbox" Safety Meeting (Thursday)

Routine service
Bi-weekly maintenance of Dogi Pots throughout the district.
Bi-weekly removal of debris from grates troughout the district.
Daily maintenance of trash cans troughout the district.
Daily blowing of Merchant's Row at Town Center and Tot Lot.
Weekly blowing and debris cleanup of Unit #10, Mossy Creek, Esplanade Trail, Barringer Hill Trail and Central Park Trails as needed.

IPM

Irrigation

Weekend Services

Page 1 of 1



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

2. 











 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

3. 




	Agenda
	III. A. Approval of the Minutes of the May 11, 2023 Meeting 
	B. Balance Sheet as of April 30, 2023 and Statement of Revenues & Expenditures for the Period Ending April 30, 2023 
	C.        Allocation of Assessment Receipts 
	D.        Check Register   
	IV.       Discussion of Fiscal Year 2024 Approved Budget 
	V. Consideration of One (1) Year Extension of Property Access Agreement with Gate Petroleum Company
	VI. C. 1.         All Pro Reports 
	2.         Operations Memorandum 
	3.   Variance Report



